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DIRECTOR

JEREMY HARRIS
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DEPUTY DIRECTOR

December 30, 2004

Honorable Mayor Jeremy Harris
Honorable Donovan Dela Cruz, Chair
and Presiding Officer and
Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor and Members of the City Council:

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of
the City and County of Honolulu (City), State of Hawaii, for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004. This report was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, which is
responsible for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness
of the presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data, as presented, are
accurate in all material aspects and presented in a manner designed to fairly set forth the
financial position and results of operations of the City as measured by the financial activity
of its various funds, and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the
maximum understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been included.

The CAFR represents the culmination of all budgeting and accounting activities engaged in
by management during the year, covering all funds of the City, its component units and its
financial statements. The CAFR is organized into three sections:

e The Introductory Section is intended to familiarize the reader with the
organizational structure of the City, the nature and scope of the services it provides,
and specifics of its legal operating environment. This section is composed of this
transmittal letter, the City government's organization chart and a list of elected
officials.

e The Financial Section includes the audited basic financial statements, disclosure
notes, required supplementary information, supporting statements and schedules
necessary to fairly present the financial position and the results of operations of the
City in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, the independent
auditor’s report on the basic financial statements, and the management’s discussion
and analysis (MD&A).



¢ The Statistical Section contains comprehensive statistical data on the City’s financial,
physical, economic, social and political characteristics.

REPORTING ENTITY

This report presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). In other words,
the financial information for the BWS is reported in a separate column in the government-
wide financial statements to emphasize the legal separation from the primary government
and to differentiate its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary
government.

The City provides the full range of municipal services required by the Constitution of the
State of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and County
of Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The services include police and fire
protection, emergency medical care services, culture and recreation, planning, zoning and
permitting, sewage and solid waste collection and disposal, public mass transportation,
human services, traffic safety and control, and construction and maintenance of public
streets, roads, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood control systems for the island of
Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

The performance of the local economy has been quite favorable due in part to steady
domestic visitor growth, an increase in Japanese tourists arrivals, a booming construction
industry, and sizzling home sales. Although Honolulu’s future economic outlook is
dependent on the rate of economic expansion in the mainland U.S. and Japan, economic
indicators are optimistic.

e The island’s main industry, tourism, is experiencing continued growth. Hotel
occupancy increased 2.5% to 85%, average daily room rates rose 7.6% to
$128.69 and room revenue per available room jumped 10.9% to $109.39 for
August 2004 in comparison to the same month the year earlier. Comparisons of
statistics for the year-to-date period through August 2004 and 2003 are generally
positive: hotel occupancy, room rates and room revenue rose 8.2%, 6.5% and
18.5%, respectively. International arrivals surged 15.9% for the eight months
ended August 31, 2004 in comparison to the same period the year earlier
primarily due to the rebound of the Japanese market with the long-awaited
improvement in Japan’s economy. However, international length of stay decreased

" 1.5%. Similarly, domestic visitor arrivals grew 7% while domestic length of stay
slipped a modest 0.8% during the same period.

e Retailing receipts on Oahu increased 5.6% to $16.6 billion for fiscal year 2004
compared to the last fiscal year, but declined 16% to $1 billion for the month
ended July 31, 2004 as compared to the same month in 2003.



e Along with the impact of military construction and the growth of private building
permits, building activity on Oahu is robust. The number of building permits
amounted to 24,177 with an estimated value of $2.1 billion for fiscal year 2004
in comparison to 21,266 permits valued at $1.9 billion for the prior fiscal year,
representing increases of 13.7% in number and 10.5% in value. For the nine
months ended September 30, 2004, a total of 12,209 permits were issued at a
value of $1.1 billion, representing an increase of 4% in number and 1.5% in value
as compared to the same period last year. On the other hand, contracting receipts
dipped a slight 2.9% from $3.5 billion for the last fiscal year to $3.4 billion for
fiscal year 2004. Likewise, contracting receipts slipped 5.3% from $277 million
for the one month ended July 31, 2003 to $262.2 million for the same month
this year.

o With interest rates still at affordable levels, sales of homes on Oahu continue to be
strong. Total residential resales climbed 34.2% to $3.4 billion for the first nine
months of 2004 compared to the same period in 2003. Sales volume on a year-
to-date basis through September grew 15.6% representing 5,894 condominiums
and 5.3% for 3,468 single-family homes. The median resale price for
condominiums reached a record-high of $219,000 in September 2004 in contrast
to $180,000 the previous September, representing an increase of 21.7%.
Likewise, the median resale price for single-family homes jumped 20.3% in
September 2004 to $475,000 compared to $395,000 for the prior fiscal year.

With a healthy tourism industry, a strong construction trade and a robust home sale
market, the local economy has rebounded from the short-term setbacks of the September
11, 2001 attack on America, the scare from the severe acute respiratory syndrome
(SARS) and the war in Iraq. It is hoped that sustained growth will continue in the local
economy despite these times of global uncertainties.

Sources:

City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, “Monthly Bulletin — Building Permits,”
http://www.honoluludpp.org/calendar.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, http://www.hicentral.com/press.

Laney, Dr. Leroy O., First Hawaiian Bank, “Economic Forecast,” 2004-2005 Edition.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://www2.hawaii.gov/DBEDT.

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http://www.state.hi.us/tax/txcolrptarchive.html.

University of Hawaii Economic Research Organization, http://www.uhero.hawaii.edu.




MAJOR INITIATIVES CAPITAL PROGRAM

The City demonstrated fiscal restraint in developing the fiscal year 2004 capital budget
which amounted to $276.8 million, a 39.2% decrease in comparison to the previous fiscal
year. The capital improvement budget was drafted with the cooperation of community
vision teams and neighborhood boards. To invest in the future and improve the quality of
life for residents and visitors, the capital budget focused on wastewater collection and
treatment systems, road resurfacing and human services.

General Government

The capital improvement budget of $27.3 million for the general government function
reflected a 25.2% decline over the prior year. The following were the major general
government  projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($12 million),
Telecommunications Project ($2.5 million) and Halawa Corporation Yard ($2.3 million).

Public Safety

In contrast to $31.2 million for the previous year, public safety appropriations in the
capital improvement budget totaled $23.4 million in fiscal year 2004. The major public
safety projects included the East Honolulu Police District Station ($5.5 million), the
Computerized Traffic Control System ($2.4 million) and Kawa Stream Improvements
($1.9 million).

Highways and Streets

$66.7 million is designated in the capital improvement budget for highways and streets, an
increase of 13.5% compared to the last fiscal year. Major highways and streets projects
included Rehabilitation of Streets and Parking Lots ($30.7 million), Curb Ramps at Various
Locations ($13.7 million), Street Improvements ($3.6 million), Sidewalk Improvements
($3.4 million) and Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($3 million).

Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget, $73 million was provided for wastewater projects,
representing a decrease of 52.9% over the prior year. The following were the major sewer
projects for fiscal year 2004: Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant Solids Handling
System ($21 million), Kalaheo Avenue Reconstructed Sewer ($17.7 million), Project
Management for Wastewater Projects ($5.6 million), Wastewater Equipment ($4 million),
Kaneohe/ Kamehameha Highway Reconstructed Sewer ($3.3 million), Nimitz Highway
Sewer Reconstruction at Oahu Community Correctional Center ($3.2 million), Small
Sewer Mainline and Lateral Projects ($3 million) and Wastewater Facilities Replacement
Reserve ($3 million).

Human Services

The City designated $23.9 million in the capital improvement budget for human services,
31.9% more than the previous year. The major human services projects included the
Transitional Residential Center ($6 million), Palolo Chinese Home — Food Service Complex
($1.9 million) and Housing Partnership Program ($1.9 million).



Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator and other recreation projects, $41.4 million was appropriated in
the capital improvement budget, 49.8% less than the year earlier. Major projects included
Renovate Recreational Facilities ($4 million), Reconstruct Wastewater Systems for Parks
($2.5 million) and Honolulu Zoo Front Entrance Improvements ($2.4 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $20.7 million for mass transit
represented a 66.5% drop compared to the previous year. Major public transit projects
include the Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($13.8 million), Middle Street Transit
Center ($2.5 million) and Bus Stop Site Improvements ($2.3 million).

For the Future

The City's capital improvement budget of $298.3 million for fiscal year 2005 represents
an increase of 7.7% compared to the previous year. The increase is primarily due to an
emphasis on upgrading infrastructure such as wastewater collection and treatment systems,
streets, parking lots, sidewalks and curbs. In addition, the capital improvement budget has
a focus on human services and public safety.

General Government

The capital improvement budget totaling $27.2 million for the general government
function reflected a slight decrease in comparison to the prior year. The following are the
major general government projects: Procurement of Major Equipment ($8.2 million),
Energy Conservation Improvements and Solar Energy Initiatives ($7.9 million) and Public
Building Facilities Improvements ($2.3 million).

Public Safety

In contrast to $23.4 million for the previous year, public safety appropriations in the
capital improvement budget rose slightly to $27.4 million for fiscal year 2005. The major
public safety projects include McCully Fire Station Replacement ($3.9 million), Honolulu
Police Department Equipment Acquisition ($2.7 million) and Rockfall Potential and Other
Earth Stability Hazard Inspections and Mitigative Improvements ($2.4 million).

Highways and Streets

$56.9 million is designated in the capital improvement budget for highways and streets in
fiscal year 2005, compared to $66.7 million for the last fiscal year. Major highways and
streets projects include Street and Parking Lot Improvements ($40 million), Sidewalk
Improvements ($3.8 million) and Curb Ramps at Various Locations ($3.6 million).

Sanitation

In the capital improvement budget, $120.8 million has been provided for wastewater
projects, representing an increase of 65.5% over the prior year. The following are the
major sewer projects for fiscal year 2005: Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant
Expansion, Primary Treatment ($52.3 million), Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment Plant
Solids Handling System ($16 million), Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant, Unit 1,



Phase 2A - Headworks ($8.7 million), Project Management for Wastewater Projects
($5.2 million), Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Disinfection Facility and Effluent
Pump Station ($4.5 million), Sand Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Construction Soil
Management ($4.5 million) and Wastewater Equipment ($4 million).

Human Services

The City has designated $29.3 million in the capital improvement budget for human
services, 22.4% more than the previous year. The major human services projects include
Hawaii Housing Development Corporation - Tusitala Vista ($2.9 million), ORI, Anuenue
Hale, Inc. - Facility ($2.5 million) and Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS —
HOPWA ($2 million).

Culture-Recreation

For participant, spectator and other recreation projects, $20.6 million is appropriated in
the capital improvement budget, 50.3% less than the year earlier. Major projects include
Honolulu Zoo - Discovery Zone Center ($2 million), Reconstruct Wastewater Systems for
Parks ($1.7 million), Maunalani Community Park ($1 million), Oahu Parks and Playground
Improvements ($1 million) and Pupukea Paumalu Nature Preserve ($1 million).

Transportation

The capital improvement budget appropriations of $12.7 million for mass transit represent
a 38.9% drop compared to the previous year. Major public transit projects include the
Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($6.4 million), Wahiawa Transit Center ($2
million), Middle Street Intermodal Center ($1.6 million) and Dillingham Boulevard Transit
Improvements ($1.3 million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Basic Financial Statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. The government-wide financial
statements present the City’s financial statements in a more corporate style, e.g., by
reporting depreciation and long-term debt. Additionally, the government-wide financial
statements provide a big picture view of the City’s financial condition and position.

The government-wide financial statements for the primary government are summarized and
reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The City’s business-type
activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide financial statements
and include the proprietary funds of the primary government, specifically, housing, sewer,
solid waste and the public transportation system.

The following is a brief description of the City’s proprietary funds:
¢ The Housing Development Special Fund accounts for monies designated for the
development of housing for sale or rental by the City.

e The Sewer Fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to provisions of the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised
Statutes and expended for the purposes authorized.



o The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operations
of the City’s Refuse Division, solid waste disposal program, glass recycling program
and other recycling programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in
separate accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

¢ The Public Transportation System was created for the management, operation and
maintenance of the bus transportation system including the City bus system
(TheBus) and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).

The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) and its
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS), are reported separately in the
government-wide financial statements.

Another element of the Basic Financial Statements is the fund financial statements. These
statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category (governmental,
proprietary and fiduciary).

Financial analysis of the primary government is provided in the MD&A section of this
report.

Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to assess
the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of an internal
control system is to provide management with reasonable assurance that assets are
safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and transactions are executed
in accordance with management's authorization and are properly recorded to permit the
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by the City's internal audit
staff. We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets and provide
reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual budget
are complied with and that expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls are
exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted funds. An
encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders and other contractual
commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are reported as
reservations of fund balance and are not reappropriated in the following year's budget.




Cash Management

The primary objectives of the City’s cash management and investment program are the
safety and preservation of principal, liquidity and yield. The City takes full advantage of
temporarily idle cash and the scheduling of vendor payments. To ensure the most
competitive rates on investments, the cash resources of the individual funds are combined
to form a pool of cash and investments. The investment pool’s portfolio is composed of
obligations of the U.S. Government and its agencies, repurchase agreements fully
collateralized by obligations of the U.S. Government or its agencies, and time certificates of
deposit.

The average ratio of invested funds to available cash during the year was 89.2%. The City
earned interest income during the year at an average rate of return of 0.98%.

Risk Management

The risk management function was established under Section 2-5 of the Revised
Ordinances of Honolulu requiring the creation of a risk management program to identify
and control the City’s exposures to liability. The program covers all City departments and
agencies except the Board of Water Supply and Oahu Transit Services. Risk management
activities focus on risk financing programs, claims management, loss prevention and other
areas to minimize the adverse financial impacts of losses.

The City relies on a combination of commercial insurance and self-insurance to finance risk.
Commercial insurance is purchased to cover aircraft, medical liabilities, and real and
personal property the City owns or controls. Also, automobile liability insurance is
purchased to cover privately owned police vehicles in conformity with a labor contract
agreement. For workers’ compensation and automobile liabilities, the City qualifies as a
self-insurer in accordance with the applicable Hawaii Revised Statutes. With all other risks,
the City has elected to self-insure.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP was
selected by City Council to perform the audit. The auditor's report is included in the
financial section of this report. Deloitte & Touche LLP was selected by the Board of
Directors of the Board of Water Supply for the audit of its financial statements.

Awards ‘

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA)
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City and
County of Honolulu for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2003. The City has received the award in 17 of the last 18 years. In order to
be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the government must publish an easily readable
and efficiently organized CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.



In addition, the City received the GFOA’s Distinguished Budget Presentation Award for its
annual budget document for the past 5 years. To qualify for the award, the government
must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy document, a
financial plan and a communications device.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ELECTED OFFICIALS

EXECUTIVE BRANCH
(2001-2004)

Mayor.....ccoevvncerierninnnnene Jeremy Harris

Prosecuting Attorney......Peter Carlisle

In the general election on November 2, 2004, Mufi Hannemann was elected Mayor for a
four-year term commencing January 2, 2005.

Peter Carlisle was re-elected to another four-year term as Prosecuting Attorney in the

primary election on September 18, 2004.

CITY COUNCIL

Council District

Councilmember

First
Second
Third
Fourth
Fifth
Sixth
Seventh
Eighth
Ninth

Mike Gabbard
Donovan Dela Cruz
Barbara Marshall
Charles Djou

Ann Kobayashi
Rod Tam

Romy Cachola
Gary Okino

Nestor Garcia

The staggered terms of Councilmembers elected in November 2002 commenced on January
2, 2003. Councilmembers of odd-numbered districts were elected to two-year terms while
Councilmembers of even-numbered districts were elected to four-year terms.

As a result of primary elections in September 2004, Councilmembers of odd-numbered
districts were elected to four-year terms commencing on January 2, 2005. Todd Apo was
elected to represent the first district, and incumbents were re-elected in the third, fifth,

seventh, and ninth districts.
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LEGISLATIVE BRANCH
City Council

Donovan M. Dela Cruz Romy M. Cachola Charles K. Djou
Chair, District 1l Councilmember, District VI Councilmember, District IV

Mike Gabbard | Nestor ria Ann H. Kobayashi

Councilmember, District | Councilmember, District [X Councilmember, District V

Barbara Marshall Gry H. Okin B Roney Tam

Councilmember, District Ill Councilmember, District VIII Councilmember, District VI
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
First Hawaiian Center

999 Bishop Street, Suite 1900
Honolulu Hi 96813

Telephone (808) 531 3400
Facsimile (808) 531 3433

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu
Honolulu, Hawaii '

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”), as of and for the year ended June 30,
2004, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the City and County of Honolulu’s
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on
our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Board of Water Supply, which is the
discretely presented component unit. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors
whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the
amounts included for the Board of Water Supply, is based on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and
the report of other auditors provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City and County of
Honolulu, State of Hawaii, as of June 30, 2004, and the respective changes in financial position
and cash flows, where applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 23, 2004 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

The management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 17
through 32 and 85 through 88 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no
opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City and County of Honolulu’s basic financial statements. The
combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents
under other supplementary information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund
financial statements and schedules listed in the table of contents under other supplementary
information have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections as listed in
the table of contents have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

PriciddGrh sarQoopes L

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 23, 2004
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide an overview of
the financial performance of the City and County of Honolulu for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004. The information presented in this MD&A should be considered in conjunction with the letter
of transmittal in the Introductory Section of this report and the financial statements that follow this
subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2004

o For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004, taxes and other revenues for governmental
programs totaled $891.7 million while expenses amounted to $844.8 million (before
transfers), representing an improvement in comparison to last fiscal year when expenses
exceeded revenues by $12.3 million.

o With the City’s business-type activities, revenues increased from $312.7 million for fiscal year
2003 to $339.3 million during fiscal year 2004 while expenses decreased from $444.9
million in the prior fiscal year to $426.8 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

o As of the close of the fiscal year, the City’s governmental funds reported a combined ending
fund balance of $168.9 million, compared to $130.3 million the year before. The change
in fund balance is detailed further on page 28.

o Total fund balance in the General Fund as of June 30, 2004 decreased by $10.5 million to
$62.3 million. Likewise, unreserved fund balance in the General Fund declined by $10
million to $41.5 million at the end of the 2004 fiscal year.

« The capital assets for the governmental activities amounted to $1.7 billion at the close of the
2004 and 2003 fiscal years.

« The City’s net debt applicable to the legal debt margin of $11.9 billion was $1.5 billion for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic financial
statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial statements, (2) fund

financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide a broad overview of the City’s
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-term and
short-term information about the City’s financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets
serve as an indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal year.
Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs, regardless of the timing
of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes information for some items that will result
in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions
that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees or charges (business-type
activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety,
highways and streets, sanitation, human services, culture and recreation, and utilities. The business—
type activities of the City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public
transportation. The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City’s
primary government.

The City’s government-wide financial statements include separate component unit reporting for the
semi-autonomous operations of the Board of Water Supply. The focus of the government-wide
statements is clearly on the primary government although the presentation allows the user to address
the relative relationship with the component unit. Complete financial statements of the Board of
Water Supply, which include its MD&A, may be obtained from the Board of Water Supply at 630
South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.

Fund Financial Statements .

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments,
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements.
All of the funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds and fiduciary funds.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on short-term
inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at
the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's short-term
financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's short-term
financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement
of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate the
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 30 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or non-major. The
General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds consist of the Highway Fund,
and the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. A fund is considered major if its
revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities is at least 10% of corresponding totals for all
governmental funds and at least 5% of the aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise
funds for the same item. Even though the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the
qualifying criteria for a major fund in fiscal year 2004, the City chose to present it separately like the
other major funds in the Balance Sheet and in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds. Information for the other 26 funds are included in the
nonmajor category and are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the Balance Sheet and
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for Governmental Funds.
Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds are provided in the form of
combining statements in this report.

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers are reported as
proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the proprietary fund statements
report long-term and short-term financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the
proprietary funds presents changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing
and investing activities; cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excluding depreciation of capital assets.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own programs.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided
in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial Section of this
report presents certain required supplementary information. The combining statements referred to
earlier in connection with nonmajor governmental funds are presented immediately following the
required supplementary information. The individual fund statements and schedules can be found
following the combining statements of this report.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted eatlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's financial position.
Excluding its component unit, the City’s assets exceeded liabilities by $1 billion in contrast to $1.1
billion at the end of last fiscal year.

The largest portion of the primary government’s net assets (94.5% and 91.5% at the end of fiscal
years 2004 and 2003, respectively) is reflected as invested in capital assets (i.e., land, construction
work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery, and infrastructure) less any
related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The City uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the
City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to repay
this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $32.6 million and $68.2 million of the net assets for the primary government were
unrestricted at June 30, 2004 and 2003, respectively. For the City’s governmental activities, the
unrestricted net assets of $84.8 million at the end of fiscal year 2004 may be used to meet the
City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. With regard to the City’s business-type activities,
the unrestricted net assets amounted to a deficit of $52.2 million at June 30, 2004 which was
attributable to losses from operations after transfers and contributions, acquisition of capital assets,
debt service payments and an increase in debt service reserves. A small percentage (2.3%) of the
City’s net assets at June 30, 2004 represents resources that are subject to external restrictions on
how they may be used.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following is a summary of the Statement of Net Assets with comparative data of the prior year:

Summary Statement of Net Assets

(Amounts in Millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activitles Primary Government
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Current and other assets $ 297.2 $ 2336 $ 2419 $ 376.6 539.1 $ 610.2
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 1,732.6 1,655.6 1,793.4 1,710.1 3,526.0 3,365.7
Total assets 2,029.8 1,889.2 2,035.3 2,086.7 4,065.1 3,975.9
Noncurrent fiablilities 1,678.0 1,535.5 1,231.8 1,256.8 2,909.8 2,792.3
Other liabilities 54.9 42.1 85.2 85.7 140.1 127.8
Total liabilities 1,732.9  1,577.6 1,317.0 1,342.5 3,049.9 2,920.1
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets, net of debt 2111 262.8 747.9 702.8 959.0 965.6
Restricted 1.0 1.4 22.6 20.6 23.6 22.0
Unrestricted 84.8 47.4 (52.2) 20.8 32.6 68.2
Total net assets $ 2969 $ 3116 $ 7183 $ 7442 $ 1,015.2 $1,055.8
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The following are the key elements of the changes in the City’s net assets for fiscal years 2004 and
2003:

Changes in Net Assets
(Amounts in Millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Actlvitles Actlvities Primary Government
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003
Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 140.4 ¢ 1250 $ 2526 $ 2545 $ 393.0 $ 3795
Operating grants and contributions 93.6 85.5 - - 93.6 85.5
Capital grants and contributions 67.7 33.8 75.7 45.2 143.4 79.0
General revenues:
Property taxes 439.0 385.1 - - 439.0 385.1
Other taxes 98.9 94.4 - - 98.9 94.4
Other 52.1 73.6 11.0 13.0 63.1 86.6
Total revenues 891.7 797.4 339.3 312.7 1,231.0 1,110.1
Expenses
General government 147.3 148.4 - - 147.3 148.4
Public safety 259.1 264.4 - - 259.1 264.4
Highways and streets 19.7 45.0 - - 19.7 45.0
Sanitation 0.7 0.6 . - 0.7 0.6
Human services 70.2 74.5 - ~ 70.2 74.5
Culture and recreation 61.2 68.3 - - 61.2 68.3
Utilities 93.9 44.3 - - 93.9 44.3
Retirement and health benefits 99.0 82.7 - - 99.0 82.7
Miscellaneous 29.2 21.3 - - 29.2 21.3
Interest 64.6 60.2 - - 64.6 60.2
Housing - - 16.2 24.1 16.2 24.1
Sewer - - 123.6 130.2 123.6 130.2
Solid waste - - 136.6 140.1 136.6 140.1
Public transportation - - 150.3 150.5 150.3 150.5
Total expenses 844.9 809.7 426.7 444.9 1,271.6 1,254.6

Decrease before transfers 46.8 (12.3) (87.4) (132.2) (40.6) (144.5)
Transfers (61.5) (32.5) 61.5 32.5 - -
Change in net assets (14.7) (44.8) (25.9) (99.7) (40.6) (144.5)
Net assets - beginning 311.6 356.4 744.2 843.9 1,055.8 1,200.3
Net assets - ending $ 2962 $ 311.6 ¢ 7183 $ 7442 $ 1,015.2 $ 1,055.8
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Total revenues for the primary government rose 10.9% from $1.11 billion in fiscal year 2003 to
$1.23 billion for the fiscal year 2004. The revenue gains for fiscal year 2004 may be attributed to
a variety of sources such as increased real property tax collections and federal capital grants for
utilities (governmental activities).

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.27 billion for fiscal year 2004 of which $844.9
million applied to governmental activities and $426.7 million related to business-type activities. For
the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled $1.25 billion; expenses comprised
of $809.7 million for governmental activities and $444.9 million for business-type activities.
Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule, amounted to $66.8 million for the
governmental activities and $66 million for business-type activities for fiscal year 2004.

Highways and streets expenses dropped from $45 million for fiscal year 2003 to $19.7 million for
fiscal year 2004 primarily due to the decrease in capital outlays. For example, $13.2 million was
expended for the reconstruction, rehabilitation and resurfacing of streets in fiscal year 2003
compared to $4.1million in fiscal year 2004. Similarly, $4.3 million was expended for wheelchair
ramps in fiscal year 2003 compared to $199 thousand in fiscal year 2004.

Utilities expenses increased from $44.3 million for fiscal year 2003 to $93.9 million for fiscal year
2004 primarily due to the contribution of capital assets to the Public Transportation System for the
bus acquisition program and the cost of studies to improve bus service for the primary transportation
corridor.

Housing expenses decreased from $24.1 million for fiscal year 2003 to $16.2 million for fiscal year
2004 due to the cost of sales totaling $9.1 million for Ewa Villages Areas D and H sold in fiscal year
2003.

Statement of Activities :

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the
current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes information for
some items that will result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

Governmental activities decreased the City’s net assets by $14.7 million in fiscal year 2004 in
contrast to $44.8 million the year earlier. Key elements of the decrease in net assets for both years
were depreciation expense for capital assets, high retirement benefits expense, increased normal wage
costs and inflation. However, the change in net assets improved from the prior year due primarily to
increased real property tax collections and federal grants.
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Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total
Revenues, indicates revenues from governmental activities remained virtually unchanged for the last
two fiscal years. For example, taxes for fiscal year 2004, including real property taxes of $439
million, amounted to 60.3% of revenues from governmental activities in contrast to 60.1% the year
before. As an exception, capital grants and contributions increased to 7.6% for fiscal year 2004, up
from 4.2% the prior year.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2004 and FY 2003

70.0%

60.0% -

50.0% -

40.0% -

30.0% -
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Expenses. During the 2004 fiscal year, the City spent $259.1 million or 30.7% of the
governmental activities budget on public safety, $147.3 million or 17.4% on general government
and $99 million or 11.7% on retirement and health benefits as displayed below on the exhibit of
expenses by function. In the prior fiscal year, the City spent 32.7%, 18.3% and 10.2% on public
safety, general government, and retirement and health benefits, respectively.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2004 and FY 2003
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Business-type Activities

The net assets from the City’s business-type activities decreased $25.9 million for fiscal year 2004 in
comparison to the decline of $99.7 million for the prior year. The declines were due to a variety of
factors such as not raising key user fees to cover increases for normal wage and inflation expenses and
costs for expanded services.

Revenues. The exhibit below indicates that charges for services provided 74.4% of the revenues for
business-type activities for fiscal year 2004 in contrast to 81.4% for the previous year. Charges for
services totaled $252.6 million for fiscal year 2004 and can be disaggregated as follows: housing
($8 million), sewer ($115 million), solid waste ($94.3 million) and public transportation ($35.3
million). In comparison to fiscal year 2003, total charges for services for business-type activities
decreased $1.9 million, partially resulting from the sale of vacant lands, namely Ewa Villages Areas D
and H, for $9.9 million in the prior fiscal year, offset in part by insurance proceeds of $4.7 million
received in the current fiscal for property damage and business interruption for failure of the electric
generator at the H-POWER facility.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2004 and FY 2003
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities changed slightly in
contrast to the prior year. Public transportation used the most resources (35.2%), followed by solid
waste (32%) and sewer (29%) for fiscal year 2004. The public transportation (bus and handi-van)
operations were subsidized by the governmental activities in the amount of $74.2 million and $75.8
million for fiscal year 2004 and 2003, respectively.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
40.0% FY 2004 and FY 2003
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on short-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City’s financing
requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's
net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
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The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City’s governmental funds as of
the end of the 2004 fiscal year, amounting to a surplus of $38.5 million in comparison to a deficit
of $50 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances

(Amounts in Millions)
General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement All
General Highway Redemption Bond Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2004 2003
Revenues:
Taxes $ 458.1 $ 747 $ - $ - % - ¢ 5328 $ 480.8
Other 164.2 43.2 - - 181.3 388.7 341.3
Total Revenues 622.3 117.9 - - 181.3 921.5 822.1
Expenditures 478.2 57.2 337.4 74.3 188.0 1,135.1 964.9
Subtotal 144.1 60.7 (337.4) (74.3) (6.7) (213.6) (142.8)
Transfers and Other {154.6) (62.9) 337.4 93.0 39.2 252.1 22.8
Changes in Fund Balances $ (10.5) $ (2.2) $ - $ 18.7 $ 325 $ 385 $ (50.0

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the changes in net assets
for governmental activities on page 22. The differences relate to certain financial resources and
expenditures such as debt financing and capital outlays that are included in the changes in fund
balances but are not reported in the changes in net assets as described on page 39.

General Fund.
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At June 30, 2004, unreserved fund
balance of the General Fund was $41.5 million, while total fund balance amounted to $62.3 million,
representing decreases of $10 million and $10.5 million, respectively, in comparison to the prior
fiscal year end.

Real property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, jumped $49.4 million, a rise of

12.8% compared to the prior year. The increase resulted primarily from higher assessed valuations
on real property.
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Highway Fund.

The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been earmarked by law for highway
and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public
utility franchise tax. The unreserved fund balance decreased 9.6% from $25.5 million at the close
of the prior fiscal year to $23.1 million as of June 30, 2004. Similarly, total fund balance dropped
8.2% to $24.8 million during the same period.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund.

The General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest
payments on general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. The balance of
matured bonds and interest payable was unchanged at $358,000 as of June 30, 2004 compared to
the prior year.

General Improvement Bond Fund. _
Although the General Improvement Bond Fund did not meet the qualifying criteria for a major fund
in fiscal year 2004, the City elected to classify it as major. Deposits into the fund include proceeds
from the sale of general obligation bonds and tax exempt commercial paper borrowings for payment
of public improvements appropriated and expended from the fund as specified in the Executive
Capital Budget and Program Ordinance. Also, the fund consists of maturing City improvement
district assessment bonds and special assessment collections. Encumbered contracts underway, one
component of fund balance, decreased 1.3% from $294.9 million at the end of last year to $291.1
million at the close of the 2004 fiscal year. Unreserved capital projects, the other component of
fund balance, reflected deficits of $289.5 million as of June 30, 2004 and $312 million at the end
of the prior year. The total fund balance reflected a surplus of $1.6 million at end of the fiscal year
while a deficit of $17.1 million was reported the year before.

All Other Funds.

All other funds consist of the City’s nonmajor governmental funds. The surplus fund balance of
$32.5 million for fiscal year 2004 was attributed primarily to the $93.5 million proceeds of general
obligation bonds, commercial paper and long-term notes for the Highway Improvement Bond Fund.
On the other hand, the deficiency of $38.4 million in fund balance for fiscal year 2003 resulted in
most part from the excess of expenditures and other uses over revenues and other sources for the
Highway Improvement Bond Fund and Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund. The surplus in fiscal
year 2004 for the nonmajor funds along with the beginning fund balance of $47.6 million resulted in
an ending fund balance of $80.1 million.

Proprietary Funds
The City’s proprietary funds are reported in the fund financial statements and as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements.
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GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

There was no significant difference between the original budget and the final amended budget for the
General Fund. Changes represent appropriation transfers within the General Fund, resulting in no
total difference between the original and final budget.

Actual revenues exceeded budgetary estimates by $3.5 million or 0.6% for fiscal year 2004
resulting primarily from a rise in real property tax collections and the sale of Block ], offset by
deferred revenues from the State for emergency ambulance services. For the prior year, actual
revenues surpassed budgeted revenues by $8.8 million or 1.6% primarily due to increased
collections of real property taxes, building permit fees and motor vehicle weight taxes. With
expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were less than budgetary estimates by $24.1
million or 4.6% for fiscal year 2004 and by $25.2 million or 5% for the previous year. The net
changes in fund balance were favorable variances of $46.3 million for fiscal year 2004 and $27.4
million for last year, thereby eliminating the need to draw upon existing reserves.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets
The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $3.5 billion for the

primary government of which $1.7 billion pertained to governmental activities as of June 30, 2004.
This investment in capital assets includes land, construction work in progress, buildings and
improvements, equipment and machinery, and infrastructure.

Some of the major capital asset additions for the governmental funds during the 2004 fiscal year
included dedication of the Ward Avenue Extension ($8 million), land acquisition for Heeia Kea Park
($4 million), building improvements for the Halawa Corporation Yard ($3.6 million), restoration of
the City Hall Annex Auditorium ($2 million) and shoreline protection for Mauna Lahilahi Beach Park
($1.4 million).

Conversely, capital assets were reduced $1.5 million for the sale of Block ] for $10.5 million to
Pflueger Group, LLC.
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The following is a summary of the capital assets for governmental activities as of June 30, 2004 in
comparison to the previous year:

Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

Non-depreciable assets:

Land $ 477.7 $ 4548 $ 118.1 $ 1055 $ 595.8 ¢ 560.3

Construction work in progress 169.7 165.8 269.9 186.5 439.6 352.3
Other capital assets:

Buildings and improvements 926.0 864.2 653.3 651.9 1,579.3 1,516.1

Equipment and machinery 222.4 217.4 467.4 430.5 689.8 647.9

Infrastructure 777.5 734.8 794.4 793.3 1,571.9 1,528.1
Less: accumulated depreciation (840.7) (781.4) (509.7) (457.6) (1,350.4) (1,239.0)
Net $ 1,732.6 $ 1,655.6 $ 1,793.4 $ 1,710.1 $ 3,5260 § 3,365.7

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in the notes of this report.
Long-Term Debt |

At June 30, 2004, the City’s long-term debt consisted of $2.7 billion total bonded debt outstanding
(net of $38.4 million unamortized premium, $25.2 million unamortized discount and $20.2 million
deferred loss on refunding), $86.7 million notes payable, $103,085 capital lease obligations, $1.5
million installment purchase contracts and $1 million special assessments bonds. Of the total bonded
debt, $896 million (net of $24.1 million unamortized discount) represent revenue bonds secured
solely by specified revenue sources.

Debt activity during the year include the following:

o $250 million of General Obligation bonds were issued on August 8, 2003 for refunding of
$145.3 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes and for various
capital improvement projects.

e $100 million of Water System Revenue Bonds were issued on January 28, 2004.

o $321.6 million of General Obligation refunding bonds were issued at a premium of $29.6
million less issuance costs, loss on refunding and interest of $22.7 million on April 14, 2004
to refund $8.1 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes and $320.4
million of general obligation bonds.

e $100.1 million of general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper notes were issued on

various dates for general obligation bond refunding of $11.5 million and for various capital
improvement projects.
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Concurrent with the issuance of the aforementioned bonds, the City purchased Financial Guarantee
Insurance Policies from MBIA Insurance Corporation. The policies unconditionally guarantee the
payment of principal and interest on the bonds in the event of nonpayment by the City. As a result,
Fitch Ratings, Moody’s Investors Service and Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services assigned ratings of
AAA, Aaa and AAA, respectively, for the bonds issued on August 8, 2003 and April 14, 2004.

The City is within all of its legal debt limitations. State statutes limit the amount of general obligation
debt a governmental entity may issue to 15% of its net assessed valuation. The debt limitation for
the City is $11.9 billion for the 2004 fiscal year. Net debt, excluding debt issued for enterprise
fund activities and special assessments, applicable to legal debt margin amounted to $1.5 billion.

Additional information on the City’s debt can be found in the notes of this report and in the
Statistical Section.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Indicators suggest that the local economy continues to be strong. Unemployment is at a record low;
personal income, proprietors’ income, civilian employment, job counts, consumer spending and
federal defense spending are up; and bankruptcy filings declined. On the other hand, inflation,
energy costs, housing prices and interest rates have been rising.

The assessed valuation of real property on Oahu increased 16.7% to $92.4 billion for fiscal year
2005 from $79.2 billion for the previous fiscal year. Additionally, real property tax rates were
raised slightly for unimproved residential, hotel and resort, commercial, and industrial properties.
However, tax rates were lowered nominally for agricultural and preservation lands.

At the same time, motor vehicle weight tax rates increased effective for the registration period
commencing January 1, 2004.

Despite the growth in the economy, the City is making every effort to contain costs while maintaining
the expected level of service to the public. Specifically, the capital improvement budget was slashed
from $455.6 million for fiscal year 2003 to $276.8 million for fiscal year 2004 but was raised to
$298.3 million for fiscal year 2005 primarily to fund sewer infrastructure improvements. Increases
in retirement system contributions, negotiated salaries, health fund contributions, FICA taxes, workers
compensation and risk management prompted modest raises in the operating budgets: from
$1,390.7 million last fiscal year, $1,444.1 million this fiscal year, and $1,531.3 million for next
fiscal year.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for all those with
an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Director of
Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of Honolulu, 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii
96813.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
ASSETS ,
Cash and cash equivalents ................ $ 109,439 $ 105,985 $ 215,424 $ 16,944
INVESLIMENLS ...vvveeeenneneeecearaernenrensaves 57,786 76,942 134,728 65,701
Receivables (Net) ..cccveverreeeerneneeerenns 130,002 34,080 164,082 14,664
Internal balances .....cccovvvereverererennennes (50) 50 - -
INVENLOMIES ...eoveereeererconsuorenennarneesnos 36 15,909 15,945 4,251
Deferred charges and other .............. : - 4,309 4,309 3,041
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents ............ - 587 587 65,384
INVESLMENTS eevvevrneeeeneeoncnnnnsnnnnnss - - - 51,036
107111:) JUSTRIUURI - 4,013 4,013 2,099
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation): _
Land ceeeveeeiernnnnnnnrenennnearaeresenanans 477,703 118,122 595,825 30,090
Buildings and improvements ......... 618,685 529,795 1,148,480 90,617
Equipment and machinery ............ 83,614 166,321 249,935 85,530
INFrastrUCIUre vveeveeeeeveeerevneeereeneess 382,893 709,229 1,092,122 677,273
Construction work in progress. ....... 169,739 269,928 439,667 155,757
Total aSSEts veveeveneeenneneerneeean 2,029,847 2,035,270 4,065,117 1,262,387
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable ........ccceereerienecenen 30,170 29,108 59,278 24,825
Matured bonds and interest payable ... 367 - 367 -
Accrued interest payable .......cocceeennes 20,521 19,949 40,470 3,636
Due to fiduciary funds .....ccceeeveeereenee 2,605 21 2,626 -
Other Habilities ...cceeeeerreercnnensinernes 1,229 36,167 37,396 12,808
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year .........coovueeene 126,315 59,073 185,388 1,135
Due in more than one year ........... 1,551,664 1,172,679 2,724,343 219,801
Total fiabilities .........ccceeeenn... 1,732,871 1,316,997 3,049,868 262,205
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt ..c.ceeeeecveererererrerrenienes 211,083 747,875 958,958 876,242
Restricted for: '
Capital actiVity .....coeevensrennenneenenns - - - 48,925
Debt SErviCe ..eceeervrerereerereeensenene 1,056 22,584 23,640 --
Unrestricted vuveeveveeereeneceecnennnennes 84,837 (52,186) 32,651 75,015
Total Net assets ....cceeeeeenrenceenesercanes $ 296,976 $ 718,273 $ 1,015,249 $ 1,000,182

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
( Amounts in thousands )
: (Page 1 of 2)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General gOVernment.....e.eveveesees $ 147,296 $ 90,126 §$ 3,327 $ 7,031
Public safety....ccveeceeemncceessisnnnes 259,067 26,058 8,880 1,154
Highways and streets......c.ccccouves 19,667 2,232 . 162 7,549
SaNItAtioN..eeuueeenneeranorensesiscorsens 699 5 - 1,933
Human services.....cccceeeeserensenece. 70,165 2,033 57,693 17,198
Culture and recreation.............. 61,158 20,012 488 1,131
ULIlItIES. e eererororcenmerearsenarsarennes 93,954 ‘ - 23,040 31,679
Retirement and health benefits... 99,021 - - -
Miscellaneous.......cceernervncrsocees 29,232 - - -
INLEreSt.eneeeereeneemenrorsesarsussnnsians 64,558 - -- -=
Total governmental activites... 844,817 140,466 93,590 67,675
Business-type activities:
Housing...ccooveeeiiiieinirienereenannens 16,247 7,948 - -
SEWET euueererrnansrennocnasrscnssassasens 123,653 115,032 - 1,442
Solid Waste......ceceneeereeriooncrnnes 136,623 94,321 - -
Public Transportation................ 150,267 35,333 - 74,216
Total business-type activites.... 426,790 252,634 - 75,658
Total primary government............ceee. $ 1,271,607 $ 393,100 §$ 93,590 ¢ 143,333
Component unit:
Board of Water SUPPIY....cceeerrveanees $ 119,766 $ 101,499 $ 406 $ 15,819
General revenues:
PrOPEILY LAXES.eiunrrrareaercrmecrusrososioseensrsscrnsssesssrssrrosorsscssossasersnsaroes
Public service COMPANY LaAX...vceieenerrerennrrercissrnnsrmoconsssssssssosssossssrass
FURT TAX vuvverenrerieenrnernenremneencencsecesssssrsrassonasassssssesanssessasssssosssssnsnn
Public utility franchisSe taX. .. oerereeerieinseceeneeicescrsrnrsianssesssssssescsresssses
INVESLIMENE CAININES. . veurreererererrenermecenrconraressrenssrncssnsernsressessssssssnscs
Unrestricted grants and contributions.......ccciveeiiieisnsiieiorasinicissnnniaes
OB cveererrrruecinrrenseserereressesnreasmaserarseancssnsstnnsenssssssssesanssonsarssnasss
T rANS OIS e eeeeirenerernencrrersesncerosreraessesneennescrserasersesassnssessassssnsssssorssassss
Total general revenues and transfers....ccccivireeieeininneisiesireeessinssenes
Change N NEL ASSELS....crveeerarereancreaseernaserrensssrasssrnnssaransssssesssessas
Net assets - beginning, as restated for Component Unit.......ccceeeeerermanene
Net assets = eNdiNg....cceeeurueeniiiiiiiiiiiiiniiiiinniniiniiiiiiissniesessisssosssssens

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 of 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
$ (46,812) $ - $ (46,812) % -
(222,975) - (222,975) -
(9,724) - (9,724) -
1,239 - 1,239 -
6,759 - 6,759 -
(39,527) -- (39,527) -
(39,235) - (39,235) -
(99,021) - (99,021) -
(29,232) - (29,232) -
(64,558) - (64,558) b
(543,086) - (543,086) --
- (8,299) (8,299) --
- (7,179) (7,179) --
-- (42,302) (42,302) -
- (40,718) (40,718) --
- (98,498) (98,498) --
(543,086) (98,498) (641,584)
- -- -- (2,042)
438,964 - 438,964 -
22,819 - 22,819 -
49,271 - 49,271
26,800 - 26,800 -
1,907 11,037 12,944 4,429
36,127 - 36,127 -
14,120 - 14,120
(61,505) 61,505 - .
528,503 72,542 601,045 4,429
(14,583) (25,956) (40,539) 2,387
311,559 744,229 1,055,788 997,795

$ 296,976 $ 718,273 $ 1,015249 $ 1,000,182
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MA]JOR FUNDS

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Special Revenue Fund
Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for highway
and related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public
utility franchise tax.

Debt Service Fund
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund
This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds issued by
_the City.

Capital Projects Fund
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended from
this fund.

NONMA]JOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from each certificate of registration. These monies are expended
primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the disposition of
abandoned vehicles.

Bikeway Fund
This fund accounts for the bicycle biennial registration fee, which is earmarked for operating,
acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund _

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities
for park and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for the
purchase of land for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the improvement
of existing parks and playgrounds.

Federal Revenue Sharing Fund '
All monies received from the federal government under the State and Local Fiscal Assistance Act of
1972 are deposited in this fund and expended for purposes authorized by the provisions of the Act.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Liquor Commission Fund

This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor
Commission and used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are
expended for monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and all
donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be expended for
the acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma Bay
Nature Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of the
Nature Preserve.

Special Reserve Fund

This fund accounts for all monies determined to be in excess of expenditures at the end of each fiscal
year. All monies deposited into this fund shall be used solely for (1) natural disaster relief, (2)
unanticipated obligations to third parties, and/or (3) significant events endangering the health, welfare
or safety of the residents of the island of Oahu.

Community Development Fund _

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies
generated as program income; and monies carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to carry
out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund
Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are
expended for the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

Special Events Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities,
Waikiki Shell and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of
Enterprise Services.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMA]JOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the
Farmers Home Administration.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and
the State of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital
improvement expenditures for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as
contributions from property owners exclusive of improvement district assessment collections, are also
accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific
projects as well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable in
any other fund. All monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with, and
expended for, the intended purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund

This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to
secure or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal
government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing for
the acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home, apartment and
commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plan.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title Il of the Act.

Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices, lands
upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned development are
situated.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse the
General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all expenses in
connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the Director of
Budget and Fiscal Services.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Funds (Continued)
Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly used
standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds and
collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
Highway Improvement Bond Fund

Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the Capital
Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments in
lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital
projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such
monies are received or appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

Monies received from sources other than the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements,
shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, to fund capital projects, and City monies appropriated for
capital projects are deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which
such monies are received or appropriated. All transactions relating to acquisition of capital
improvements financed by special assessments are also accounted for in this fund.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments: :
With Treasury «.....cceeceeemeecene $ 45,964 $ 20,429 $ 358 $ 7,098 $ 93,376 $ 167,225
Receivables ......cecccmevrrericcennane 20,462 17,593 - - 91,947 130,002
Due from other funds ............. 21,571 - - 5,197 297 27,065
Inventories ......ccccceiieirnicicnnnne -- - - - 36 36
Total AsSets ...cc.eceeneen $ 87,997 $ 38,022 $ 358 $ 12,295 $ 185,656 $ 324,328
LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable .......cccec.... $ 5087 § 183 $ - 3 5,824 $ 14,937 $ 26,033
Accrued payroll .......ceeeeneenne 3,735 261 - - 141 4,137
Due to other funds .......cceeenne 2,815 93 - 4,876 21,936 29,720
Matured bonds and
interest payable....cccorveeeennee - - 358 - 9 367
Deferred revenue .......ooevvenees 14,041 12,709 - -- 68,463 95,213
Total Liabifities ............ 25,680 13,246 358 10,700 105,486 155,470
Fund Balances:
Reserved for:
Encumbrances .........eveeennnes 20,838 1,696 - 291,086 310,466 624,086
Debt service ....cceeerrereraracnns - - - - 1,056 1,056
Unreserved, reported in:
General fund ........cccceecenenee 41,479 - - - - 41,479
Special revenue funds ......... - 23,080 - - (?) 23,071
Capital projects funds ......... -- -- - (289,491) (231,343) (520,834)
Total Fund Balances ..... 62,317 24,776 -- 1,595 80,170 168,858
Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances ........... $ 87,997 $ 38,022 $ 358 $ 12,295 $ 185,656
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 1,732,634
Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 95,213
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (1,699,729)
Net assets of governmental activities $ 296,976

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
( Amounts in thousands )

General
Obligation
Bond and General
Interest Improvement Other Total
General Highway Redemption Bond Governmental ~ Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes....... . $ 458,116 $ 74,688 § - % - % - $ 532,804
Special assessments - - - - 56 56
Licenses and permitS....cuccecssssecrssssssonsnrercon 34,258 36,907 - - 2,973 74,138
Intergovernmental......ceeveercorrescasnns . 35,584 - - - 145,262 180,846
Charges for services 4,650 4,462 - - 13,033 22,145
Fines and fOrfeits.....cocerereecrcrscorersnsncrassscsos 417 5 - - 235 657
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries........cccaeue 77,403 263 -- - 10 77,676
Interest 1,908 - - - 565 2,473
Other.ceeeeeeeeeresesessnecssarssen reereesensnrenaos 9,934 1,556 - - 19,220 30,710
Total Revenues 622,270 117,881 - - 181,354 921,505
Expenditures:
Current:
General OVernment.... e ecreecoerrerceceenaes 94,690 11,827 - - 9,458 115,975
PUDHC Safety..eererrerrerscanereesressensanessssonses 229,602 19,888 - - 6,741 256,231
Highways and streets.......c.coorereeneecsennsenes 2,076 12,726 - - 162 14,964
Sanitation - 692 - - - 692
HUmMan Services....cccieessreernsoronesosseesnanass 1,403 - - - 55,591 56,994
Culture-recreation.. 42,917 - - - 16,595 59,512
Utilities or other enterprises..........cccccvcee - 1,296 - - 23,040 24,336
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits............ 85,664 9,321 - - 4,143 99,128
20,250 1,453 - - 510 22,213
Capital Qutlay:
General gOVernmMeNt.....cccccoevcansssescerscone - - - 28,176 2,378 30,554
Public safety.....ccccvvierenreccecsnsennnccncnsananns - - - 4,576 6,978 11,554
Highways and streets - - - 6,329 28,566 34,895
SaANILALON. . .eeeecenreeronneacrmmeneerrererirererences - - - - 7 7
Human services.......ooeeveerevrcrnnicnsnncnnnnes - - - - 17,636 17,636
Culture-recreation - - - 35,282 1,339 36,621
Utilities or other enterprises......c.icecesvensen - - - - 14,388 14,388
Debt service:
PHNCIPAL ceeeceeeererrecrcennnennescrsnnasarecesanenes 1,336 - 256,883 - 365 258,584
INEEIESL. eoruerereremruesenssrannmentnnriensiesssnsaene 205 - 80,488 - 81 80,774
Total EXpenditires......eeecreereerrsrasnassoecese 478,143 57,203 337,371 74,363 187,978 1,135,058
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........ 144,127 60,678 (337,371) (74,363) (6,624) (213,553)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds ........... - - 153,435 41,815 63,543 258,793
Proceeds of tax exempt commercial paper ... - - 18,022 51,242 30,000 99,264
Proceeds of long-term notes ........cceceeeevienees - - - - 13 13
Proceeds of refunding bonds .......c.ceeeeenneen - - 275,444 - - 275,444
Payment of refunded bonds - - (275,444) - - - (275,444)
Sales of general fixed assetS...c.ocreereecrrnesanns 10,544 276 - - - 10,820
Transfers in 85,686 - 165,914 - 23,123 274,723
Transfers out.......... (250,856) (63,159) - - (22,213) (336,228)
Capital Contributions - - - (20) (55,265) (55,285)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...... (154,626) (62,883) 337,371 93,037 39,201 252,100
Net change in fund balances........cccuveveuee (10,499) (2,205) - 18,674 32,577 38,547
Fund Balances - July 1 . 72,816 26,981 - (17,079) 47,593 130,311
Fund Balances - June 30.....cevvvcenveeecenecnnnrenas $ 62,317 ¢ 24,776 $ - $ 1,595 ¢ 80,170 $ 168,858

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{ Amounts in thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Net change in fund balances--total governmental funds $ 38,547

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Activities
reports depreciation expense on capital assets. This is the difference between the two
amounts for this year. 77,034

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. 15,086

Proceeds from the issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt in the
government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an
expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the
government-wide financial statements. (133,688)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds. (11,562)
Change in net assets of governmental activities ) $ (14,583)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund
This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for rental by
the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the special statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal Water Pollution
Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes
authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City’s Refuse Division, solid
waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling programs. All monies placed in
this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System :
The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and maintenance of the

bus transportation system, including the City bus system {TheBus) and the special transit service (The
Handi-Van).



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Pubilic
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENLS ....c.c.eeveeemeeressrseoraesnee $ 22,581 $ 59,971 $ 20,003 % 3,430 $ 105,985
TNVESLIMENLS covvveereensvreernemrsessrnrsoseesnsansssosssssensns - 63,673 11,557 1,712 76,942
Receivables:
Accounts {net of allowance for uncollectibles
Of $4,045 )errreeieeiecrrenecnereconenicesnennes 717 15,658 10,632 1,403 28,410
TNEEFESE vevvereeeerveesreesensrensrenseseresssssesssesssssnnes 18 199 1,341 1,558
INLErgovernmental .......veeeereeereriseisreererssasanees - - 1,647 - 1,647
NOEE veeerevrrrereesrerantessrrsasesssnaeensesssnsronsasssanenn 2,465 - - - 2,465
Duie from other fUnds .......cceveerrcercnnseecsssisssssancses .- 4,885 139 - 5,024
Inventories of parts, materials and supplies, at cost
(net of $50 reserve for obsolescence) ............... - 4,711 - 6,661 11,372
Inventories of real estate held for sale ........c.ccceeun. 4,537 - - - 4,537
Prepaid expenses and Other assets ........coceerruvensenses 23 -- 551 - 574
Total CUITENT ASSELS veeeerererueeencesiiossssssssnsen 30,341 149,097 45,870 13,206 238,514
Restricted Assets:
Cash and cash equUIVAIENts ......c.ceeevvrirerisiunneenninnes - - - 587 587
OUNEE veveeeeertiereessresseesssesaessesneessasssssnsssssansrnans 4,013 - - - 4,013
Fixed Assets:
LaNG cereerreieererriesrreererreseessseesesessesssesessssessnen 13,890 5,856 24,148 74,228 118,122
Buildings and IMProvemeNnts .....c.uveeeevrerecessensennne 108,504 441,618 52,483 50,720 653,325
Transmission and distribution SYStem .......cecvevesinnnes - 794,390 - - 794,390
Equipment and Machinery ......ccc.coueverumsneiuesinnnens 237 24,384 247,454 32,191 304,266
Buses and other transit VEhicles .......ccevrcererenueniennne - - - 163,073 163,073
Construction wWork in Progress ........cocovveresserssaces 6,478 262,113 295 1,042 269,928
Accumulated depreciation .......ccccereeviiniiinnrisnnnes (39,735) (143,975) (191,420) (134,579) (509,709)
Deferred charges and OtHer .....cecerveerviriieereciniennenes 2,454 - 422 859 3,735
TOLal ASSELS ..eveererrerrranseesencessansenmesessnosness 126,182 1,533,483 179,252 201,327 2,040,244
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE <ovveeereerrieerericsiseesreesseesanianens 773 17,391 8,380 2,564 29,108
Interest Payable-CUITENT ...vvvveeereeeemirassnensrneessanennee 1,746 11,438 6,765 - 19,949
Notes payable-CUITENE ......veeecersreerireisunsecssrnaaces -- 5,756 - - 5,756
Bonds payable-CUITENt ......eeeeecereuesssiessserasssnenses 4,960 10,832 20,817 - 36,609
Tax-exempt COMmercial Paper ........occovvevscassenrenees - 10,022 837 - 10,859
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable ...... - - 5,534 - 5,534
Due 10 Other fUNS ..vveveeeeeeerisissierensiensrnnrenseres 1 217 4,777 - 4,995
Reserve for insurance claims payable ......occcevveneennes - - - 11,381 11,381
Accrued Payroll ....cocceeererercresnsensseniinesiansenines - 290 387 1 678
Other current Habilities . ...cveeerreeeserrcceseesererisnienies 102 330 149 1,111 1,692
Total Current Liabilitles ......ecceeerreiiiineniinnnns 7,582 56,276 47,646 15,057 126,561
NOLES PAYADIE .vceververerrcrerrreeesmeeescsesissssesasnassanens - 74,124 ' - - 74,124
General obligation bonds payable, Net .......oceeruvveeennns 106,453 48,344 166,181 - 320,978
Revenue bonds payable, NEt ...cccveeerevereeiiuincicernnnn. - 677,652 - - 677,652
Operating fee obligation, net of note receivable .......... - - 84,970 - 84,970
Estimated liabitity for landfill closure and
POSLCIOSLITE CAF@ COSLS..eveerureeereruesrrsseinsssesnrsansans - -- 15,272 - 15,272
Other HabilItIes «.....eeveerverierrereresecnsmsesssssesssniossnrenens 10,609 5,430 3,108 3,267 22,414
Total Liabifities ....oevverveeeserecrererncercrcsssainins 124,644 861,826 317,177 18,324 1,321,971
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt .......... (22,040) 638,114 (54,874) 186,675 747,875
Restricted for debt SEIVICE .....coveereruerernreerescasenes - 22,584 - - 22,584
UNFESTIICIEA vovverrerereeieeerreresseeeecensesssniesssnsessanes 23,578 10,959 (83,051) (3,672) (52,186)
Total Net Assets (Deficit) ...cccoreereerernmercnnas $ 1,538 $ 671,657 $ (137,925) $ 183003 $ 718,273

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues: A
Sales of dwelling units and lots ............ $ 255 % - % - $ - $ 255
Rental inCome ....ceueereecirenienecriancncens 7,693 - 3,223 - 10,916
Sewer service Charges .....cceveurinerennnns = 111,886 - - 111,886
Disposal and collection fees ................ - - 55,424 - 55,424
Electrical energy fee .....ccccomnveonecroncens = - 29,094 - 29,094
Passenger fares for transit services ....... - - - 34,887 34,887
Other reVeNUEe .....ccevveverrraneconnconosenns -- 3,146 1,242 446 4,834
Total Operating Revenues .............. 7,948 115,032 88,983 35,333 247,296
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general ................ 816 29,990 38,507 336 69,649
MaiNtenance ....cceceeeecrmncrenirecrecsncnnss 1,275 170 169 3 1,617
Depreciation ......ccccccerreneccnnerrnnereanses 3,591 30,575 16,922 14,865 65,953
Contractual Services .....co.eeeeveennereanenas 771 8,231 40,589 104,018 153,609
Supplemental operating fee ......cc..o..ee. - - 3,223 - 3,223
Fringe benefits ...cvvveenvirencrececionnrenens 94 10,348 7,700 - 18,142
Materials and supplies .......coeeeceecrnensns 26 5,336 2,283 9,785 17,430
Fuel and Iubricants .....ccccceeveeeevensnrnnce - 1,654 216 6,481 8,351
INSUTANCE ..evvroeriommniorninenenorennensinnanee 156 - 1,945 10,978 13,079
State taxes - fuel .....evcvcriervnnniiinioncnes - - 88 2,102 2,190
UHTICES veveereereenrereeneeencnesereaenronnansnse 921 7,585 188 1,152 9,846
Cost of sales - dwelling units and lots ... 141 - -- - 141
OhEr weveeeeeereeeeenrrcrruecarernsassornnssenes - 22 -- 490 512
Total Operating Expenses .............. 7,791 93,911 111,830 150,210 363,742
Operating Income (Loss) ............... 157 21,121 (22,847) (114,877) (116,446)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
INLErest rEVENUE eueureveenreeneennnionnasaene 297 1,540 9,191 12 11,040
INterest EXPeNnSse ..ce.verereiacecrernereraareans (4,578) (26,573) {24,711) - (55,862)
Gain {Loss) from disposal of property .. -- (2,790) - (57) (2,847)
AMOrtization eXPense ........ceeceevecennens (99) - (82) - (181)
Net decrease in the fair '
value of investments ........ceceveeiones - - = (3) (3)
Other wueerrieerrremeicrereereaneseerneneaennnes (3,779} (379) 5,338 - 1,180
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(Expenses) ........... reessineeenenine (8,159) (28,202) (10,264) (48) (46,673)
Loss before Transfers and
Capital Contributions........c.c...... (8,002) (7,081) (33,111) (114,925) (163,119)
Transfers In co.eevcevvrreiiiiiiiiiiiininnnn, 8 - 56,494 74,071 130,573
Transfers QUL ..eueeeeeienemeninecremnrcensinees - (31,077) (37,991) - (69,068)
Capital Contributions .......c.cceveevreeceenrennee - 1,442 - 74,216 75,658
Change in Net Assets ......c.oeeueeee (7,994) (36,716) (14,608) 33,362 {25,956)
Net Assets - JUly T connverneereeirienereanenen. 9,532 708,373 (123,317) 149,641 744,229
Net Assets - June 30 .....ooveercnecreccnennnnns $ 1,538 §$ 671,657 $ (137,925) §$ 183,003 $ 718,273

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{Amounts in thousands)

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Cash fiows from operating activities:
Receipts from CUSLOIMErS.....eemeresevernces 2,302 $ 115,482 $ 85,685 $ 34,364 $ 244,833
Payments to suppliers.....cccceeereeeas (5,153) (30,898) (62,235) (132,508) {230,794)
Payments to employees, - (37,355) (18,677) (926) (56,958)
Payments for interfund services used..... - 20,140 (1,354) - 18,786
Other receipts (payments).....c..ceseeeees 2,101 31 {2,336) - {204)
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ......c.covecnaerens 6,250 67,400 1,083 (99,070) (24,337)
Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:
Transfers in coveeeeceeerenvnerrreensecncsnenens 8 - 53,832 74,071 127,911
Transfers out - (31,077) (35,325) - (66,402)
Contributions - - - 25,093 25,093
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital financing activities ...... 8 {(31,077) 18,507 99,164 86,602
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
CaPItal ASSELS ceeurrnvrrrvnnrsrerorsanranes (83) (92,276) (2,539) - (94,898)
Proceeds from issuing NOtes ....c.ceeeee - 3 837 - 840
Proceeds from issuing tax exempt
commercial Paper .c.ceeeeeeeuenranenes - 10,022 - - 10,022
Principal paid on operating fee
ObHZAtON ceveerrirereneerrerceneennnennens - - (19,217) - (19,217)
Interest paid on operating fee
OblIgatioN .cvcrreecenreriocrisssensnnanane - - (11,396) - (11,396)

Proceeds from issuing bonds ........... 36,471 56 7,811 - 44,338

Principal paid on notes ......ceeeueeeuns - (5,619) - - (5,619)

Principal paid on bonds ........ccocueeeee (43,656) (10,844) (20,089) - (74,589)

Interest paid on NOLES .....ccrererseaneann - (2,771) (2) - (2,773)

Interest paid on bonds .......cceeeeeneee. (4,438) (27,070} (11,433) - (42,941)

Net cash used in
capital and related financing
ACHVILIES vevvevremruenssnsencossusnsenss {11,706) (128,499) (56,028) -- (196,233}
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of INVeSIMENLS ...coeveereenreracens (282,500) (309,417) (138,925) (23,336) (754,178)
Proceeds from maturities of .

INVESEMENIS covvevorcrsesrmsrscsarsrsnsnanenns 282,500 344,376 138,703 22,712 788,291
Principal received on notes receivable ... 1,740 - 14,282 - 16,022
Interest received on notes receivable .... 40 - 9,039 - 9,079
Deposits into restricted assets .......eeeeess (339) - - - (339)
Interest on INVESIMENTS ....couverrennerannes 256 1,642 402 12 2,312

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities .........oeeenenee 1,697 36,601 23,501 (612) 61,187
Net decrease in cash _
and cash equivalents ......ccceeeens (3,751) (55,575) (12,937) (518) (72,781) -
Cash and cash equivalents - July 1 ........... 26,332 115,546 32,940 4,535 179,353
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 ........ 22,581 $ 59,971 $ 20,003 $ 4,017 $ 106,572

(Public Transportation includes $587 in

Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

(Page 1 of 2)

cash and cash equivalents in restricted assets)
The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income {105} +.coovveessesenneees $ 157 $ 21,121 $  (22,847) $ (114,877) $ (116,446)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 3,591 30,575 16,922 14,865 65,953
Other revenues (€Xpenses) ....ccceeewees 2,101 - 5,140 (513) 6,728
Writeoff of capital assets ........ccevveras - 218 - - 218
(Increase) decrease in
accounts receivable ....coeevieeceneenes 1,354 679 3,427 (827) 4,633
Increase in
intergovernmental receivable ....... - - (1,647) - (1,647)
(Increase) decrease in due
from other funds .....c.ccceverennenen. - 20,239 (182) - 20,057
Increase in parts,
materials and supplies ....cccceeveennee - (287) - (80) (367)
Decrease in reaf estate held
for sale 138 - - - 138
(Increase) decrease in prepaid
expenses and other assets ............ (n -~ 114 - 113
Increase (decrease) in trade
accounts payables ......eeveeecrcessanes (904) (4,685) 453 - (5,136)
Increase in reserve for
insurance claims payable ............. - - - 1,011 1,011
Decrease in deferred
credits (187) - (20) (143) (350)
Increase (decrease) in other
liabilities 1 (521) (345) 1,494 629
Increase in due to
Other fUnds ..o.ceeeececernecseceonneennens -- 61 68 -- 129
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ......ceeeeceenns $ 6,250 $ 67,400 § 1,083 $  (99,070) $ (24,337)

Supplemental disclosure of noncash capital and related financing activities (amounts in thousands):
Housing

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $99 for the year ended June 30, 2004. Amortization of bond
premium, included as interest expense, amounted to $52 for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Sewer

The Sewer Fund received $ 1,443 in contributions of capital assets from government agencies and developers which are
recorded as contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2004. Amortization of bond
discount amounted to $1,633 for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Solid Waste

Amortization of bond discount and bond issuance cost amounted to $82 for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to $18 for the year ended June 30, 2004.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of fixed assets from the City and County
of Honolulu amounting to $60,068 for the year ended June 30, 2004.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund
This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific purposes, as
trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial checking
accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents ........ccccevvvevvveeeennnneecneas $ 1,567 $ 16,877
INVESUMENLS ouerrereeenirerecsisnscseressenscsrossiornaccsscsnnas 2,617 6,323
Due from other funds .....cccceeeecreeirucsccsrsessasssacnns - 2,626
TOtal SSELS vevvnrerrerrerocreosansorrrsrarserssnrasssnne 4,184 25,826
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable ....cceeveciiiininiiinsiiieniinienrnnn. - 2,766
Other current Habilities .......cevveeerierrmsniiiierneisienes - 23,060
Total [abilities ..evveevereenncerrennvmsersennisrcanne - 25,826
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and other SOVEINMENLS ......cccceerrersrsrcressoserenses $ 4,184 $ --

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose

Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
THIETESE vevnverennsenssosnsssssessecsnsansnssanessoessossssssasssnssssnsessanne $ 16
Collections for sundry creditors, contributions, etc............. 615
Total AAAIIONS cevvevrreenrerreonernsconsenasassoneresssssssasonsonccs 631
‘DEDUCTION
Payments in accordance with trust agreements .......ccceeeeeees 785
Change iN Net aSSELS ruveeerrcerreeserorrnonssesanaracescsansasane (154)
NEL 2SSEES = JUIY T evvereeerereeesommsremsnssssssnsaessassssasssssssssnes 4,338
Net assets - JUNE 30 ...eeeeeeereresesssssiossessssennnronseereasassssnseass $ 4,184

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

46



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (“City”) is a municipal corporation
governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City Council. The City operates under a
City Charter, which was originally adopted in 1959 and last amended in 1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the City, as primary
government, as well as its discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply.

The City’s operations are organized by the following general functions: general government,
public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, health and human resources, culture and
recreation, urban redevelopment and housing, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (“State”) agencies assume full responsibility for several major functions usually
performed by local governments such as education, welfare, health and judicial functions.
These agencies are not dependent on the City and therefore, are not included in these financial
statements. There are no separate city, county or township governments nor any school
district, special districts, authorities or public corporations with overlapping authority
presented in the accompanying financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit — The component unit column in the financial
statements includes the financial data of the City’s discretely presented component unit, the
Board of Water Supply (“Board”), which is a semi-autonomous proprietary agency of the City.
It is reported in a separate column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are appointed by the Mayor
and confirmed by the City Council. The Board has been granted corporate powers by the City
Charter. The City does not have the authority to modify or approve the Board’s budgets.
Water and revenue bonds payable of the Board are general obligations of the City. As the
City would be obligated to repay these bonds in the event of default by the Board, the City is
financially accountable for the debts of the Board. Complete financial statements of the Board
may be obtained from the Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu,
Hawaii 96843.

Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements — The government-wide financial
statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the statement of activities) report information
on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component unit. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements.
Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant
extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported
separately from the legally separate component unit for which the primary government is
financially accountable.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional category or segment,
which are supported by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are reported
instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds are excluded from the government-wide
financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation — The
government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund
financial statements. Agency funds, included in the fiduciary fund financial statements, apply
the accrual basis of accounting but does not have a measurement focus. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which
they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Measurable means the amounts are
determinable. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this
purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty
days of the end of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered available are recorded as
deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to accrual are real property taxes collected within
sixty days after fiscal year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions, interest and special
assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes, charges for current services, fines,
forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous revenues are not susceptible to accrual because
they are not measurable until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental revenues, the legal and
contractual requirements of the individual programs are used as guidance. There are
essentially two types of these revenues. For one type of revenues, monies must be expended
for a specific purpose or project and revenues are recognized to the extent of such
expenditures. Revenues of this type are deferred for monies received in advance of
expenditures and accrued for expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other type
of revenues, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of the expenditure. These
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual
criteria are met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and
judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

The City’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement by type. Since by
definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party and cannot be used to
address activities or obligations of the government, these funds are not incorporated into the
government-wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in individual funds. Each
fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprises its
assets, liabilities, reserves, fund balances, revenues and expenditures/expenses. There are
certain  minimum criteria  (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined)
for the determination of major funds. The non-major funds are combined in a column in the
fund financial statement and detailed in the combining section.

The City has the following fund types:

Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial statements) is upon
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses and
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund - The general fund is the general operating fund of the City. Itis
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted
for in another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than special assessments, expendable
trusts or major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.

Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest and
related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities
(other than those financed by proprietary funds).
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Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income,
changes in net assets, financial position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting
principles applicable are those similar to businesses in the private sector. The City
maintains four proprietary enterprise fund types as well as its discretely presented
component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises (a) where
the intent of the governing body is that the costs (i.e., expenses including
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the
governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds
The City maintains the following fiduciary fund types:

Private-Purpose Trust Fund — The private-purpose trust fund is used to account
for resources held by the City for the benefit of parties outside the government.

Agency Funds — Agency funds are custodial in nature and are used to receive and
disburse funds for an entity/individual, which is not part of the City. Agency funds
function as a clearing account and do not measure results of operations.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales
and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s
policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) for governments as prescribed by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”). Pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued after November 30, 1989 are not applied in
the presentation of the financial statements of the proprietary fund types in accordance with
GASB Statement No. 34.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2004

The City follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis — for State and Local Governments, GASB Statement No. 37, Basic
Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments: Omnibus — an amendment of GASB Statements No. 21 and No. 34, and
GASB Statement No. 38, Certain Financial Statement Note Disclosures.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year the
commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for
the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable
operating budget appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in
the general fund and in certain special revenue funds (in the fund financial statements).
Capital projects funds (in the fund financial statements) employ encumbrance accounting in
order to reserve for construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects
appropriation.

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction contracts or other
contracts or commitments are awarded, except for contracts awarded contingent upon the
availability of nonbudgeted federal or state grant monies. Encumbrances outstanding at year
end are reported as reservations of fund balances (in the fund financial statements) and do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored during the
subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time deposits primarily with
various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal agents, short-term investments with original
maturity of three months or less from date of acquisition, and imprest and change funds. Cash
on deposit with financial institutions is collateralized in accordance with State statutes.

Investments consist of investments in U.S. government securities, investments purchased under
agreements to resell to banks (repurchase agreements), time certificates of deposit and mutual
funds. Included are participating interest-earning investment contracts (repurchase agreements
and U.S. government securities), as well as nonparticipating interest-earning investment
contracts (time certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements). Both categories of
investments are stated at amortized cost.

The City values investments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools. This statement
provides fair value standards for investments in certain types of financial instruments. The
City’s investments fall into categories that can be valued by cost-based measures.
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Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City’s real property taxes, which are
levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each year are based on assessed valuations as of
January 1, and are due in two equal installments on the following August 20 and
February 20. Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at June 30 of each year are
delinquent and amounts that are not collected within sixty days after June 30 of each year are
reported as deferred revenue in the fund financial statements. A lien for real property taxes
attaches as of July 1 of each year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit and enterprise fund —
proprietary fund type receivables at June 30, 2004, were unbilled water and sewer charges
(due to the use of cycle billings) in the amounts of $6.9 million and $9.3 miliion,
respectively.

Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted average cost, which
approximates fair value. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenditures when
consumed rather than when purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value, with
cost being determined by the specific identification method. All estimated costs to the
anticipated date of disposition are considered in the determination of estimated net realizable
value. Costs include all costs directly related to the planning of improvements to be
constructed on the land, interest and other carrying charges. Interest on loans used to finance
development or construction activities is capitalized during the development period.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-
type activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. Infrastructure assets
acquired prior to fiscal year ended June 30, 1980 are reported in the capital assets. Capital
assets are defined by the government as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or
more for equipment and $100,000 for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and an
estimated useful life of more than one year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated and accepted capital assets are
recorded at estimated fair market value or appraised value at time of acceptance by City
Council. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful
life of an asset are capitalized. Other costs related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as
incurred.
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Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over the following estimated
useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium and

Deferred Loss on Refundings

Bond issue costs are deferred and are amortized over the life of the respective issue on a
straight-line basis. Original issue discount or premium and deferred loss on refundings are
amortized using the effective interest method over the terms of the respective issues and are
added to or offset against the bonds payable in the statement of net assets.

Interfund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers of financial resources
between agencies and activities included in the same fund, which are recorded as revenues by
the transferee and expenditures or expenses by the transferor, have been eliminated.
Transactions that represent reimbursements to a fund for expenditures or expenses initially
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures or
expenses in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the fund
reimbursed.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies of $74.1 million to
the Public Transportation System and authorized transfers from funds receiving revenues to
funds that will expend those resources. Contributions to the capital accounts of enterprise
funds are reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund net assets.

Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating and nonoperating
revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital. Net assets are classified in the following
three components: invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted for capital activity
and debt service; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt attributable to
the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent
proceeds or other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not included in the
calculation of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Restricted for capital
activity and debt service consists of net assets for which constraints are placed thereon by
external parties, such as lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and enabling
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legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net assets consist of all other
net assets not included in the above categories.

Retirement Plan Contributions

The City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii is based
upon actuarial computations and is comprised of the normal cost plus a level annual payment
required to amortize an unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 27
years from July 1, 2002. The City is required by State statute to fund the actuarially
determined pension contribution requirement annually.

Deferred Compensation Plan
All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to participate in the -
City and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’ Deferred Compensation Program (“Plan”),
adopted pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan permits eligible employees
to defer a portion of their salary until future years by contributing to a fund managed by a
plan administrator. The deferred compensation amounts are not available to employees until
termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

A trust fund (annuity contract) was established to protect plan assets from claims of general
creditors and from diversion to any uses other than paying benefits to participants and
beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan assets of $301 million are not reported in the
accompanying basic financial statements at June 30, 2004.

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or estimated to be earned) by
the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a rate of one and three-quarters working days for
each month. Each employee is allowed to accumulate a maximum of 90 days of vacation as
of the end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working days for each month,
without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event of illness and is not convertible to pay;
accordingly, sick leave is not accrued in the accompanying financial statements. Employees
who retire or leave government service in good standing with sixty or more unused sick leave
days are entitled to an additional service credit in the retirement system. At June 30, 2004,
accumulated sick leave amounted to $293 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of ownership are accounted for as
capital leases. Other leases are operating leases. Capital leases are included in fixed assets
and, where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter of their estimated economic useful
lives or lease terms. The related capital lease obligations are included in long-term debt.
Operating leases are expended (or expensed) when the related liability is incurred.
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Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public Transportation System
(“PTS”), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer Fund and the Housing Development Special
Fund, which are included in the proprietary fund type, and the Board of Water Supply, which
is a discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant accounting policies, is
described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

At June 30, 2004 the $137.9 million accumulated deficit in the Solid Waste Special Fund
resulted from deficits of H-POWER due to transfers to the general fund and due to operating
losses. It is anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant operating subsidies to
the H-POWER facility to finance operations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses/expenditures, and
other financing sources and uses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2003, the GASB issued Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk
Disclosures — an amendment of GASB Statement No. 3. This Statement requires certain
disclosures of investments that have fair values that are highly sensitive to changes in interest
rates. Deposit and investment policies related to the risks identified in this Statement should
also be disclosed. The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for
periods beginning after June 15, 2004. The City has not yet determined the effect this
Statement will have on its financial statements.

In November 2003, the GASB issued Statement No. 42, Accounting and Financial Reporting
for Impairment of Capital Assets and for Insurance Recoveries. This Statement establishes
accounting and financial reporting standards for impairment of capital assets and also clarifies
and establishes accounting requirements for insurance recoveries. The provisions of this
Statement are effective for financial statements for periods beginning after December 15,
2004. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.

In May 2004, the GASB issued Statement No. 44, Economic Condjtion Reporting: The
Statistical Section — an amendment of NCGA Statement 1. This Statement establishes and
modifies requirements related to the supplementary information presented in the statistical
section that accompanies the basic financial statements. The provisions of this Statement are
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effective for statistical sections prepared for periods beginning after June 15, 2005. The City
has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

In June 2004, the GASB issued Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by
Employers for Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement establishes
standards for the measurement, recognition and display of other postretirement benefits
expense/expenditures and related liabilities (assets), note disclosures and required
supplementary information in the financial reports of state and local governmental employers.
The provisions of this Statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after
December 15, 2006. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will have on
its financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information have been presented in the supplementary fund financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial position and
operations of these funds.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed operating and capital
budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing on July 1. The budgets are on a basis
consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the
year the commitments are made. After public hearings, and on or prior to June 15, the
budgets are legally enacted through passage of a budget ordinance by the City Council.

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating budgets are legally adopted)
for the general fund and special revenue funds. Effective budgetary control for debt service,
trust and agency, and revolving funds is achieved through bond indentures, contractual
provisions and legislation. Formal budgetary integration is not employed for capital projects
because effective budgetary control is achieved through contractual provisions and project
oversight. Flexible budgeting (i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for
enterprise funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or encumbered, except that
appropriations for capital projects lapse six months after the end of the fiscal year if not at
least partially expended or encumbered. Certain federal and state grant funds are
automatically appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities within a department. To
transfer appropriations between departments, the legal level of budgeting, amendments must
be made to the enacted budget ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the
enacted budget ordinance.
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The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the functional level. The legal
level of budgetary control (i.e., department level) is reported in the individual fund
statements.

The budget figures presented include all amendments to the enacted budget ordinances.
During the year, a supplementary appropriations ordinance was adopted. The overall effect of
this supplementary appropriations ordinance on the budget was not significant.

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance of total
governmental funds and net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-
wide statement of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that, “long-term
liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds.” Long-term liabilities applicable to the City’s
governmental activities are not due and payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not
reported as fund liabilities. However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in the
statement of net assets. The details of this $1.7 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ (1,677,979)
Accrued interest payable and other (21,750)

$ (1,699,729)

The government fund statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances
includes a reconciliation between net change in fund balances of total governmental funds and
change in net assets of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement
of activities. One element of that reconciliation states that, “Governmental funds report
capital outlays as expenditures. The statement of activities reports depreciation expense on
capital assets.” The details of this $77 million difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Capital outlays $ 143,792
Depreciation expense (66,758)
$ 77,034

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the issuance of long-term
debt are reported as providing current financial resources in the governmental funds, but are
reported as long-term debt in the government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such
debt is reported as an expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of
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debt in the government-wide financial statements.” The details of this $134 million difference
are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Debt Issued:

General obligation bonds, net $ (537,978)

Tax-exempt commercial paper (89,242)

Notes payable a3
Total (627,233)

Principal Repayments:

General obligation bonds, net 338,282

Tax-exempt commercial paper 153,400

Other long-term debt 1,863
Total 493,545
Net adjustment $ (133,688)

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses reported in the statement
of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported as expenditures in governmental funds.” The details of this $12 million difference
are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences $ (1,412)
Claims and judgments (7,515)
Early incentive retirement payable 107
Other (2,742)
Net adjustment $ (11,562)

4. Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds including the
component unit, except the workers’ compensation trust fund, which is held separately by the
independent plan administrator. Each of the funds’ and the component unit’s portion of this
pool are displayed in the accompanying financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City’s demand and time certificates of deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and
component unit, are categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed at
June 30, 2004. Category 1 includes bank balances, which are fully insured or collateralized
with securities held by the City or its agent in the City’s name. Category 2 includes bank
balances that are collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust
department or agent in the City’s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and uncollateralized
cash.
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Bank balances and deposits at June 30, 2004 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Category Bank Carrying

1 2 3 —Balances = __Amount
Primary government  $ 230,964 $ - % 10 $230,974 $ 216,011
Component unit 82,328 - - 82,328 82,328
Total $ 313,292 $ - $ 10 $ 313,302 $ 298,339
Fiduciary funds $ 18,444 3§ - 3 - $ 18444 $ 18,444

Approximately $600,000 of total bank balances of deposits was covered by federal
depository instirance.

The City reports cash with fiscal agents as City cash until the agents use the cash to pay the
bond principal and interest amounts due. The fiscal agents typically pay the principal and
interest amounts due within two days after receiving the cash from the City. At June 30,
2004, $10,000 was classified as Category 3.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S.
agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and counties, mutual funds and bank repurchase
agreements. Investments in repurchase agreements are primarily U.S. government or federal
agency securities. To minimize credit risk, the City invests in U.S. government securities
through the book entry systems of the two largest commercial banks in the State. Book entry
securities are held in the banks’ custodial (i.e., safekeeping) accounts at a Federal Reserve
Bank.

The following tables present the City’s investments at June 30, 2004 and provide information
about the credit and market risks associated with the City’s investments. Category 1 includes
investments that are insured or registered, or securities held by the City or its agent in the
City’s name. Category 2 includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with
securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the City’s name. Category 3
includes investments which are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the
counterparty, or by its trust department or agent but not in the City’s name.
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Investment balances at June 30, 2004 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Category Reported Fair
1 2 3 ~Amount __ Value
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreements $ 61,580 $ - 3% - $ 61,580 $ 61,580
Time certificates of deposit 10,100 - - 10,100 10,100
LL.S. government securities 63,048 - - 63,048 63,344
Total $ 134,728 % - 3 - $134728 $ 135024
Component Unit:
Mutual funds $ 17 3 - $ - 3 17 3 17
U.S. government securities 116,720 - - 116,720 116,720
Total $ 116,737 $ - $ - $116,737  $ 116,737
Fiduciary Funds:
Repurchase agreements $ 1,676 % - % - % 1,676 $ 1,676
U.S. government securities 7,264 - - 7,264 7,264
$ 8940 3§ - 8 - $ 8940 $ 8940

5. Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at June 30, 2004 consisted
of the following (amount in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type

, Activiti Activiti
Real property taxes $ 8,265 $ -
Accounts 752 32,455
Special assessments 13,985 -
Notes 63,575 2,465
Intergovernmental 40,125 1,647
Interes - 1,558
CASE fees 3,300 -
Allowance for uncollectible accounts - (4,045)

$ 130,002 $ 34,080

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are the noncurrent portion
of the notes receivable, which are generally due to the City on various dates through 2055.
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6. Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2004 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government

Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2003 Additions Transfers 2004
Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure $ 734,771 $ 42,733 % (19) $ 777,485
Buildings and improvements 864,226 65,182 (3,386) 926,022
Equipment and machinery 217,423 14,724 (9,789) 222,358
Total depreciable assets 1,816,420 122,639 (13,194) 1,925,865
Less Accumufated Depreciation —
Infrastructure (375,402) (19,191) i (394,592)
Buildings and improvements (276,182) (31,434) 279 (307,337)
Equipment and machinery (129.835) (16,133) 7,224 (138,744)
Total accumulated
depreciation (781,419) (66,758) 7,504 (840,673)
1,035,001 55,881 (5,690) 1,085,192
Land 454,834 25,909 (3,040) 477,703
Construction Work in Progress 165,765 99511 (95,537) 169,739
Governmental activities —

capital assets, net $1.655600 $ 181,301 $ (104,267) $1,732.634
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Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Total depreciable assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress

Business-type activities —
capital assets, net

Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Total depreciable assets

Less Accumulated Depreciation -
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress

Component unit —
capital assets, net

June 30, 2004

Primary Government

Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2003 Additions Transfers 2004
$ 793,269 % 5,225 $ (4,104) $ 794,390

651,893 1,888 (456) 653,325
430,498 49,437 (12,596) 467,339
1,875,660 56,550 (17,156) _ 1,915,054

(68,586) (17,914) 1,339 (85,161)
(105,765) (17,782) 17 (123,530)

(283,236) (30,257) 12,475 (301,018)

(457,587) (65,953) 13,831 (509,709)
1,418,073 (9,403) (3,325) 1,405,345
105,480 16,395 (3,753) 118,122
186,553 98,828 (15,453) 269,928

$1,710,106 $ 105820 $ (22,531) $1,793,395

Component Unit

$ 979,914 $ 41,016 % (926) $1,020,004
117,752 4,130 121,882
169,196 10,639 (1,419) 178,416
1,266,862 55,785 (2,345) __1,320,302
(319,258) (23,727) 254 (342,731)
(28,388) (2,877) (31,265)
(84,983) (9,186) 1,284 (92,885)
(432,629) (35,790) 1,538 (466,881)
834,233 19,995 (807) 853,421
30,090 30,090
121,579 87,998 (53,821) 155,756

$ 985902 § 107,993
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Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 12,753
Public safety 22,730
Highways and streets 14,009
Health and human services 1,040

Culture-recreation

16,226

Total depreciation expense — governmental activities $ 66,758

Business-type Activities:

Sewer $ 30,575
Solid waste 16,922
Housing 3,591

Public Transportation System

14,865

Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $ 65,953

Component Unit:
Board of Water Supply ($877 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects) $ 34,913

The component unit’s beginning balance of accumulated depreciation at July 1, 2003 reflects
an adjustment to decrease the amount previously reported by $6.1 million. The adjustment is
the result of a change in depreciation method, as described in Note 15.

7. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at June 30, 2004
(amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 21,571 % 2,815
Highway Fund - 93
General Improvement Bond Fund 5,197 4,876
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 297 21,936
Fiduciary Funds 2,626 -
Enterprise Funds: '
Housing Development Special Fund - 1
Sewer Fund 4,885 217
Solid Waste Special Fund 139 4,777
$ 34,715 $ 34,715
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There are no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid by June 30, 2005.

The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred to other funds at
June 30, 2004 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred
From To
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 85,686 % 250,856
Highway Fund - 63,159
General Obligation Bond and
Interest Redemption Fund 165,914 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 23,123 22,213
Enterprise Funds:
Housing Development Special Fund 8 -
Sewer Fund - 31,077
Solid Waste Special Fund 56,494 37,9921
Public Transportation System 74,071 -

$ 405,296 $ 405,296

The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by ordinance, are for: the
recovery of central administrative expenses; debt service payments and recoveries through the
general fund; and reimbursement for capital contributions to the general fund.

There are no significant transfers that either do not occur on a routine basis or are inconsistent
with the fund making the transfer.
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8. Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in the governmental
activities, business-type activities, and the component unit during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2004 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
Juiy 1, June 30, Due Within
2003 Additions Reductions 2004 One Year
Governmental Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 1,254,315 $ 521,194 $ 337,315 $ 1,438,194 $ 39,421
Tax-exempt commercial paper 128,100 89,242 153,400 63,942 63,942
Special assessment bonds
with government commitment 1,375 - 365 1,010 365
Notes payable to federal
and state governments 7,173 i3 350 6,836 361
Capital lease obligations (Note 12) 694 - 591 103 103
Instaliment purchase contracts 2,032 - 557 1,475 579
Compensated absences 74,091 24,049 22,637 75,503 3,837
Claims and judgments (Note 13) 59,370 27,743 20,228 66,885 17,600
Early incentive retirement payable 9,227 - 107 9,120 107
1,536,377 662,241 535,550 1,663,068 126,315
Add unamortized premium - 36,677 1,668 35,009 -
Less:
Unamortized discount (906) (222) (332) (796) -
Deferred ioss on refunding - {(19,671) (369) (19,302) -
Total $ 1,535471 $ 679,025 $ 536,517 $ 1,677,979 $ 126,315
Business-Type Activities:
Generat obligation bonds $ 385,264 $ 50,426 $ 81,459 $ 354,231 $ 35,469
Revenue bonds 704,020 - 1,095 702,925 1,140
Tax-exempt commercial paper - 10,858 - 10,858 10,858
Notes payable to state governments 85,494 . 3 5,617 79,880 5,756
Operating fee obligation (Note 11} 92,690 - 2,186 90,504 5,534
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
post closure care costs (Note 14) 15,587 - 315 15,272 316
1,283,055 61,287 90,672 1,253,670 59,073
Add unamortized premium - 3,547 110 3,437
Less:
Unamortized discount (26,226) (8) (1,792) (24,442) -
Deferred loss on refunding - (932) (19) (9213)
Total $ 1,256,829 $ 63,894 $ 88,971 $ 1,231,752 $ 59,073
Discretely Presented
Component Unit: )
Revenue bonds $ 119,270 $ 100,000 $ 2,090 $ 217,180 $ 1,135
Add unamortized premium - 4,968 143 4,825 -
Less:
Unamortized discount (580) - 21) (559) -
Deferred loss on refunding (765) - (255) (510) -
Total $ 117,925 $ 104,968 $ 1,957 $ 220,936 $ 1,135
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major capital facilities.
General obligation bonds in the governmental activities are direct obligations of the City for
which its full faith and credit are pledged. Debt service is paid from the debt service fund.
These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1977 through 2004 in the original amount of
$2.4 billion, less discounts of $796,000 and adjusted for a premium of $35 million at
June 30, 2004 which are being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds
bear interest at 1.18% to 8%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2029. General
obligation debt authorized but not yet issued amounted to $51 1 million at June 30, 2004.

General obligation bonds in the City’s business-type activities are expected to be paid from
their respective revenues. These instruments are also direct obligations of the City for which
its full faith and credit is pledged. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1991
through 2004 in the original amount of $936 million, less a discount of $300,000 and
adjusted for a premium of $3.4 million at June 30, 2004, which are being amortized over the
related term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 1.18% to 8%, and mature serially
through fiscal year 2029.

In April 2004, the City issued general obligation refunding bonds in the aggregate amount of
$321.6 million in three series: Series 2004A for $123 million, Series 2004B for
$192.9 million and Series 2004C for $5.7 million. The bonds bear interest at 2% to
5.25% and mature annually on July 1, 2005 through 2028. The Series 2004 A and Series
2004B bonds are subject to redemption, at the option of the City, in whole or in part in any
order of maturity on or after July 1, 2014. Series 2004C is not subject to redemption prior
to maturity. Proceeds from the bonds were used to advance refund certain outstanding
general obligations and certain general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper of the City.
All of the refunded bonds are considered to be defeased and the liability for those bonds has
been removed from the government-wide financial statements. The premium generated by
each issue will be amortized and credited to interest expense over the life of the related bonds.

The City advance refunded those certain outstanding general obligations to level overall debt
service requirements in future years. Series 2000A were refunded by Series 2004A
increasing debt service payments by $49 million with an economic loss of $13.2 million.
Series 2000B were refunded by Series 2004C increasing debt service payments by $18,000
with an economic gain of $85,000. The Series 2004B advance refunded various bonds
decreasing debt service payments by $27.9 million at an economic gain of $7.5 million.

Short-term general obligation tax-exempt commercial paper in a maximum aggregate principal
amount not to exceed $150 million outstanding at any time was authorized for issuance by
the City, in accordance with Ordinance 01-28, during June 2001, to refinance long-term
bonds. The $74.8 million commercial paper bear interest at variable rates (0.9% to 1.2% at
June 30, 2004) with varying maturities to a maximum of 270 days from the respective date
of issue, and are not subject to redemption prior to maturity. In connection with the issuance,
the City entered into an irrevocable letter of credit agreement in which the City may borrow
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up to $150 million for payment of principal and up to $13.3 million for payment of interest.
There were no drawings on the letter of credit during fiscal 2004.

Interest on the Series 2001C variable-rate general obligation bonds was set at 1.18% until
December 4, 2004, after which the interest resets weekly at prevailing rates.

Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City’s component unit were issued during fiscal years
2001, 2002 and 2004 in the original amount of $221 million. Water system revenue bonds
are subject to redemption on and after specified dates prior to maturity at the option of the
Board at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest. The
bonds bear interest at variable rates (1.2% auction rate to 5% at June 30, 2004) and mature
serially through July 1, 2033. Proceeds from the bonds were primarily used to fund the
acquisition of a water reclamation facility, to fund capital improvement projects and to retire
outstanding bonds. The revenue bonds are collateralized by the component unit’s revenues.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s business-type activities were issued during fiscal
years 1999 through 2003, in the original amount totaling $706 million, less a discount
($24.1 million at June 30, 2004, which is being amortized over the related term of the
bond). The bonds are subject to redemption, at the option of the City, prior to maturity, on
or after July 1, 2011. The bonds bear interest at 1.3% to 5.5% at June 30, 2004 and
mature at various dates through fiscal year 2033. The revenue bonds are collateralized by the
wastewater system revenues.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation bonds (including tax-
exempt commercial paper) and revenue bonds at June 30, 2004, including interest of
$ 1.6 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Component Unit Total
Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal
Year Ending June 30:
2005 $ 64,348 $ 103,363 $ 50,571 § 47,467 % 8,123 % 1,135 $ 123,042 $ 151,965
2006 68,407 61,212 48,868 40,437 8,380 4,070 125,655 105,719
2007 64,629 72,288 46,298 43,040 8,276 4,220 119,203 119,548
2008 61,333 80,719 43,767 47,595 8,175 4,350 113,275 132,664
2009 57,447 82,819 40,919 50,195 8,053 4,505 106,419 137,519
2010 - 2014 213,057 489,162 153,147 192,107 38,014 25,475 404,218 706,744
2015 - 2019 111,109 329,281 158,215 160,265 32,887 31,775 302,211 521,321
2020 - 2024 45,502 187,450 101,104 192,041 25,762 40,370 172,368 419,861
2025 - 2029 12,718 95,842 46,607 218,963 16,415 51,495 75,740 366,300
2030 - 2034 - - 7,260 75,904 4,886 49,785 12,146 125,689
Total $ 698,550 $1,502,136  $ 696,756 $1,068014 $ 158971 $ 217,180 $1,554,277 $2,787,330

General obligation bonds are generally subject to redemption by the City for a premium.

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the component unit for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2004 was $66.6 million, of which $9.4 million was capitalized.
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Other Long-Term Debt

In December 1994, the City issued $4.4 million of special assessment refunding bonds, which
bear interest at variable rates (6.7% at June 30, 2004) and require annual principal and
interest payments through fiscal year 2007. These bonds are collateralized by liens on the
properties the assessments are levied against and are term bonds subject to prior redemption
based on the availability of funds. They are reported under the governmental activities column
of the City’s government wide statement of net assets because, should collections of special
assessments be insufficient, the City is authorized to use funds in the improvement district

revolving fund to make principal and interest payments. These bonds amounted to $1 million
at June 30, 2004.

The note payable to federal government is for the City’s share of costs for a federal project to
develop recreational facilities and fish and wildlife resources at the Kaneohe Reservoir. The
note bears interest at 5.1% and requires annual principal and interest payments through fiscal
year 2016. The note amounted to $3.2 million at June 30, 2004.

The notes payable to state government are for the construction of necessary treatment works
and for other projects intended for wastewater reclamation or waste management. The notes
amounted to $83.5 million at June 30, 2004, bear interest at 2.06% to 3.02%, and require
annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2023.

The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are accounted for as
capital leases (see Note 12).

The City also utilizes installment purchase contracts to finance purchases of equipment. The
equipment is recorded at cost.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s governmental activities and
business-type activities for other long-term debt at June 30, 2004, including interest of
$23 million, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Special Notes, Leases
Assessment Bonds and Contracts Total
Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest Principal

Year Ending June 30:

2005 $ 56 % 365 $ 3,003 $ 6,799 $ 3,059 $ 7,164
2006 32 355 2,823 7,164 2,855 7,519
2007 10 290 2,637 6,426 2,647 6,716
2008 - - 2,447 6,587 2,447 6,587
2009 - - 2,250 6,755 2,250 6,755
2010 - 2014 - - 7,841 35,109 7,841 35,109
2015 - 2019 - - 1,934 17,584 1,934 17,584
2020 - 2023 - - 103 1,870 103 1.870

Total $ 98 $ 1,010 $23038 88294 $ 23136 $ 89304
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The compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental activities will be liquidated

primarily by the City’s general and highway funds.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board of Water Supply defeased certain general obligation and revenue
bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt
service payments on the old bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the irrevocable trusts and the
liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the City’s basic financial statements. At
June 30, 2004, $524 million of the City’s and $43 million of the Board of Water Supply’s

bonds outstanding were considered defeased.

9. Net Assets

At June 30, 2004, net assets of the primary government consisted of the following (amounts

in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:
Net property, plant and equipment $ 1,732,634 $ 1,793,395
Less:
General obligation bonds payable, net (1,453,105) (356,447)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (678,791)
Notes payable and other long-term debt (9,424) (79,880)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (63,942) (10,858)
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds 4,920 80,456
211,083 747,875
Restricted for Debt Service 1,056 22,584
Unrestricted 84,837 (52,186)
Total net assets $ 296,976 3§ 718,273

10.Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are members of the
Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii (“ERS”), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan. The ERS provides retirement benefits as well as
death and disability benefits and is governed by a Board of Trustees. All contributions,
benefits and eligibility requirements are established by HRS Chapter 88, and can be

amended by legislative action.
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The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a noncontributory retirement
plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan consisted of only a contributory option. In 1984,
legislation was enacted to create a new noncontributory option for members of the ERS
who are also covered under social security. Persons employed in positions not covered by
social security are precluded from the noncontributory option. The noncontributory
option provides for reduced benefits and covers most eligible employees hired after
June 30, 1984. Employees hired before that date were allowed to continue under the
contributory option or to elect the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of
employee contributions. All benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under
the contributory and noncontributory options, respectively. Both options provide a
monthly retirement allowance based on the employee’s age, years of credited service, and
average final compensation (“AFC”). The AFC is the average salary earned during the five
highest paid years of service, including the vacation payment, if the employee became a
member prior to January 1, 1971. The AFC for members hired on or after that date and
prior to January 1, 2003 is based on the three highest paid years of service, excluding the
vacation payment. Effective January 1, 2003, the AFC is the highest three calendar years
or highest five calendar years plus lump sum vacation payment or, highest three school
contract years, or last 36 credited months or last 60 credited months plus lump sum
vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to contribute 7.8% or
12.2% of their salary. The City is required to contribute the remaining amounts necessary
to pay contributory plan benefits and all amounts necessary to pay noncontributory
benefits when due. The funding method used to calculate the total employer contribution
requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method. Under this method,
employer contributions to the ERS are comprised of normal cost plus level annual
payments required to amortize the unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining
period of 29 years from July 1, 2000. The City’s contributions to the ERS, inclusive of its
component unit, for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2002, 2003 and 2004 were
$34.4 million, $18.5 million and $33.3 million, respectively, which were equal to the
required contributions for each year.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be obtained by writing
to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii, 201 Merchant Street, Suite
1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.

Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

In addition to providing pension benefits, the State of Hawaii Employer-Union Health Benefits
Trust Fund (“EUTF”) provides certain health care (medical, prescription, vision and dental)
and life insurance benefits for retired City employees. Act 88 established the EUTF during
the 2001 legislative session and is codified in Chapter 87A, Hawaii Revised Statutes.
Contributions are based on negotiated collective bargaining agreements and are limited by
State statute to the actual cost of benefit coverage. Prior to July 1, 1996, the City pays for
100% of these benefits for employees who have at least 10 years of service. According to
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Act 217, SLH 1995, employees hired after June 30, 1996 with 25 years or more of service
receive 100% employer funding. The City’s share of the cost of these benefits is prorated for
employees with less than 25 years of service. The City also reimburses 100% of Medicare
premium costs for retirees and qualified dependents (through the State) who are at least 65
years of age and have at least 10 years of service. Currently, approximately 9,565 retirees
and qualified dependents are receiving post retirement health care and benefits paid for by the
City. The City’s contributions for post retirement benefits, which are funded as accrued,
amounted to $39.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.

Early Retirement Incentive

Act 212 of the 1994 regular session of the State legislature authorized an early retirement
incentive to state and county employees with at least 25 years of service as of December 31,
1994. Qualifying employees received two additional years of service credits for purposes of
calculating their retirement benefits. 571 City employees received early retirement benefits,
which cost the City $7.5 million in payouts for accrued vacation during fiscal 1995.

Act 147 of the 2002 State Legislative Session lowered the employer contributions to ERS by
extending the payment schedule for the actuarial present value cost of the early retirement
incentive bonus to 29 years effective for the year end 2000. The City’s annual payments
approximated $800,000 per year. Based on the per-employee analysis of additional
retirement contributions calculated by the ERS, the additional retirement contribution,
including interest, to be paid by the City for the early retirees is $20.3 million. At June 30,
2004, the remaining balance was $9.1 million.

1 1.Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development Special Fund, the Sewer
Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the Public Transportation System, which are business-
type activities, and the Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented component
unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The Housing Development Special Fund was created to develop affordable housing for sale or
for rental by the City. At June 30, 2004, the City had $111.4 million of general obligation
bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the development of various residential lots and
recreational facilities.

Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s wastewater system and
is operated primarily through user charges. The Sewer Fund also accounts for the proceeds of
revenue bonds issued to pay all or part of those appropriations for improvements, repairs, and
maintenance of the wastewater treatment system.
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Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities related to the operations of
the refuse division:

the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded primarily through
general fund subsidies.

the recycling program revenues assessed as 12% of refuse disposal charges and are
expended for the establishment, operation, management and expansion of the City’s
recycling programs, including programs for waste reduction, development of recycling
markets and recycling awareness.

the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of glass containers and
paying incentives to glass recyclers.

operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials recovery project
(“H-POWER Facility”).

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Honolulu Resource Recovery Venture (“HRRV”) to
operate a solid waste disposal and energy recovery project, the Honolulu Program of
Waste Energy Recovery (the “H-POWER Facility”). The H-POWER Facility processes
and disposes of solid waste and, together with combustion facilities, produces steam
used for the generation of electricity. Revenues are generated from user tip fees and
from the sale of energy products and recovered materials. The operating agreement
with HRRV has a 20-year term, and the H-POWER Facility’s revenues and expenses
are reported in the accompanying financial statements. The operating agreements also
require a supplemental operating fee to be paid by the City equivalent to the ground
lease payments. The H-POWER Facility commenced commercial operations on
May 21, 1990, and the City has a 20-year contract to sell electricity generated to a
utility company.

In November 1989, the City sold the H-POWER Facility for $312.5 million, receiving
an $80 million cash payment and a 20-year note for $232.5 million with interest at
8.04%. On the same date, HRRV entered into a 20-year lease for the H-POWER
Facility with the new owner. Although the City is not a party to this lease agreement,
the operating fee to be paid by the City to HRRV was increased by an amount equal to
the lease payments. Accordingly, the H-POWER Facility has been recorded as an asset
and a liability in the H-POWER Facility enterprise fund at an amount equal to the
present value of this increase in the operating fee for the lease payments.

In November 1989, the City leased the land underlying the H-POWER Facility to the
owner of the H-POWER Facility for 35 years.
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The note receivable and the obligation for the increase in the operating fee for the
H-POWER facility lease payments ($98.1 million and $188.6 million at June 30,
2004, respectively) have been offset for financial statement reporting purposes. At
June 30, 2004, future payments are as follows (amounts in thousands):

Operating
Fee Note
Obligation _Receivable _Difference

Year Ending June 30:

2005 $ 30,613 $ 22,894 $ 7,719
2006 30,613 24,294 6,319
2007 30,613 21,881 8,732
2008 30,613 21,338 9,275
2009 30,613 29,401 1,212
2010 93,114 5,013 88,101
Subtotal 246,179 124,821 121,358

Less: Amount representing interest 57,535 26,681 30,854
Total $ 188,644 $ 98,140 $ 90,504

At June 30, 2004, the City had $110.2 million of general obligation bonds
outstanding, which were used to finance the construction of the H-POWER Facility.

Public Transportation System
The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration and operation of the

Public Transportation System (the City’s bus and paratransit systems or “PTS”) on the island
of Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (“OTS”), which expires on
September 30, 2007, to provide for the management of the City’s bus and paratransit
systems. OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus and paratransit systems.
The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses. The annual management fee for the period
October 1, 2003 through September 30, 2004 is $385,000, is increased to $395,000 for
the following year, and is further increased an additional $15,000 for each of the remaining

two years.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the transit buses, paratransit
buses, properties, facilities and equipment used in the systems. Revenues collected by OTS,
excluding management fees, are the property of the City and are remitted to a depository
controlled by the City. :
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Restricted Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of maintaining adequate
funds for expenses incurred through its workers’ compensation, general, and auto liability self-
insurance programs. At June 30, 2004, the restricted assets held by OTS amounted to
$587,000.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an automotive and general
liability self-insurance program for OTS. The self-insurance program is for claims up to
$1 million, which increased to $3 million effective July 1, 2004. The City also has a workers’
compensation self-insurance program, which covers OTS claims up to $300,000 per
occurrence for policy periods through June 30, 1995, $250,000 per occurrence from
July 1, 1995 through June 30, 2002, and $1 million per occurrence from July 1, 2002.
OTS has obtained excess insurance coverage for general liability, automotive claims and
workers’ compensation through various insurance companies for amounts in excess of claims
covered under the two self-insurance programs.
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12.Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating leases, which expire at
various dates through 2058. At June 30, 2004, the cost of equipment recorded under
capital lease arrangements and included in capital assets amounted to $5.9 million, which was
fully depreciated as of June 30, 2004.

Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at June 30, 2004 were as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30:
2005 $ 104 $ 2,409
2006 - 2,056
2007 - 1,453
2008 - 954
2009 - 388
2010 - 2014 - 894
2015 - 2019 - 572
2020 - 2024 - 572
2025 - 2029 - 453
2030 - 2034 - 175
2035 — 2058 ($175 for each five-year increment
except for 2056 — 2058) - 736
Total minimum payments 104 § 10,662
Less: Amount representing interest 1
Present value of future minimum
capital lease payments 103

Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for periodic renegotiation of
rents. Rent expense under operating leases, principally recorded in the general fund,
amounted to $5.0 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2004.
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The City leases to others concession rights and real property under operating leases, which
expire at various dates through 2045. Certain leases provide for periodic renegotiation of
rents. Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2004 were as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2005 $ 7,249
2006 6,259
2007 6,111
2008 4,363
2009 3,961
2010 - 2014 19,586
2015 - 2019 : 19,190
2020 - 2024 16,706
2025 - 2029 3,649
2030 - 2034 398
2035 - 2039 348
2040 —- 2045 343

Total minimum rental income $ 88,163

Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not employ encumbrance accounting, have contractual
commitments of approximately $341 million at June 30, 2004, primarily for construction
contracts, which includes the Board’s commitments of $153 million. Other contractual
commitments for the expenditure of City monies are encumbered in the governmental funds.

Litigation

OTS and the City are involved in various lawsuits arising from the normal operations of the
City bus and paratransit systems. Claims for punitive damages related to certain lawsuits may
not be covered by insurance. As provided in the management agreement with the City, the
City indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made against OTS and the City for legal liability,
damages and injuries where such claims are reasonably related to the providing of mass
transportation services.
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13.Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks of loss due to claims filed against the City for personal
injury, property and other damages. The City’s Corporation Counsel reported that these cases
are set for pretrial conferences, awaiting actions from plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for
trial calendar, or on appeal.

The City is substantially self-insured for workers’ compensation claims, general liability claims
up to $1 million, except for public official’s liability insured up to $ 100,000, and automobile
claims up to $1 million, with certain exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance
through insurance companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as well as when
required by contract or law. Settled claims have not exceeded these coverages in any of the
past three fiscal years.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss
can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include an amount for claims that have been incurred
but not reported. The basis for estimating the liabilities for unpaid claims includes the effects
of specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, and subrogation, and other
allocated or unallocated claim adjustment expenses. At June 30, 2004, the estimated total
liability of the City for claims and judgments amounted to $66.9 million, which included
claims incurred but not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which funds have not
yet been appropriated. The estimated total liability has been determined through case-by-case
analysis and from actuary studies performed by independent third parties. Expenditures for
claims and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of management, the City has
adequately reserved for such claims.

During fiscal 2003, the City entered into a settlement agreement with certain landowners to
address claims arising from the City’s designation and down zoning of certain parcels in East
Honolulu to prevent shoreline development. In accordance with the settlement agreement,
the City has made an initial lump sum payment of $5 million to the landowners and began
selling City-owned parcels of land to various third parties. The City sold the largest parcel
subsequent to June 30, 2004 for $17.9 million and the net proceeds of $17.4 million from
the sale were remitted to the landowners. The City will sell the remaining City-owned parcels
and remit the proceeds to the landowners in exchange for ownership of the property subject
to claims. It is the City’s belief that these claims are not likely to have a material adverse effect
on the City’s financial position. Accordingly, no provision for any liabilities that might result
from the resolution of these claims has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments liability account during the
fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers’
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at July 1, 2002 $ 19,564 $ 37,382 % 56,946
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 1,147 21,066 22,213
Payments (4,640) (15,149) (19,789)
Balance at June 30, 2003 16,071 43,299 59,370
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 13,324 14,419 27,743
Payments (4,464) (15,764) (20,228)
Balance at June 30, 2004 $ 24,931 % 41,954 % 66,885

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City’s general fund.

14 .Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill Closure and
Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9, 1991 United States Environmental
Protection Agency (“EPA”) rule, “Solid Waste Disposal Facility Criteria,” establishes closure
requirements for all municipal solid waste landfills that receive waste after October 9, 1991.
The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year postclosure care requirements for those landfills that
accept solid waste after October 9, 1993 or for those landfills that stopped accepting solid
waste between October 9, 1991 and October ?, 1993 and have not met certain
requirements established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement No. 18, the
City estimates in advance the total cost of closure and postclosure care during the life of those
landfills rather than after their closings.
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Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final covers on certain landfill
sites when they stop accepting waste and to perform certain maintenance and monitoring
functions at the sites for thirty years after closure. Annual additions to the liability for closure
and postclosure care costs are based on landfill capacity used as of each balance sheet date.
The $15.3 million reported as the liability in the Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and
postclosure care costs at June 30, 2004 represents the cumulative amount reported to date
based on the percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following landfills (amounts in
thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates if additional postclosure care requirements
are determined (due to inflation or deflation, changes in technology, or changes in applicable
laws or regulations).

Liability at Total

Capacity June 30, Estimated

Used Closure Date 2004 Cost

Waipahu incinerator landfill 100.0% October 1991 $ 10,402 $ 11,950
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100.0% May 1997 4,870 14,237
Total $ 15,272 $ 26,187

For fiscal year 2004, the City has provided the financial resources that will be available to
provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation or containment of environmental
hazards at the above landfills. The EPA has proposed amendments to the existing financial
assurance rules. The proposed amendments added a local government financial test consisting
of a financial component, a public notice component, and a recordkeeping and reporting
component. Local governments are required to satisfy each of the three components to pass
the annual test. Management believes that the City has satisfied each of the components of
the local government financial assurance requirements.

Clean Water Act

In 1991, the EPA filed an administrative action against the City alleging violations of the Clean
Water Act and conditions and limitations of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System Permits by failing to develop and administer pretreatment programs for all of its
treatment plants and for unauthorized discharges from the collection system. As a result of a
settlement reached between the EPA and the City, a consent decree has been filed which
requires certain compliance actions and penalties of $1.2 million, which were paid in fiscal
year 1995. The City has implemented certain compliance actions such as developing
rehabilitation and maintenance of the collection system and implementation of the plans. The
City has committed to spend at least $20 million for effluent reuse. The City is currently
recycling approximately 7.0 million gallons per day from the Honouliuli Reclamation Facility,
which was recently purchased by the Board of Water Supply.
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The City has committed to spend at least $10 million for sludge reuse. Sludge reuse is being
accomplished through the U.S. Navy Biosolids Treatment Facility. The cost to the City is $82
per wet ton of sludge delivered to the facility. Currently, the City is delivering an average of
11.7 dry tons per day. The consent decree cites potential stipulated penalties of $2,000 per
day per violation for failure to comply.

The State and certain environmental groups (nonprofit organizations) also filed actions against
the City for declaratory judgment, injunctive relief and civil penalties for violations of the
Clean Water Act for the following wastewater treatment plants.

Kailua and Kaneohe — As a result of a settlement reached between the parties, a consent
decree has been filed for the Kailua and Kaneohe plants, which requires certain compliance
actions such as developing a facilities plan, constructing a feasible ultraviolet disinfection
facility and establishing and supporting an advisory council. The conceptual facilities plan
and the environmental impact statement preparation notice were completed in September
1998. The design phase of the ultraviolet disinfection project was completed in October
1998. Responses to public comments were completed in June 1999. The City
contracted a construction company to complete the construction phase for approximately
$2.3 million, which was completed in November 2000. Approximately $5.3 million has
been paid as of June 30, 2004, related to these compliance actions. The Kailua Bay
Advisory Council was established in October 1995. The City established a $2.1 million
trust fund; hired a program administrator and a third party to provide watershed mapping
services; awarded grant projects to four community groups; developed short-term
implementation plans for erosion control initiatives, stream bank restoration and refuse
control; and developed a web site for the Kailua Bay Advisory Council to disseminate
information to the public.

The consent decree cites total costs of at least $7.4 million for capital improvements,
consulting and other fees. The consent decree cites stipulated penalties of $500 per day
per violation for failure to meet the specified obligations and deadlines. The City was
assessed a fee of $493,000 for noncompliance of emission limits for one of the odor
control units in October 2000. Corrective action to remediate the situation was
completed and the fee was paid by the City in fiscal 2004. The Kaneohe treatment
facility has been converted into a temporary pre-treatment facility, and pumps wastewater
to the Kailua treatment facility.
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Wahiawa — A civil action was filed by the State for operating the Wahiawa plant without
a permit. Settlement with the State was reached and a consent decree was approved on
February 27, 1998. The consent decree requires the City to upgrade the existing
treatment plant to produce water suitable for reuse and adjust the outfall. The consent
decree stipulates damages of $600,000 plus $1,000 — $5,000 per day if the upgrades
are not completed by specified deadlines. In June 2001, the City completed construction
of the reclamation system, which amounted to approximately $12 million. As required by
the consent decree, the City also disbursed $150,000 to various agencies for supplemental
environmental projects. A motion to terminate the consent decree has not been filed by
the State or City.

sand Island — The Sand Island wastewater treatment plant operates under a 301 (h)
waiver permit issued by the EPA. The current permit was effective November 1998.
That permit included, amongst other things, a specific timetable for various construction
projects related to the Sand Island plant. In October 1999, the EPA issued a finding of
violation and order for compliance that required corrective measures and compliance with
the November 1998 permit. Although the City responded to that order, some of the
construction projects are behind the permit schedule due to unanticipated construction
difficulties. For example, an Ultraviolet Disinfection facility was to be constructed by
July 1, 2002. That facility is still under construction and is not currently estimated to be
completed until June 29, 2005. In October 2002, the EPA identified that the Sand
Island plant violated certain discharge limits and ordered the City to stop discharge
violations at the Sand Island plant and to submit a plan by December 1, 2002, to bring the
facility into continuous compliance with its EPA permit. The City submitted the required
plan and compliance schedule on November 29, 2002. Upon review by the EPA, the
City submitted a revised plan on May 1, 2003, which is still subject to the EPA’s final
approval. Failure to comply with the EPA orders could result in fines up to $27,500 per
day and a revocation or non-renewal of the 301 (h) waiver permit. Revocation or non-
renewal of the 301(h) waiver permit would require the City to upgrade the Sand Island
plant to a secondary facility at a construction cost of hundreds of million of dollars.

Waipahu — A complaint was filed on February 24, 2003 with the State claiming that the
City improperly disposed of solid waste, operated an open dump, stored and disposed of
hazardous waste without a permit and operated a solid waste management system without a
permit. The City was assessed an administrative penalty of approximately $542,000. As
a settlement of the administrative penalty, the City will pay a $425,000 penalty and will
provide an additional $117,000 worth of in-kind services over a 4-year period for cleanup
projects designated by the State.

In the opinion of management, the final outcome of these matters is unknown at this time but
should not have a material adverse effect on the City’s financial statements.
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15.Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply
The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City which has full and complete authority to
manage, control and operate the City’s water system and related properties.

Other Legal Matters

The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal course of business. The
outcome of individual matters is not predictable. However, management believes that the
ultimate resolution of all such matters, after considering insurance coverages, will not have a
material adverse effect on the Board’s financial position, results of operations or liquidity.

Major Transactions with the City -

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with the Department
of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu to provide certain services
through June 30, 2004, relating to the billing and collection of sewer service charges.
Fees related to these services were negotiated at approximately $100,000 per year
through fiscal 2004. The revenues related to these fees are included in other
operating revenues and the corresponding expense in the Sewer Fund.

Central Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) Fee — During fiscal year
2000, the Board entered into an agreement with the City to pay a Central
Administrative Services Expense (“CASE”) fee for treasury, personnel, purchasing and
other services that the City provides to the Board on an on-going basis. The Board’s
Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it represents a reasonable charge for
services necessary for the Board to perform its duties. Although CASE fees for fiscal
years subsequent to 2001 are still being negotiated between the Board and the City,
the Board paid the City $6.6 million on June 30, 2004 for fiscal years 2003 and
2004, leaving an unpaid balance of $3.3 million related to fiscal 2002.

In fiscal year 2004, the Board changed the method used to calculate depreciation expense.
Prior to fiscal year 2004, depreciation was calculated based on asset groups, but commencing
in fiscal year 2004, depreciation is being calculated based on individual assets. The Board
believes that this change in accounting principle is preferable, as it results in a more accurate
calculation of depreciation of the individual capital assets held by the Board. Accordingly, the
July 1, 2003 net asset balance was adjusted by approximately $6.1 million as follows
(amounts in thousands):

Net assets, as previously reported $ 991,652
Adjustment 6,143
Net assets, as restated $ 997,795
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16.Subsequent Event

The City sold the leased fee interests in Harbor Court, a commercial/residential building in
Honolulu, on December 15, 2004 for $27.5 million. The sale was for the fee title interest in
Office Apartments 14 through 31, Retail Apartments 1 through 3, Restaurant Apartments 1
and 2, Parking Apartments 1 and 4, and Management Apartments 1 and 2. The proceeds
were deposited to the general fund to fund the fiscal 2005 operating budget.
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For a brief explanation of the General Fund and Highway Fund, please refer to the divider page for
the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 37.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands) :

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES wveerreerievnsnresrerncrenersssnannsssesennesssacsssrsnasnssanne $ 451,964 $ 451,964 458,116 $ 6,152
Licenses and PErMILS ......cceeereeecrnasorsnssreasssrsnscenssanns 33,215 33,215 34,258 1,043
Intergovernmental ........ccoceereeniremneieeicnusecrecnansronaes 37,417 37,417 35,584 (1,833)
Charges for SEIVICES ....cevnvirirmriimmeciiicrnnnnnieranessracanss 5,290 5,290 4,650 (640)
Fines and forfeits .....cccceceeronesennrrcassreescecunrssensssnssenes 125 125 417 292
Miscellaneous: )
Reimbursements and reCoVeries .....c.cvcercernerensvasencs 81,732 81,732 77,403 (4,329)
INLEEESE vuuverunerrennsnerraeerorsassssanssssnrossossnrasnnsansnnas 5,602 5,602 1,908 (3,694)
(@ 1 17 ST UPUOUOURPN 3,467 3,467 9,934 6,467
Total REVENUES ...eevienrenceerencrorosaensncrcassnsossns 618,812 618,812 622,270 3,458
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ...........oevveviveeennniecencns 12,695 12,695 12,064 631
CIEY ClerK vuvierrerrenrerirrerencsiainenienemnsasrorsssssnnens 2,359 2,384 2,315 69
City COUNCl ..vevvreveceinersnennsanersemennecsnncssiserennnens 5,233 5,344 5,256 88
Corporation Counsel ......ceeereeeevreiccncirensansneeanan 9,017 2,100 7,089 2,011
CUSLOMET SEIVICES vouuirenrronrecnnrrnnsrmossesrassrmsonsaans 17,342 17,342 16,750 592
Design and Construction ......coeeeveeeiiivennisenscnennons 13,813 13,188 11,228 1,960
Facility Maintenance ......cccovecunersmeeninenireisnennnnese 12,073 12,140 12,054 86
HUman RESOUICES ..cc.vvveenerranscireransecssarensinsasnnnns 4,532 4,532 4,329 203
Information Technology .....c..cceerrvrrenniiieairenareneas 10,513 9,967 8,913 1,054
IMAYOT cevevurinveerrerenmnrneramemmnnsreseeesecsnorasssosssansnnns 4,072 4,072 3,890 182
Planning and Permitting .....ccooeeeniiinicncnieninncaninnnee 6,460 6,500 6,210 290
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ...cccveeencrrarsrnensirssissnenssnannss 13,961 13,961 13,381 580
Total General gOVEINMENL ....ccveevrrmunieensnnnens 112,070 111,225 103,479 7,746
Public safety:
Emergency Services ....cccoovrimuniiiineiiriennnesiinnncens 23,646 23,646 20,660 2,986
FIFE veveeneoceenncrreenneeecarossrassiosessnssmrmnssiersonsnssnsas 66,430 66,527 64,753 1,774
MaAYOT vevvrrrerenrerennersrnnnersensessessnsesssrmsnsasarnsnenens 598 598 542 56
Medical Examiner ......cccorervecermmmeccriinanesinenaninnen. 1,075 1,075 1,060 15
Planning and Permitting ...........cconveiimimnnccenenncnnns 3,998 3,958 3,914 44
POLICE evveeeeremenireenrreereerernnscssseasssrennsssnennnsnnns 144,024 149,269 146,263 3,006
Transportation Services .......coeeveermuriieemmnescranences 113 113 -- 113
Total Public Safety .....ccceererivnnesiinmeneniiieniicnes 239,884 245,186 237,192 7,994
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......cccvveiieniirenicenninensncnnenens 2,356 2,281 2,239 42
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ......cccevveeereenreniiersniensannns 28 28 28 -
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES «.ceevrvenreencrmereccssnrronnsennerenes 1,763 1,763 1,472 291
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(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
ENterprise ServiCes ......vvvenimervenrenconireseensoncrnsones 20 20 20 -
MaYOr ..eiviiiireirrncrinierienesnnesersnerencreeessansssnsnsnnne 1,676 1,676 1,652 24
Parks and Recreation .......cccccceuerrivenrreeennsnneennnns 46,903 46,903 44,248 2,655
Total Culture-recreation ........cvceveeveneerevncrennnss 48,599 48,599 45,920 2,679
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services .........cceeerrurernncernenecs 79 79 49 30
City Council ...cceierinerrermeniririceecernesorenrasoreneese 1,610 1,600 1,575 25
Provisional ......cccuceiverrieiieeeiineinienoiennienneniennes 88,708 88,681 84,040 4,641
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 90,397 90,360 85,664 4,696
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .........cccceerreeenerrenenenns 6,992 6,992 6,814 178
City Council ...coveevrveriveriinnnrcrrennerneeeiensereseeees 206 96 58 38
Provisional .......cecceeeeenccenncennierinncrinsecsesersnsneens 15,004 15,004 14,574 430
Total Other ...coeeeiceiiermiriererencrercrreereassrenaes 22,202 22,092 21,446 646
Total Miscellaneous ........cceeeereeernnecerenrenerrennes 112,599 112,452 107,110 5,342
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccvevrienirerirenireinnrennenns 359 359 359 -
City Council ...cvvvuecrniiiicniimniriinrcrieeneseennscsennernnes - 11 11 -
Design and Construction .....c....ccceceveerienieneeeennenrenees - 625 625 -
Information Technology ..cuueveeireriioienivnconeerennsnnanns -- 546 546 -
Total Debt SErvice ....ccvvvrerereerenvinrerrrorserennennn. 359 1,541 1,541 -
Total EXpenditires ......oveeeevervrrennirrrnrenseisnennens 517,658 523,075 498,981 24,094
Revenues over EXpenditures ......coeeeeveeiveevreennrensn. 101,154 95,737 123,289 27,552
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets ...uceverenrererreennrernniiencanine 272 272 10,544 10,272
Transfers in ....cceeeceieirirneenicnrererierecnenenrersssissesnens 87,498 87,498 85,686 (1,812)
Transfers OUL ....cccciiemiiirrccienirrcrireense s e cesrasnsenses {266,565) (261,148) (250,856) 10,292
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ................ (178,795) (173,378) (154,626) 18,752
Net change in Fund Balance ........cc.covvevenevrnnnss (77,641) (77,641) (31,337) 46,304
ENCUmMbDrances ......cccecevvevemrcummmcvcrnmneniiermeenranneneneenn - - 20,838 20,838
Fund Balance - JUIy T cevveurnrierecceeevecetreeer e 78,490 78,490 72,816 (5,674)
Fund Balance - June 30 ....c.ueviiieeiiiienieieeeeereecnenens $ 849 $ 849 $ 62,317 $ 61,468

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues: )
TAXES cevnrerrnneicnarcnnercreactrsireneresnssenscacnnannesenssnnnans $ 72,251 $ 72,251 $ 74,688 $ 2,437
Licenses and permits .......ccceeeceveiornerrencennneeniernenenns 26,523 31,948 36,907 4,959
Charges for SErvices ......ceccemrerrercrerrmnncrecronceceencenenes 4,066 4,066 4,462 396
Fines and forfeits ......ccvviecieiiincinicurrieeeeecrireerensennens 60 60 5 (55)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ......c.ccorrreneneesnascenes 11 11 263 252
OhEr ceireieiierieeie et reeetsonessaesraressaserenornarnseses 1,570 1,570 1,556 (14)
Total REVENUES .....ccuveeenermereieneenniernerreercnnens 104,481 109,906 117,881 7,975
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction ........cccceevemvevereeenerenennnen 3,992 3,992 3,534 458
Facility Maintenance .......cccoeveeervericvivrenreenennenns 7,326 7,726 7,798 (72)
Planning and Permitting ......cceccvvecvervenniniennrencennes 1,254 1,254 1,238 16
Total General SOVEINMENL ....ccvvuceeernnnerencerennes 12,572 12,972 12,570 402
Public safety:
PONCE 1nieennieciniiirncrerrcerrnecernirraearansesccesnnrennanene 17,438 17,438 16,945 493
Transportation SEIVICES .......cvvieveeenreeenrennaennesenee 3,589 3,589 3,297 292
Total PUblC Safety ...ccveeveereerirnisnenscennrenceenens 21,027 21,027 20,242 785
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ........cccoveneirereenccrenneennnncenn 13,486 13,086 13,089 (3)
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ......cccceucvienieennreennennceennnne 918 918 881 37
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SEIvices .....cccceeeveerreirenneernecrennnns 1,402 1,402 1,343 59
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......c.vcevcimneniiineniiiiinennsenenceennnneenn 9,201 9,901 9,321 580
Other:
Provisional .........ccccieeiiiciiiiiiir e ren e 1,829 1,829 1,453 376
Total Miscellaneous ......eceeeerenrrireesecrnennncennenes 11,730 11,730 10,774 956
Total EXpenditures ........ceeeeeeeereevenncecrncereennnens 61,135 61,135 58,899 2,236
Revenues over Expenditures .......ccceeeeverrenerenrenrennes 43,346 48,771 58,982 10,211
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales of general fixed assets .....cceemvernrinrenenncrsnconannans 135 135 276 141
Transfers OUL ce.ueeeeeurveeemeareeresceeesneerencesseansaenansssnnes {59,254) (64,679) (63,159) 1,520
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ...c.oeeevvenrenes (59,119) (64,544) {62,883) 1,661
Net change in Fund Balance ......c..ccoeccemnivanennee (15,773) (15,773) (3,901) 11,872
|5 T00119] o1 13 ol SRR - - 1,696 1,696
Fund Balance - July 1 ..oeciiveiirincoriirecirciicecccneecnancnas 15,773 15,773 26,981 11,208
Fund Balance - June 30 .oooeiieiiiereencccrnnnnennnneeinrennasnens $ - - $ 24,776 $ 24,776

Budgetary basis includes encumbrances.
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer to the divider
page for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 37.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands) )
(Page 1 of 6)

Special Revenue Funds

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and
Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........cccoeveeeererrnnnn. $ 490 $ 226 $ 3,163
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS «ovreremnerenancnnereasererescsenscesncosssnnos -- - -
Special ASSESSINENLS ..cevvunreerrrerrenersersaeeseeens - - -
LOANS c.ueiieriieriniieniiiie e ceesnnesseeenananns - - -
Intergovernmental ........c.ceeveveeeeeenrerennnenes - - --
Due from other funds .......cccccoevimveeennrionenconns - -- -
Inventories - Municipal SLOFes ......eveeverreenereeone -- -- -~
TOLal ASSELS cevevveeeereererreieeeeeeeeeeeeeeenneenes $ 490 $ 226 $ 3,163
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable .....ceeeeiiiiiieenieinioncieenenn. $ 54 $ - $ --
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............ - - -
Due to other funds ......cveeeveeevreveroncereannene - - -
Accrued payroll ......oveeveeienierrinerennreesennernes - -- -
Deferred revenue .........cceeveveeeenecrvenncosenecne -~ - -
Total Liabilities ....cceuveererinnneeriercncenennanns 54 - -
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances ..........ovveeneeeenes 335 - -
Reserved for debt service v......oveveeerreneneeens - -- -
Unreserved - undesignated ..............cceeeunun.. 101 226 3,163
Total Fund Balances .........cccccevuveeunennee 436 226 3,163
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances .......... $ 490 $ 226 $ 3,163
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Special
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
47 $ 1,083 $ 1,038 $ 40 $ 1,906 $ 5,034
47 $ 1,083 $ 1,038 $ 40 $ 1,206 $ 5,034
- $ 1 $ 6 $ - $ 209 $ -
- 16 - - 11 -
17 é 220 -
141 - - 270 -
47 925 1,032 40 1,416 5,034
47 1,066 1,032 40 1,686 5,034
47 $ 1,083 $ 1,038 $ 40 $ 1,906 $ 5,034
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ASSETS

Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks

Receivables:

ACCOUNTS 1overreernerserenrenreronssssnsassansosansonnce

Intergovernmental
Due from other funds

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

JUNE 30, 2004
" (Amounts in thousands)

----------------------------------

------------------------------------

-----------------------------------

------------------------

-----------------------------------------

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable
Interest and bonds payable-matured
Due to other funds
Accrued payroll
Deferred revenue

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances:

Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for debt service

-------------------------------------

...................................

---------------------------------------

.....................................

.....................................

-----------------------

---------------------------

-------------------------

------------------------------

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

------------

(Page 3 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund

$ 153 $ 725 196
195 - -
874 - -
- - 202
$ 1,222 $ 725 398
$ 799 $ 176 103
79 - -
- 39 75
195 - -
1,073 215 178
13,931 229 157
(13,782) 281 63
149 510 220
$ 1,222 $ 725 398
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds

Housing and Pauahi Housing and

Farmers Home Community Project Community
Administration Special Federal Development Expenditures Development

Loan Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ 46 $ 3,824 11,013 $ 2,245 $ 2,816 $ 3,627
- - - -- -- 285

- - 1,330 12,103 - 3,360

- - 21,542 - - 339

$ 46 $ 3,824 33,885 $ 21,348 $ 2,816 $ 7,611
$ - % 204 45 $ - 3% - % 116
- - 21,305 - - -

- 180 1,546 12,103 -- 3,984

- 384 22,896 12,103 - 4,100

- 1,777 14,553 9,245 1,764 3,466

46 1,663 (3,564) -- 1,052 45

46 3,440 10,989 9,245 2,816 3,511

$ 46 $ 3,824 33,885 $ 21,348 $ 2,816 $ 7,611
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury and banks.........ccceeuvnerenennens

Receivables:

ACCOUNLS 1evurrervnnrerroneonencssscnsesnssnsesssocennss

Intergovernmental ..........ceeveurerennrnerneasenns
Due from other funds ........cceeevevemvenccrerierenens

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ... .cceuvvinrrenieniireorsiosnennee
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............
Due to other funds .....c.ceevvvueeeviiirreeenennnnens
Accrued payroll co.eeveeeeeeecernieeceneineenneennnns
Deferred reVenUe .......eeveeeereennerenceerencrnnees

Total Liabilities .......eeeeevecrrreriierrininrsiunens

Fund Balances:

----------

----------

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 5 of 6)

Leasehold
Conversion
Fund

Improvement
District
Revolving
Fund

Housing and
Community
Development
Revolving
Fund

Municipal
Stores
Revolving
Fund

$ 1,516

$ 1,516

$ 146

146

146

$ 1,516

$ 146

94



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service
Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
District Federal
Bond and Grants Total
Interest Highway Capital Capital Nonmajor
Redemption Improvement Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Bond Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 1,037 $ 10,595 $ 2,378 $ 25,135 $ 93,376
- - - - 285
1,276 o - - 1,276
- - 46,587 - 63,575
- - 4,056 - 26,811
- ' - -- 95 297
- -- -- -- 36
$ 2,313 $ 10,595 $ 60,021 $ 25,230 $ 185,656
$ 4 $ 7,472 $ 5,439 $ 309 $ 14,937
9 - - - 1%
95 457 - - 21,936
- - - - 141
1,149 -- 48,914 -- 68,463
1,257 7,929 54,353 309 105,486
- 207,380 43,902 13,316 310,466
1,056 - - - 1,056
- (204,714) (38,234) 11,605 (231,352)
1,056 2,666 5,668 24,921 80,170
2,313 $ 10,595 $ 60,021 $ 25,230 $ 185,656
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{ Amounts in thousands )

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 1 0f6)

Highway
Beautification and
Disposal of Parks and
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSMENLS cceeevevrrareeeeereeeereresssrseneenoeseessnens $ - - $ -
Licenses and pPermits......c.cceeernnerencerenerenenceranesnnccens - 387 -
Intergovernmental......cccevuveeneeieieecenreeernrenneesneranees -- - -
Charges for SEIVICES..cuuererirenaccrernrareernenseereransenanaone 2,969 = -
Fines and forfeits...ccoveeeeriiencincinresccoesisresrensrnseccecoens - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEries....covueeerroreenraonncane - - -
IOEEIESt. . ccueereerenrcrerreeeriaeeencrncroncennnrenssoensassonce - -- -
1 11111 T U U S PR 42 - 3i3
Total REVENUES....ccvvverireerencreonreercrencrensenones 3,011 387 313
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMIMENT.....c..ccvereereeneceereronmanesssnseroane 2,618 - -
PUDIC Safety...ccuciereneenenieceirennereonierenunnrensconnenne - 302 -
Highways and Streets.....occeuurerecrreeeerennecrennconcnnes - - -
HUIMAN SEIVICES...iuureeriienrionceresnersnsereneesnsansoensees - - -
CUltUre-TeCreation. .covvvurrercanereonroncenserrsesesorssncnns 304 = -
Utilities or other enterprises....cccceeeeeevreereevereeeneens - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits.......co.ceovuvevennnnns - -- -
1 /111 U U -- - -
Capital Qutlay:
General gQOVEIMMENL......iivvereereierncereseenersacsrecense - - -
PUDIIC Safety.cuviuirrernreenirenensrecsisenssasreessnosnensanens - - -
Highways and StreetS.....civeeerereerrenreinecrnsccrnnanneonee - - -
N1 111711 (6] 1 FSO PP - -- -
HUMAN SEIVICES...euerrenrerirerenrsenrarrassnrornisacensonne - -- -
CUltUre-recreation. .coevveeriererencereiennsesceeenscrsncasenns - - -
Utilities or other enterprises....c...oceeveucrrreecennenrenes - -- -
Debt service:
Principal....ccccverieeciiceiciicrecrienncrnisreresaecsannns = - -
INEEIES . eerueceneareenrertncecrrerasrorsenserensseneesnseronseenns - -- -
Total EXpenditures.......ccvvesicerencncareanacsesrorsareenranse 2,922 302 -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.................... 89 85 313
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds ......ccccevvurvvnnnns - - -
Proceeds of commercial paper & long-term notes ...... - - -
Transfers iNeee.eieeicccereeeenieennuierinereressereaserernroressens - 84 770
Transfers OUt.....ccceeeveiiieiiiniiiiiiniiiieninninineninns - (511) (3,500)
Capital Contributions .......ceveeeeereeeeermnneeeenssereecenenss - - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........... - (427) (2,730)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............... 89 (342) (2,417)
Fund Balances - July T..ueerreieireennriiiinriniiinnneee. 347 568 5,580
Fund Balances - June 30......cccccoveremmrerrirrecrnineneenneenens $ ' 436 ¢ 226 % 3,163




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

( Amounts in thousands )

(Page2of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Federal Zoo Hanauma
Revenue Liquor Rental Animal Bay Nature Special
Sharing Commission Assistance Purchase Preserve Reserve
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
S ~ 3 - % - 3 - % -
-- 2,586 -- .- -- -
- 125 - -- 3,411 --
- 235 == -- -- --
- 1 177 2 1,074 -
- 2,947 177 2 4,485
- 2,261 - -- -
- - -- - 382
-- - 172 -- -- -
- -- -- 3 1,732 --
o= 458 -- -- 252 --
- 196 - -- -- -
2,915 172 3 2,366 --
32 5 (1) 2,119 -
- - - 500 -
- (281) (12) -- (1,696) -
(281) (12) -- (1,196) -
- (249) (7) (1 923 -
47 1,315 1,039 41 763 5,034
47 $ 1,066 $ 1,032 $ 40 $ 1,686 $ 5,034
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page 3 0f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Community Special
Development Golf Events
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues: :
Special ASSESSIMENLS .vveerreererrreennerreeeersassensenrersssnsnnes $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and Permits.........ceeerreeecreneeernecerencseacnesennes - - -
Intergovernmental........cccceeereeeneeenennserenseccrnancncnens 14,482 = -
Charges fOr ServiCeS.. ... vvrernerernacerransocreennseeronnconrenes - 5,157 1,371
Fines and forfeits...ccoceeiurerurenincrenirreierevensencnenceecnnes - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries......c..ccecucerecennnenne - - 10
INLEIESt.c. ieiieieenriernnirrncearacranorerensrencrsnncasnnsarnsns - - 11
L0 1 1 1= SO SRR - 3,215 5,042
Total REVENUES.....ccccueereennreeeeanncrvenneerennases 14,482 8,372 6,434
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEIMMEN....ccveerreeerenecrrnrernsacoressonnseces 159 - 94
PUDIIC SaAfety..cureieieeeiencrrnicrnnrenrnrenneeeneresanssnnnnne - - --
Highways and Streets.......cevevecereerenrensrneneenrensensns 162 - -
HUMan SErviCeS.....ceurermnerinecrvescrnancsencrraceensnecnnes 1,587 = -
CUlture-recreation......ccceevveneereennroceraneeerensorsarnnns - 6,734 7,185
Utilities or other enterprises.......ccccoeeveeereerevnreonees 700 - .-
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits..........cccouvurennnees - 1,496 1,937
1011 1-] SRS - 54 260
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEIMMENL.....cveuierereecnrrennicrnnernseseasnens - - --
PUDIIC SAfELY.cuuvererererereererernenncrenarecerserasreeserserens - - -
Highways and Streets.....c.ceceeeorenerreencerenncererrennens - - -
¥ 111714 () s USROS USSRt - - -
Human ServiCes.....uuusermnssrranecerennscorcasseornnnavenne 11,389 - --
Culture-reCreation....cceeeeerereieeereencreerrennernecennenns 180 - -
Ultilities or other enterprises....ceeeeceeeecsseensrnncenes - - -
Debt service:
11T | o7 OO - - -
INEEIESE. e e eeireereccerrennnrerranrerrenserennsonernsessrennononee - - -
Total EXpenditures.........coovueeeveeeiieiniernnecersecneenns 14,177 8,284 9,476
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.................... 305 88 (3,042)
Other Financing Sources (Uses): :
Proceeds of general obligation bonds .......cceeeverunnenn - - -
Proceeds of commercial paper & long-term notes ...... - - -
Transfers iNueeeeveeceeeieeeeeecniiccniniccnnneeneneenens - 9,042 8,295
Transfers OUL.....cocceveeerereneerrarrereenereesnerensesereresnnns (342) (9,202) (5,648)
Capital ContribULiONS ....cceeveeerereieereeeennieseerrnnieerennes - - .
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........... (342) (160) 2,647
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............... (37) (72) (395)
Fund Balances - July T......ccoeviriiiinriiiiinreniieeenene. 186 582 615
Fund Balances - June 30......cccoecereerveernrncercsceneronennns $ 149 $ 510 $ 220




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page 4 of 6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and Pauahi Housing and
Community Project Community
Farmers Home Special Federal Development Expenditures Development
Administration Projects Grants Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8

Loan Fund Fund Fund Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund

$ - % - % - 3 ~ % - % -

-- 6,130 43,143 - - 33,285

-- 6 48 97 230 47

- 1,023 1,831 2,330 284 376

-- 7,159 45,022 2,427 514 33,708

- 1,693 2,280 -- - 308

-- 761 5,296 - - --

- 4,233 13,497 2,409 - 33,597

- 372 265 - - --

- - 22,340 - - -

- 7,059 43,678 2,409 - 33,905
- 100 1,344 18 514 (197)
- 100 ' 1,344 18 514 (197)

46 3,340 9,645 9,227 2,302 3,708

$ 46 $ 3,440 $ 10,989 $ 9,245 $ 2,816 $ 3,511
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page50f6)
Special Revenue Funds
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving
Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special ASSESSMENLS ....uveesrrrerioreersassennessorerrensnssons $ - $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and PermitS...cveeeereereecrecrescranoencenenseonsace - - - -
Intergovernmental..c..veveeicerercreceoreecrensrncrescocsonnses - - - -
Charges for SEIVICES....ccervrererrenrronrnosesssesscrnrnnsasas - - - -
Fines and forfeits......ceveuereiiicienrrnicrncrronrensnneenens - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries........ceverereneanes - -- -- -
INEEIESt. e enrencerrercrerorsrncrerannncrocracserseronsonseanses 3 - - -
(@111 7=] S U SURT P RPPON 109 -- - 38
Total REVENUES....ceuvenvreereeireoceeanerescensenens 112 - - 38
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIrNMENL......uveecrerconssnsssssocesssasassoss ’ = 2 - 43
PUDIIC SAfElY.vurernrenreanernnvenrennernncrasernnrsansenncanns - -- -- -
Highways and Streets.....c.cveeeeeneerneernecenensancennses - - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES...cvuverrerenrenrrerarorereoronersasannsanns 96 - - -
CUltUre-recreation......eeeereeerecrneerensereereencancennes - - - -
Ultilities or other enterprises......cceereererceesereccanse - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits....... vevevreonnonn - - - -
10 711 <1 USRI - - - -
Capital Outlay:
General GOVEINMENL...cccverrrcerireceneenesrosrocnasensas - - - -
Public safety....cciieecniieciiccriernieicnrrenieoncencnnes - - - -
Highways and Streets...cceeeeecreccocrnceasescreracoraoes - - - -
R¥:13117 11107 ) FUOO USSR UUUOON - - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES. ceuveenreerecreriecrrrrorseernssnossersacnes - - - -
Culture-recreation......cceeerercrncocrercesecensecseaceans - - - -
Utilities or other enterprises......cccaeeeereaconcenncns - - - -
Debt service:
o4 213 Tl o7 SO - - - -
INLEIESE. e ereerenerererneeenrrneeruecuancrusernssarsesursnnenas - - - -
Total EXpenditures.......cceevenereennsencrereeencnerennnnns 96 2 - 43
Revenues over (underj Expenditures................. 16 (2) - (5)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds of general obligation bonds ..........c..c...... - - - —
Proceeds of commercial paper & long-term notes .. - - - -
TrANSEErS IMuereernncrenirnecrueeerernnrrescorveceanernsersoernens - - - -
Transfers OUL...c.uceverererneereeersereeeessercasersssrsserssons - - - -
Capital Contributions .......cccevevereeveveereenreenenerennens - _- - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........ - -- - -
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............ 16 (2) -- (5)
Fund Balances - July T...ccvruerrirmrereeirneieeencrensencenes 301 1,518 224 151
Fund Balances - June 30........cevreremrmeemnennercriesernenees $ 317 $ 1,516 $ 224 $ 146




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{ Amounts in thousands )

(Page 6 of 6)
Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Improvement Federal
District Highway Grants Total
Bond and Improvement Capital Capital Nonmajor
Interest Bond Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 56 $ - $ $ -- 56
- -- - - 2,973
- = 48,222 - 145,262
- - - 13,033
- - 235
- - 10
123 - - - 565
6 - - 3,357 19,220
185 - 48,222 3,357 181,354
- - - - 9,458
- - - 6,741
-- - - 162
-- - -~ 55,591
- -- 16,595
- - - 23,040
.- - - 4,143
- - a= - 510
7 2,337 34 2,378
- 5,763 1,148 67 6,978
- 20,353 8,032 181 28,566
- - 7 7
-- 6,247 - 17,636
534 148 477 1,339
12,921 1,467 - 14,388
365 - - 365
81 - - - 81
446 39,578 19,379 766 187,978
(261) (39,578) 28,843 2,591 (6,624)
63,543 - -- 63,543
30,000 - 13 30,013
- - 342 4,090 23,123
(95) - -- (926) (22,213)
- (23,878) (31,387) - (55,265)
(95) 69,665 (31,045) 3,177 39,201
(356) 30,087 (2,202) 5,768 32,577
1,412 (27,421) 7,870 19,153 47,593
$ 1,056 $ 2,666 $ 5,668 $ 24,921 80,170
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Agency Funds
Real
General - Treasury Property Payroli
Trust Trust Tax Trust Clearance ,
Fund Fund Fund Fund Total
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury .....ceceeeronecrencercessanses $ 14,791 $ 2,538 $ 3,755 $ 1,878 $ 22,962
Imprest and change funds ................. 60 178 - - 238
Due from other funds:
General Fund ....cccoeevereiriiiorinncnenss 66 - 2,522 - 2,588
Community Development Fund ....... 12 - - -- 12
Federal Grants Fund ..........c.cc..cee.es 5 - -- - 5
Solid Waste Fund - HPFOWER
ACCOUNE ooverierenrenrccrecenrenresenronsens 21 -~ -- -- 21
Total ASSELS v.eeererenerrnnerrenreanes 1'4,955 2,716 6,277 1,878 25,826
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ........c.ccrieemnennonnn 2,766 - - - 2,766
Other current liabifities .........cccveveeeee 12,189 2,716 6,277 1,878 23,060
Total Liabilities ......c.covcecernenenn 14,955 2,716 6,277 1,878 25,826
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals,
organizations and other
GOVEITIMENLS .vverenreenveeereeneesssenas $ - $ - % - 3 - 3 -
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the Governmental
Fund Financial Statements preceding page 37.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund, Housing and
Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving Fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With TTeastly .ecevererrecrmeveeernnernersnnenns

Receivables:

Real PrOPEItY tAXES .uicveverrensernierentensnnoransencssrsoanssssnnsssssssssrenensnsseassnnsosos
ACCOUNLS ..cueneerenrrnneennrinrranensranssosnsns
INEETESE ..vevvercenenenncnivrenarnnreernnrensnsenns
Intergovernmental ....cc.cceveeiveccenenanne
Component unit - CASE fees ....coceevennrnncraneruermaiencrocionseonencsescenarsacrasansses

Due from other funds:

Highway Fund .......cccovcrvnimvcinnernneens
Sewer FUNd c..oeeveevvenivecreniencncnicrnnennns

Community Development Fund ..........

Federal Grants Fund ..........ccvveuereenneee
General Improvement Bond Fund ........
Highway Improvement Bond Fund ......
Housing Development Special Fund. .....
Municipal Stores Revolving FUnd ......c.ccceoucieiiiniciiiiiimciinencociceoacenninennnen
Solid Waste Special Fund ..........ccueune..
General Trust Fund ...ocovnvienienccnnnnnnne

Total ASSELS ceceeiereerreriresensennenss

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

ACCOUNES PAYADIE 1renvereiiicieiiiiieririicrotneenncerasraasasansarnscansnnssonsnarosanasans

Due to other funds:

Highway Fund ......c.cccoiveicinniiinnncnens

(Amounts in thousands)

.................................................

..................................................

..................................................

.................................................

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------

..................................................

..................................................

--------------------------------------------------

Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles

Revolving Fund ......ccccvvvennreneeennne.
N30 7<) gl 01 1 Ve S
Special Events Fund .....ccocovvuiveevenenns
Solid Waste Special Fund .................
General Trust Fund .....cccevveenncrnnnnne.
Real Property Tax Trust Fund ...........

Accrued payroll ......cveeeeeirenneranninenne.
Deferred revenue ......ceeeveevereeccnnvenrens

Total Liabilities ....coeevveeeennennnnn.

Fund Balance:

Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ...ccuuieeeimiiencieieeiienerearerrnncressesensernnesrvsessernnes
Unreserved - undesignated ........cccceunnt

Total Fund Balance ...................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................
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2004 2003
45,964 13,490
8,265 4,354
467 2,471
- 340
8,430 6,582
3,300 6,600
84 -
103 -
67 124
21,300 -
- 24,000
- 34,000
] -
- 135
16 519
-- 221
87,997 92,836
5,089 3,854
- 114
- 85
- 193
202 -
25 39
66 -
2,522 4,840
3,735 3,887
14,041 7,008
25,680 20,020
20,838 21,320
41,479 51,496
62,317 72,816
87,997 92,836




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
Revenues:
TAXES ceenrerennarernrnnnserereesaosesonersensenerennnsonnanssesssssansessnessssnsssnaressensnsrncone $ 458,116 $ 411,043
Licenses and PEITILS ...cccorueecrerrmeenrorssreserarecesssnnassasssesssnnssnerssraeseernnsnsses 34,258 29,340
INCErgovernMENtal .......ccoverininrrernonerercoscernassrvannescnanesssansosonssnnasesssnnsseans 35,584 32,763
Charges fOr SEIVICES ....uvccreeriereroncieeirannernanercnsrornmsscseenanssnssenssosesnssossenes 4,650 4,250
Fines and fOrfelts .....c.vuiruerrernirieniercnirensreorercsorencersniessesssnserscassnneressincnne 417 303
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and FECOVEIES .....c.ccceummnrrmonrecenseresnnessrensnseecnnssernnannes 77,403 78,878
INEEIESE ..vvvennseeeiiiriserinencrornensreermvesarennsassnesesascasssmnrsserannsresennnsnesnnnnns 1,908 3,099
OHhEr oecriiiiiiiiiii it ceeircetit e taeetreesserranoseseessnsnssasssensnnnssssrosnessnnrananes 9,934 10,616
TOtal REVENUES ...vveeiiennrerrncnnerrennnieerenrresarrrossseoranssecssnesssessnnsseennas 622,270 570,292
Expenditures:
Current:
General SOVEIMIMENT ...cvcueeiermnrererrenerrerseseescscresessesannssssnsesoseasassessesnnes 94,690 94,835
PUDBHIC SAfEty ..voiiirenmriiriimeniiirecniericnioereniereesneconsnereonnssseransessessasseseannes 229,602 222,366
Highways and StTeets ........evciiiirrenicrioonciissssnisososseocsssssonsasaconaosnsernssnees 2,076 2,478
HUMAN SEIVICES ..coviriiiremniiiiiiionenensnncncesrasecossoornsnsnssssrescnnnassasessessrasens 1,403 1,689
CUlture-reCreation .....cccuvueemuuieisiiiiniomnscssiarnnsosscrrnareressassoessenansasesssses 42,917 44,578
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits ...........cceuureennicrconsienecnsereonnnorossnneererene 85,664 71,524
L0 )1 1T SO S NN 20,250 17,252
Debt Service:
Principal retireMent ...ocoveviiiconicirirrrreennrerrossarnsseesrianseenmnsersensssssennnas 1,336 1,311
Interest Charges .....oociceeiieniiieiieiomeeienioieeranccancssenireranerecsarareraacersarsenes 205 264
Total EXpenditures .....coooevveeviniiinniiciiiinininiiisiniinsninecnseresneensecaeen 478,143 456,297
Revenues over EXPenditlres ... .ccovvveucreeereneonisnresemmerienserssonssssenseseranns 144,127 113,995
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed aSsets .......cceererrrrerereeerirrerrererreiurrenreeceeenrnererreeerane 10,544 310
TranSers M ceeeueenniieiiiiiiiiniiiicioriinarreneriraeeeernnecerurnreereresssenssssraresananee 85,686 99,180
TEANSTEIS OUL «.cveruiererucerennrernsersaercnseermsernnsensesesssrsssersnessesesnsnssennssessanes (250,856) {195,019)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) ...ccu..everveenicoreremmmmmnressocererenees (154,626) (95,529)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other USes .......cecveruiieerieeererenrreneceeneseeseses (10,499) 18,466
Fund Balance - JUIY T e srrretcere s e rrrnr s rere s e e s esennnsenens 72,816 54,350
Fund Balance - June 30 .c....comreinineieseetee e $ 62,317 $ 72,816
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
’ BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 3)

Actual on Final Variance.
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES ...eieiierrecmnaminsesesirenrnnncnesenseneenssarernnasseseanes $ 451,964 $ 451,964 $ 458,116 $ 6,152
Licenses and permits ...c...oeeeeeeenccreerencccinnernncrrennnnes 33,215 33,215 34,258 1,043
Intergovernmental ........ccoceeremerereemrnceneneneonsennanecnes 37,417 37,417 35,584 (1,833)
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..cuureererunrcerreneunreenerrnnnrernnncncenns 5,290 5,290 4,650 {640)
Fines and forfeits .......ccccvererenencrimimecerenecrenreenavnranes 125 125 417 292
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ......c.c.ccveeueeennrennens 81,732 81,732 77,403 (4,329)
INEEIESE ..orereianireerennrorernnesernaeeceserenceennnseessnseennes 5,602 5,602 1,908 (3,694)
OLher .oiinneiciiostnenrirenirerieenssermenseseaseeennsccansnnens 3,467 3,467 9,934 6,467
Total REVENUES .....ccrveevreerenerrriereenersenenreeccanes 618,812 618,812 622,270 3,458
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......cceecereucirnencronnnenrancs 12,395 12,395 11,774 621
City CIerk ....ovveererrercennsessereenerernensceeacensorersrenes 2,000 2,025 1,968 57
City Coundil ....voeemverecrarronremenerarnererrresioneeserannnee 5,047 5,170 5,147 23
Corporation Counsel ......ccocovieierenseereecerecrennnens 7,425 7,508 5,825 1,683
CUSLOMET SEIVICES ..vevnrrcrirenriererrancerennrernnnrennnnns 15,363 15,363 14,912 451
Design and Construction .........ccceeeervaseerencereencanas 11,523 11,523 9,627 1,896
Facility Maintenance .......co.eeveueeeeeencreennrerenncrenes 10,909 10,976 10,976 -
Human ResoUIces ....cveveercermmeecrrnransreacaereninerranns 4,459 4,459 4,265 194
Information Technology ........ceciveriennerririrancnanens 9,481 9,481 8,472 1,009
MaYOT ..cveieerrorteenrrirensrirrereerereetasassasserannernssnnsen 3,505 3,505 3,341 164
Planning and Permitting .......ccoveevermamrnnirencconennnes 6,394 6,433 6,144 289
Prosecuting AttOINeY ......cccoverrerenceenneereacerrnvnnenns 13,677 13,677 13,128 549
Total General gOVErNMEeNt ......ccvuevenremiinenernnnes 102,178 102,515 95,579 6,936
Public safety:
Emergency Services ......eceveveeuervrreeneeneeerenneeneenas 22,744 22,744 19,777 2,967
FIF@ oo e s ceen e e renaens 65,053 65,151 63,433 1,718
Mayor v e 580 580 524 56
Medical EXaminer ..........cccceiiiiiiiiimiriccnnnenensonneenes 1,052 1,052 1,043 9
Planning and Permitting ...........covcemverireenneieeerenns 3,998 3,958 3,914 44
PONICE oottt s ere e s eraranaens 139,468 144,713 142,114 2,599
Transportation SErvViCeS ......ccuureercrarenrenensrvarereenes 113 113 - 113
Total Public safety ....ceeeeeeeerereiceveniernncneenenens 233,008 238,311 230,805 7,506
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ..........ccvvueeerevnenreneennrnennnns 2,217 2,142 2,142 -
Human services:
CommUNILY SEIVICES ..ccveurrererernnreerrernenerrennnerrenes 1,691 1,691 1,401 290
Culture-recreation:
Mayor ... rii e er o res e an e en e enn e enaae 1,638 1,638 1,614 24
Parks and Recreation ..........ccccereeoronenvcenrnenscnnnnnee 44,460 44,460 42,196 2,264
Total Cuiture-recreation ......cc.ccceerrereernreneennes 46,098 46,098 43,810 2,288
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......cccoeveveeenrreneniennenes 79 79 49 30
City COUNCl ovveerereeneirrericereneereenesrrennncrrmnannen 1,610 1,600 1,575 25
Provisional ..c..e.vireieinseiinnereennnenenenirernaneeseenneee 88,708 88,681 84,040 4,641
Total Retirement and health benefits ................ 90,397 90,360 85,664 4,696
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......c.ccoveeeriennernennnens 5,927 5,927 5,749 178
10115 €/e]1 Ut { OO 172 61 23 38
Provisional .....cucveerireiiverirrr e eeree e 14,336 14,336 12,970 1,366
Total Other .u.vveeveimerieeeieerrrerrrenicerenneseenenes 20,435 20,324 18,742 1,582
Total Miscellaneous ........cccccveerrvniererirccnnnnnee 110,832 110,684 104,406 6,278
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......coevveieeeierenncvnnrnnnnee 359 359 359 --
Total EXpenditures ......ceovvvereeverineireeneecenceeanans 496,383 501,800 478,502 23,298
Revenues over Expenditures ........c.cveeueeveennrennrnnene. 122,429 117,012 143,768 26,.756
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of general fixed assets ........c.ccccceerrerenninnennenss 272 272 10,544 10,272
Transfers in:
Central administrative service expenses ........c..c.eceees 21,307 21,307 20,943 (364)
Debt SEIVICE veverreiricriieniiivei s creeceenereeae s 40,320 40,320 38,800 (1,520)
OthEF cueiicirreiiricrnoriniernecencrrecoreanrennressssesnsnons 25,871 25,871 25,943 72
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................ (176,206) (176,206) (165,914) 10,292
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccccvveverennennnee (44,440) (44,440) (44,440) -
Other - Facility Maintenance ..........ccceeeevunnnerenrennnes - (8) (8) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........c....... (45,919) (40,494) (40,494) --
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) .............. (178,795) (173,378) (154,626) 18,752
Revenues and Other Sources
under Expenditures and Other Uses .........c.ccovevenen (56,366) (56,366) (10,858) 45,508
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUIy 1 coucciniieiiiiiieccieee e reancnncennnes 57,215 57,215 51,496 (5,719)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) .......ovvvereeererenees $ 849 849 40,638 $ 39,789
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccccoveverneninnnen. 14,927
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (13,541)
Accrued expenditlres .....cccceeeereeecveerrinrerereerenereee (971)
Accrued payroll ....c.eeeiiniviiircriirinrrnceeeericererennenaes (56)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..........c..e.... 482
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cceevreeecrieniiinnonnnn. 41,479
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ocvireercennnene 20,838
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...cc.ocovvererrnennne. $ 62,317
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 6)

Original ' Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:
Real Property TaX ..c.ccccccveeereerieessornnmuceroscsvascensnnns $ 427,464 $ 435,297 $ 7,833
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:
Public Service Company TaX ........eeeeeensvsssnmnnnenronsnns 24,500 22,819 (1,681)
TOTAL TAXES .. oeeeeiiireceeeeiimneeeeseeronsensnnsenes 451,964 458,116 6,152
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Police and Protective:
Second-Hand and Junk Dealers ..........cccvvvemnnonenreans 14 12 (2)
Al Permits ....ccevvveeruiiiiiereierenerererieeonesmnnsesens 150 162 12
L0111 1) U ROTRUURIOt Q@ 16 7
Professional and Occupational:
Refuse CollECtOr ..uu.uveeirirreeremsnireerienemcesoesseesesnnes 8 8 --
Total Business Licenses and Permits ..........cccoeerenn 181 198 17
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
BUIAING .eevreeereinivreieeieereeeie et eeeeeeeeeesannns 10,400 12,317 1,917
SIENS rieiiiiiccrnrrecrrrertnre i eease e s eassa s eseneerannnns 32 31 (1
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees ........cvveeuneeeeenenne 1,593 1,693 100
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ................ 2,753 2,860 107
Duplicate Registration and Ownership Certificates .... 227 229 2
Motor Vehicle Registration Annual Fee .................. 13,206 13,058 (148)
Oher ..veeiiiiererreiciverceseeeesnsessessesseeseennnes 32 8 (24)
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees .............. ' 68 80 12
Nonresident Vehicle Permit .........eeuuvveneevrveennenncnn. 21 20 (n
Motor Vehicle Drivers' LiCenses .........eevveirvevveeenennnns 3,935 3,049 (886)
Animal Licenses:
Dog Licenses and Tag Fees .....uvuuueeeereeennrennnncssarens 262 251 (1)
Street, Sidewalk and Curb Permits:
Easement Grants ......c.eeeeeevueercenreeiveeirneeeeereeesannn 126 75 (51)
| T 7 1 Vo RO 19 27 8
Dispensing RACK ..u..ceeivvvireirvrenensiererieeeeeesecnneeeses 130 5 (125)
Fire Code Permits and License Fees .....c...ccceveunenas.... 230 357 127
Total Non-Business Licenses and Permits ............. 33,034 34,060 1,026
TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS .....oevvvnnnennnnn 33,215 34,258 1,043
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Civil Defense Administration Expense ...................

weos

Total Federal Grants ......c.cceeveverevnncrnrcnranseaneens

STATE GRANT:

Transient Accommodation TaX ....ceeeveeevecemnveecrnnranees

Total State Grant ......cceceeeeereirnneencrenveenroorsvenenes

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:

Fish and Wildlife Service .......cceeveverrmreiineenrrenrenns

Total Intergovernmental Payments

in Liet Of TAXES v.uvvevrrrenrireniieeerneccennenennones

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes ....ccoveveireericrirernnnns
Data Processing Service - State .....ccovveveeeennennnenns
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government .........
Data Processing Service - Other Counties ............

asee

Legal Services (BWS) ..cvvuriviireeiereicreeccininrriceenesenes
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ....ccovuevenreerrnrennnne

Band Collections .........cc.evveeeeerrerenerrernnciesnnesenens
Automotive Equipment Service Charges ................

SUDIVISION FEES «.ouurienirecrniencrnrnniinnrenneroncesenssnssers

Application Fees for Zoning Regulations ................

ane

Plan Review Use FEES ......cvvviireniirieiiereninerennenenene

Administrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program..
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee .....cceerrverrenrerecnnnnnee

Fees for Certificates, Copies and Extracts of Records ...

Fees fOr SEIVICES vuvuniimriirierireecrrniereereencesaernnnnes

10 711 1<) RN

wes
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(Page 2 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
112 166 54
112 166 54
37,300 35,384 (1,916)
37,300 35,384 (1,216)
5 34 29
5 34 29
37,417 35,584 (1,833)
52 45 (7)
186 445 259
13 10 (3)
320 319 ()
30 30 -
28 20 (8)
4 1 (3
214 262 48
180 116 (64)
215 192 (23)
1,000 1,137 137
69 137 68
14 18 4
141 134 (7)
2 117 115
- 247 247
351 315 (36)
5 13 8
2,824 3,558 734




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 6)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' and Pedicab Operators'Certificates . 41 41 --
HPD Special Duty Fees ......coveerncrvennnnnnn. eenconennnenss 130 163 33
Corrections:
Care of Federal PriSONErs .........ueeverereeeronnnnoeerncenns 2 -- (2)
Miscellaneous:
OLhEr ..oviiiiieenieceeriniennueisrcererreesssesoreanssnsosessssnnes 1 1 --
Total Public Safety .....cceeveeerevnnmnnnneriiessnenerenanns 174 205 31
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES vveenrenrrereeerieeneieorneonnnesoseresennnnnons 485 442 (43)
HPD Parking Lot .....c.ueeeeeercrrrrereereinineeeeesreenenenens 140 137 (3)
Total Highways and Streets ..........eceevonnsnrornnnenee 625 579 (46)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba and Snorkeling ........ceveireeneirinencconnnnoseennnonss - 24 24
WINASUFFING oevviiereniieeierirerieieineenrnnenisceereesemsnnseens - 5 5
Commercial FIIMING ....ccceeovvvimeirenieriiemneeeernnerernnns - 13 13
Summer Fun Program .......cccceeevuecreeirovennescerennnenns 188 92 (96)
Fall and Spring Program ........cceeereeevereennereeseennnnnnnes 25 20 (5)
Fees for Use of Parks ......coovmeeeverrereranniiiiienienneeense. 1,314 - (1,314)
Foster Botanic Garden ...........ceeeueeererererenenenseeenennnes 105 119 14
Fees for Community Garden .......ccovevvevnereeremneneennnnns 35 35 -
Total Culture-Recreation .........cveeveuvvurennennnnnnn. 1,667 308 (1,359)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....ccoeuuueennn. 5,290 4,650 (640)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES ettt eeenee e e e e e e v nvnds 75 234 159
Liquidated Contract Damages .........c.cooeerereresnnnnnnnn. -- 3 3
TOtal FINES ceevueeivreerirerineenienieeareriesseesaeennnssnnes 75 237 162
FORFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property ........eeeveveeeeeveeeeearenenens 50 180 130
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ...ccooeceveeerernnnn. 125 417 292
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS

REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations ..........ceevvemueniirerorenennnsoscanerens
HPD Civil Defense Coordinator ......c.eveeeeeneeecerrerenes
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program ..........cceeeeeeennnns
Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee .......
Family Support Program ........cccovuveeeeeveceeernecnnenenen
Emergency Ambulance Services .......coevveveeemnennnenne.
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle
WeIght TaX, €1C. ceeerrrivrccricerreriiiiiriineseeererssssnenes
Commercial Drivers' License Program .........eceveee....
Recoveries:
Overhead Charges ....cvuevveiieerevenerinrererennsnsieressenes
Workers' Compensation Payment .........c.c.ccoveeeevonns
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUPPIY cc.ceuveieererevereeenseecoeoneresnees
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:

SEWET «eiiiereiiironteeeroeronenseresseeemasssesssosssnnsennnne

HOUSING «.eevveeeieeiecen e ccierieee et ceeneseeesnnnnnns
Workers' Compensation Claims (Third Party) ..........
Fuel Taxes for Off-Highway Use Vehicles ...............
Recoveries = Other ...ceuveeeiiievivreeernereieeiereennnenneenas

INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS ..cveernnierienierieeieriiiecernaeessnsnserseenaness
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual {(Unfavorable)
1,816 1,235 (581)

29 37 8

384 219 535

- 49 49

890 816 (74)
17,209 13,822 (3,387)

582 1,746 1,164

406 723 317
201 178 {(23)

350 688 338
5,100 3,300 (1,800)
10,554 10,537 (17)
31,245 31,001 (244)
12,816 11,622 (1,194)
90 11 (79)

50 65 15

10 654 644
81,732 77,403 (4,329)
5,600 1,869 (3,731)

2 39 37
5,602 1,908 (3,694)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page S of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units {City Property) ....cceeeevrercevrmnneoeeseens 181 204 23
Rental Units (HCD Property) ...c.cooeveeeveneeerennneenns - 333 333
Rental - Ambulance Facilities ........cocevevuieicneennnnnns 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING ..oveevvevnsciererirennmenenencnereonnnnns 24 23 (1)
L0 1 1T TRt - 1 1
Rental of EQUIDIMENL .......ceevvevveriieirernnerernnneoereanne 15 4 (11)
Rental for Use of Land .......cccevvevreenmmnnereonnscononennas 63 72 9
Rental of Other Properties:
Harbor Court Lease Rent ..........ceeeevvvseneenronnereeces 1,250 1,319 69
Chinatown Community Service Center ........c.ccvuuss - 11 11
Total ReNtS ..ccevvvvervecereneirereniieirensescsrosnensensnse 1,597 2,031 434
Concessions:
Other Concessions:
Food Concession - HPD .......coiveeeeiiieeiemnncronnencons 30 23 (7)
Public Pay PhONES .......cceuerivminiireriiriiirireonceennnnnes 8 1 (7}
Other CONCEsSIONS ......c..vevvueeereronesiereenanen wereerenns -- 44 44
Total CONCESSIONS ..ovvuerennrrenereensiiinserevnsrenneeennses 38 68 30
Contributions from Private Sources:
Contributions t0 the City .....cveeveerveemnieiireisenerennnes = 300 300
Developers' Premitim ........cccveeeiereeenniereennrenennenes - 48 48
Unclaimed Monies:
Police Department ........coeeuveerveevirereeennncressnneene -- 5 5
Cancelled Warrants ........eeeeueeeeererereemeoneneeeeesenenes -- 114 114
Total Contributions from Private Sources ............ - 467 467
Other:
Towing Service Premitms ........ccvveeevveeeeeirieneennnenns 537 557 20
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ......c.ovvveeeeeeeneerans 30 168 138
Miscellaneous Sales ........ccueveeemenrieririmeiereenneervennes 142 242 100
Sundry Refunds ......ccovevvieiiciiiiereccccncenn e, 1,068 6,382 5,314
“Sundry Realizations ..........cceveevvrericrieernersnenenennnes 55 19 (36)
TOLAl OhEr cueeeeereeeereirercceerreeceeeerrereanaanns 1,832 7,368 . 5,536
Total Other Miscellaneous .......ccovevereeeevneerersenns 3,467 9,934 6,467
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....cocevvveerirvnmnnrernnnne 90,801 89,245 (1,556)
TOTAL REVENUES ....oovvveieineeeieeereeecireeeeees 618,812 622,270 3,458

115



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
Sale Of Fixed ASSELS ...c.ccevrrerrencrenreeerenconcasscansrannsons 272 10,544 10,272
TOTAL SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ... 272 10,544 10,272
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway FUNd .....convrmcorincirmcicrmsninnniesiossnisescees 5,663 5,663 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund .........cccccon.ee 164 - (164)
Bikeway FUNd ......veucrerirnccnncemnrecnnecsranonscooscrenseces 16 16 -
Sewer FUNd .....ocoeeiirienicrimnnnionincnineeeieisececisenenns 5,570 5,570 -~
Liquor Commission Fund .........ccceeiiemmmenccnvercinennans 181 181 --
Rental Assistance FUNd ....c.ccoeeeerieeiieicroncnneoionsonne 12 12 -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund .......cccccenvcrnanne 191 191 --
GOlf FUNA .cuvevererenicrmicrnnircoresnensssoesancroosseonsres 916 216 -
Special Events FUnd .......ccccvveveinirenconnencciannns 758 558 (200)
Solid Waste Special Fund .......cccevereivcnirinecocncinoncnss 7,836 7,836 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway FUNd ...ccceoriimmniiiinicieieninennsconsensieaninon 25,439 23,919 (1,520)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ............coeue. ~ 1,505 1,505 -
GOIf FUN cevevenrieieieriniieeiiiencronccrsnnsensessansssnsnces 8,286 8,286 -
Special Events Fund .....ccoovveiivnnerionsirecconioneanniennss 5,090 5,090 --
Other Transfers:
Sewer Fund ......ccceevevvninnccnnncinininnnncnnns reesesasannenes 25,507 25,507 -
Liquor Commission Fund .......cccoermeriecirvncinecnneniane 100 100 --
Solid Waste Special Fund ......ccccorveivnieirnncnneanncens 264 264 -
Capital Projects FUN ......cveeiveirmiiieniinnienisnicnneecsne -- 72 72
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS .... 87,498 85,686 (1,812)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .......... 87,770 96,230 8,460
TOTAL GENERAL FUND ......cceeirriinirenneee. $ 706,582 718,500 $ 11,918
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .c..cveveverevrenirencenreesenns

Receivables:

Public Utilities .....cccverreinrrenireenecncnns
Intergovernmental .......ccoveeveevennnannn.

Due from other funds:

General Fund ...c.ooeevvveevivevvenvenernncnens

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ....ccccerveiemnnrennnnnns

Due to other funds:

General Fund .....ccvevenieiinnieirennnnnes
Sewer FUnd ..covvvvcenirieniiniiiecnnccnnnnns
Accrued payroll ......ccceeeemmvncencrnnnnnenes
Deferred revenue ......co.covvveevecrnnvnnene

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ................
Unreserved - undesignated .................

Total Fund Balance ...................

HIGHWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................

..................................................
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2004 2003
20,429 23,333
12,709 11,326

4,884 4,145
- 114

-- 12
38,022 38,930
183 334
84 -

9 -

261 289
12,709 11,326
13,246 11,949
1,696 1,463
23,080 25,518
24,776 26,981
38,022 38,930




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 0of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES cuureerenenerernnnrrrermnnnseenonsersrssssssenssassensssrnnnsasne $ 72,251 $ 72,251 $ 74,688 $ 2,437
Licenses and PErMILS ......cceevvereeeervnceereermmnncrierennnnens 26,523 31,948 36,907 4,959
Charges for SEIVICES .....ceererereeenennererererensssevsmmnsenns 4,066 4,066 4,462 396
Fines and fOrfeits .......ccceeveeeerireennirerenererenneccnenconnnns 60 60 5 (55)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ........c.ccveevennenerennnne 11 11 263 252
011 1:) PO veereererenerenees 1,570 1,570 1,556 (14)
Total REVENUES ....ovevrernnreeenneiernnnreenrnnerensensensanss 104,481 109,906 117,881 7,975
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction ..........eceeeeeereeeneneeeeennnes 3,709 3,709 3,255 454
Facility Maintenance .......ccccoevereennereeenerenecnionennes 7,140 7,540 7,532 8
Planning and Permitting .......cceeevererinienvreerenncnnes 1,231 1,231 1,216 15
Total General OVEIMMENT ....vvevvereeereerreecrressersone 12,080 12,480 12,003 477
Public safety:
| o | o USSR 17,309 17,309 16,847 462
Transportation SEIVICeS ........cecevereenerrerecsvoreereennnss 3,293 3,293 3,005 288
Total Public safety .....covveveerreeninrenieiennnienennncnnes 20,602 20,602 19,852 750
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .........cccccevvveenerrenniiernereannnens 13,202 12,802 12,802 -
Sanitation:
Environmental SErvices .......cccevevvniiirrenireneserennenns 709 709 671 38
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation ServiCes .......c..cceeveerrecrereeeernnnneeenns 1,350 1,350 1,292 58
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ......ccoeeeemmreureneniennininmeccnmmnnenneeeiennnns 9,900 9,900 9,321 579
Other: ‘
Provisional .........oceveemenceceenans tereraaieeieesrentrnaeenae 1,829 1,829 1,453 376
Total Miscellaneous ........cceevereerreverrsrerrerrnenenenss 11,729 11,729 10,774 955
Total EXpenditures ..........cceeveenennvronsreeensenseennennns 59,672 59,672 57,394 2,278
Revenues over EXpenditiures ........ccceeerernenvevniecnnnns 44,809 50,234 60,487 10,253
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales of general fixed asSeLS .....cccemvernrrencreennererceenoncs 135 135 276 141
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccc.uu.et (25,439) (25,439) (23,919) 1,520
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (5,663) (5,663) (5,663) -
Bus subsidy - Budget and Fiscal Services .................. (28,152) (33,577) (33,577) -
Total Transfers OUl........cvvceveereeeneermancennennernnnnnes (59,254) (64,679) (63,i 59) 1,520
Total Other Financing Source {Uses) .......ccoceuue.... (59,119) (64,544) (62,883) 1,661
Revenues and Other Sotrce '
under Expenditures and Other Uses ........ccccceuuv.nee. (14,310) (14,310) (2,396) 11,914
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - JUIY T ..ccicirieriiiiiivirenenincenenrneenenaons 14,310 14,310 25,518 11,208

Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis).......c.......... $ -- $ - 23,122

$ 23,122

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........ccceeucerrenncrenennne 1,392
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (1,071)
Accrued expenditures ......cccceeennereenernnnenervonsennunes (130)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ............ccu.... (233)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccceereeeevnneennnnnne 23,080
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........ccovvueennenen. 1,696
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccceereeeeriennee $ 24,776
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 0f2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise TaX ...c.coeevuecensenssmmnsneecnanians $ 24,131 24,131 25,417 $ 1,286
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
FUBE TAX vrnririrennnrrennrserernacoesnnsernrasssrsassssenusessnnanss 48,120 48,120 49,271 1,151
TOTAL TAXES ...uveeveceoranrnsnversosrarerossmsssmsnsees 72,251 72,251 74,688 2,437
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits -

Grading, Excavations and Fills .........ceuieiiirmnininincnces 143 143 225 82

Other Permits ..ccuueeeeecireerreecrcniorereocasesasreessssnaniens 8 8 8 --
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Weight TaX ...coveeeveeeiireiirvicrnnecienaens 25,125 30,550 34,854 4,304
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees .....cocevervneiiieennninns 928 928 1,521 593
Street and Sidewalk Use - Taxi Stand .......cccovervonennece 4 9 7 (2)
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permiits ...... 219 219 218 (1)
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 21 91 74 (17)

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ......ccoeevrerneeee 26,523 31,948 36,907 4,959
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Specifications Filing Fees ........ - - 14 14
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges ........ccveevvencimmieicannunnenn 45 45 44 (1)
Street Parking Meter Collections ......ceecevveecereennnnnnnns 2,200 2,200 2,420 220
Other Parking Meter Collections .......c.cccceeuiiinnenncnes 1,792 1,792 1,960 168
1071 1V U SO 29 29 24 (5)
Total Highways and Streets ............. ereerrneeennanes 4,066 4,066 4,448 382
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ........ceuununneeee 4,066 4,066 4,462 396
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES veveeereeeriieereerrnnnsusesesennmnssssessenensnsssasessenmasees 60 60 5 (55)
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ......ccorvrruiieennnnn 60 60 5 (55)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS .
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursement from State for
Traffic Signal Maintenance ........cccccvvveioncconcenesinnes -- - 248 248
Recovery of Overhead Charges .......c.cceeveencvernnncnnnses 11 11 11 -
Recovery of Embezzlement LOSS .....ccccecveecirransirnaosens - - 4 4
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ..........ccecouees 11 11 263 252
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land .....c.coveeviecreiinicniincnicncnenss 68 68 68 -
TOtal RENLS cvverrrerearereenereneenereranerersansseserseenneses 68 68 68 --
Concessions:
Kekaulike Parking LOT .......oveecennrencnrorscinesissresnesnes 25 25 - (25)
Marin Towers Garage .....cceeeeerrrurercncnsonsssennesseasons 210 210 47 {163)
Harbor Court Garage .....cccececerevaneenrennrencscssesassanss 370 370 344 (26)
Kukui Plaza Garage .....ccocvvevrcnnrensirmmerineesneaenenenes 640 640 684 44
Smith-Beretania Garage ......cccervveciecrecraninnsienianen - - 31 31
Total CONCESSIONS vveurrerermeccrrecrenssnnnessrmsscesnnssenns 1,245 1,245 1,106 (139)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .......c.oceveieiiincnnnnns - - 10 10
Miscellaneous Sales ......cccceeerenirencermnnsirescrroriosnoons i 1 2 1
Sundry Realization ......ceeeerreirenerenirreneriusserennocees 250 250 = (250)
Sundry Refunds c..cceveeeemniiiiineciininiiinsecinnnennn, 6 -] 370 364
Total Other ..cuveievrinieiriniernecrinierenceecnsrersssornancs 257 257 382 125
Total Other Miscellaneous .....cc.veeecrreecorennerrecees 1,570 1,570 1,556 (14)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....c.evirrereeernnrenincenns 1,581 1,581 1,819 238
TOTAL REVENUES ......orreiriececerrveneeeeereanienee 104,481 109,906 117,881 7,975
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS:
Sales Of Fixed ASSELS ...ccevuerenceerieiererienssrnnienennssenes 25 25 49 24
Compensation for Loss of Fixed ASSEts ......ccoveeivivnnes 110 110 227 117
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 135 135 276 141
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND ....ccovvrnnrecrrrnnriereeene 104,616 $ 110,041 $ 118,157 $ 8,116
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUTY cevvereeiicriermnmenneresssseersecenanssnereasnssssnssssoesennsssenssarasansassrras $ 490 $ 413
Due from other fund:
GENETal FUNA «.oevvivreiiicnriieiiciteresireeessernesresinssnncsssrsnsonsonererecasessnnnnenns - 85
TOLAl ASSELS «eeveirennereonnrseessesecereruesnsseronssossosensesssessssonnecnnassnsssnnnss $ 490 $ 498
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE .oeoeviiiereieereiineeeiiserrennerseesiascenssnnnsnnssrsssssasssasesssnsnnnnns $ 54 $ 146
Accrued PaYToll ...ceeevereerernirieerenrrecceneecosseseensrecencenssnesesssnnes ereeereenaees -- 5
Total Liabilities vue.vierieereierenieernirreeirennsensirsrnessressnsssessesessssnssernnsas 54 151
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIANCES .....cuveverinerruermneemieensonirinsemseensessseerennensesasnnss 335 276
Unreserved - undesignated .......cccceeveencrnnrnncrnonenns serereessacsisnsnenssistsans 101 ~ 71
Total FUNd BalanCe ....veeeeerinrmereerieieeruiiecrncensncrennssesereosssransssssnsesss 436 347
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......ccevevmeniiieieveieniirienrerenennenes $ 490 $ 498
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal
and Final
Budget

Actual on
Budgetary
Basis

Final Variance
Favorable
{Unfavorable)

Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES .u.euuveerrienmemeneemnnmeensseeesssssssssson $
Miscellaneous:
ONEE ceeeeeieereecie e ceeeeieeeee s eeesenesnseeessensnssesses --

$ 2,969
42

$ 34
42

Total REVENUES ......ceevreeeeerireeremmneeeneemenseesssesss 2,935

76

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
CUSLOMET SEIVICES vvvvvvnrreerirreeenrnereseenrernsssserssees

Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ........e.eeeeveeerererennneneernnonennns

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .........ccovieerorieeriiesreeeoeecerreennensonessnnns

Other:
Provisional ......ceuvevvuniiiiiieeeicrceeeeerennneeeeenronenas 31

3,011

2,723

287

246

31

277

277

Revenue over {under) Expenditures .......c..oeeennennen..

Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative

service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (164)

353

164

Revenue over (under) Expenditures and Other Use .. (516)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 516

71

517
(445)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) ....eeeeeeeunseenseirenerserenaersesssssessns

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .........vvueoerevemnnnnn.
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
{GAAP BaSIS) wreeereenrereeriiieeieisienreeeeesesessessssesssnens
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72

270
(182)

101
335
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification Fees ........cccvererreeeeecnvunennnnnns $ 2,935 $ 2,969 $ 34
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ....ceuieecenremciiireeiicccsscnnnsannsoccnens -- 42 42
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND REVENUES .......cc.coueveueee. $ 2,935 $ 3,011 $ 76
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILH TERASUIY cuvereereeeereiiiesiissreonnssennnsssssnessonsesssonsssasesansssnsansressassannns $ 226 $ 568
TOLAl ASSEL ..eeerrceresnsvunreomeneeeesnoesonnesssnnosssnesasneesseesonssenesearane $ 226 $ 568
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNAesignated ....c.eeeueereeescreerrrenrssrenereonsinossnssssssocsnesesssess $ 226 $ 568
Total FUNd Balance ......ceoeerecmrecnsemerarceesesnmsssnsesssinssssosssasnossssnssssens $ 226 $ 568
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and Permits .......cccceeveeererreceessvercoreesersonnens $ 365 $ 387 $ 22
Total REVENUES ...ceueerncreievnrenrcirrirencresonsnonannnes 365 387 22
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Transportation SErviCes ......c.ceeeeernsrennscrerencrcnnnne 305 302 3
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ........cv.veveeenvenerennccencosneronsns 10 -= 10
Total EXpenditires .......cccceuervmnronncriencncenscnoonns 315 302 i3
Revenue over EXpenditures .......coevrvvveevecceenneannnes 50 85 35

Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer i vecceeevveveeveecenrneierinrnroensenrornseransssnesancenes -- 84 84

Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative service

expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccceavenene (16) (16) --
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services ....c.ccecveececrcncrrencenennenes (1) (1) -
Design and Construction ........ccoeeeenrecncrsenscnerancnns (494) (494) -
Total Transfers out .....cceceuerccrrnccrnerrnreencennnnnes (511) (511) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .......cccc...... ~(511) (427) 84
Revenue and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses .....cccccevvennenn.n (461) (342) 119
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 463 568 105

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELArY Basis) veveeerivreerereemnenierreeereesreeinesossssnes $ 2 226 $ 224

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccuvevveviiereennnennne -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......ccceveeeenes --

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP BaSiS) vevuverevnnecenennererenereennroresernenonrerennnns 226
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccovvveeeinernnnnns -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cceeerrennnrennnn $ 226
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
Bicycle LICENSES ....cceuererrennirrereenuenerennsiseoreaneronnanse $ 365 $ 387 $ 22
TOTAL REVENUES .......covriiiniivciiincrenicvennane 365 387 22
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUnd ........ceevrevreererrenirercennecrnnees -- 84 84
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............. -- 84 84
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ....ccoiveveeiecrnieeneenens $ 365 $ 471 $ 106
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIith TFEASUIY tvveviverrrererrenrerrreseierereeereesceenoesenosessonessssnsrusssenssosassasssssss $ 3,163 $ 5,580
TOUAL ASSEL ..vvcrceereerererrereransessoresssessassorensssnsosessassasasesscansaansnneaes $ 3,163 $ 5,580
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNdesigNAted .......eeeeeenrerennreerreroneecocnossrcnensossseroossonsssssanses $ 3,163 $ 5,580
Total FUN BAlanCe .......cevrerrerinnnncesirerrrmnnenerssosssnsenssososesesnnssansases $ 3,163 $ 5,580
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Qriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
107117 TS OPN $ - $ 313 $ 313
Total REVENUE ..cevvenernnrnerencensssnernsssessesnsssssiens - 313 313
Other Financing Source (Uses):
TTaNSFEr IN ceveeveerererenreenerrssercoscrorsesanrsssscsssesscasenas - 770 770
Transfers out:
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....ccovvvmnirernnecrncnncrenncs (1) (1) --
Design and Construction .......eeeseereneiiiienserensenenes (3,499) (3,499) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ......c.cceeeeees (3,500) (2,730) 770
Revenue and Other Source under Other Uses ......... (3,500) (2,417) 1,083
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1......... 4,223 5,580 1,357
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAGELAry Basis) v..cccvvereerreereeerisssniveneaessmrencesanns $ 723 3,163 $ 2,440
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......cccconieeiiienniiiannne -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................ --
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .......cc.c.ueeee. --
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
{GAAP Basis) .evereeerrriomennicriisiiireesniioninsnanssiosenns 3,163
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cccevecennrnnnne --
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccoceerrunnnrenne $ 3,163
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Varfance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds .......ccceeeeeeerrnerenceseneeeeeneees $ -- $ 313 $ 313
TOTAL REVENUE .......vvirmieriniirenrrcncnmnecenannns - 313 313
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
" TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUNd .....cccenecrerimnirenonnecinnniennnnes -~ 770 770
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE ............. -- 770 770
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND .... $§ - $ 1,083 $ 1,083
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ..coeeeceeeeenes

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL REVENUE SHARING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

....................................................................

TOLAl ASSOL ovvvvereencncecscncnssnrescvassnsosessssssosssossassertasassscasnanasnanssansss

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:
Unreserved - undesignated

Total Fund Balance

....................................................................

.....................................................................
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2004 2003
47 47
47 47
47 47
47 47




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILH TTRASUIY +evvvvveeieiasisnieeesisnseesossrnsssossesesasnsssssossasssnssssnssorssssasanssans $ 1,083 $ 1,332
TOUA] ASSEL ceverrerreerneenoreseressusesersssssesrnssnescosanssensassoosasssssanssnnses $ 1,083 $ 1,332
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE «..vvveirererreirareesrarrornerernseresssesessscssssssssssesonssssssssanessrans $ 1 $ -
ACCrued PAYTOHl ..cvveeecceriiiennnseeesiietietnrsissssteessterernnssersasssarnnsssessssasens 16 17
TOtal Liabilities o.uveveereereerrseerseerennserssnseenasesnsensnssonnoscanssssosssssesnnens 17 17
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES .....eerenerernrmiriessoncrorsrserssssessnesersssocsassnssnansnes 141 149
Unreserved - Undesigated .......ccccerecreereresssrireniiieinanieccrnsoeresssrsrenssesnass 925 1,166
Total FUNA BalanCe cuueeeneeniiineieieencereerensnmnorscssassossensscnrsossscnncrassans 1,066 1,315
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........cveemmmmmevciiiiinneniecniiontnneenanns $ 1,083 $ 1,332
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and permits ............cccveeceeereeioeeressssnnnneeens $ 2,558 $ 2,586 $ 28
Charges fOr SEIVICES .....cccereererroncrranerrecnrraseroacerannens 123 125 2
Fines and forfeits .......cccireeeerecieiriiiiiieencreiereneenennen. 200 235 35
Miscellaneous:
10713 T-! O -- 1 1
Total REVENUES ..ovcevrerrererenrenenerenererensiseessennes 2,881 2,947 66
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccceevvenccoranncernanncn 2,762 2,167 595
Corporation Counsel .......... erreceenerasernernnsensnones 131 55 76
Information Technology ....cccevevenerenrrencernncensnnn 37 36 1
Total General government ...... rerererereerrneoreee 2,930 2,258 672
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....eevvuveeiirnieeneieirinineerenreirreennrenens 463 458 5
Other:
Provisional ........vcevveeeiininieienerenrenonierseseenosnnsseos 217 197 20
Total Miscellaneous .......ccoveeeereunernerirennerneenns 680 655 25
Total Expenditures ..c..ccveeceeeciemierrecanneisranennns 3,610 2,213 697
Revenues over (under) Expenditures .........ccccevuveennee (729) 34 763
Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (181) (181) --
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccceeevvevernnnnns (100) (100) --
Total Other Financing Uses ........cccovevuvienncrnnene (281) (281) -~
Revenues under Expenditures and Other Uses ......... (1,010) (247) 763
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 1,010 1,166 156
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......c.eevveneeniiriirireenneenniieeirireenenens $ - 919 $ 919
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 0f2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cceevvureeniienrnnnns 128
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......c.......... (130)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .................. 8

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) ..cuermererirereenreeinssrrnsorsesesnccsnsosenseens 925
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccvvvveiennenenn. 141
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cverreerernnnnnnes $ 1,066
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final . Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Alcoholic Licenses and Permits ......cc.ccoeereremnnccennnne $ 2,558 - § 2,586 $ 28
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. .......... 2 2 -
Fees:
Charge for Photo L.D. .....eeeveveeerrveverecrircrserenenisnnes 115 ’ 119 4
Other ceueieeeiiieenreneceennereentonerucsssessennersacssnscansosses 6 4 (2)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ......ccccocevcunene 123 125 2
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
Fines - Liquor Commission .........cccoveeereenrenonvaseranne 200 235 35
MISCELLANEOQUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry Refunds ......cceereniiiioeccreniinicoinenionirneeneace -- 1 1
TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION
FUND REVENUES .....ccoerirrerrcenreerreirerencnenes $ 2,881 $ 2,947 $ 66
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOLUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments: »
WIiLH TECASUIY 1oveevrenrererierrereeresesessssnsesseceenasesssssssonssssssssssssassessesossannes $ 1,038 $ 1,039
TOLAl ASSEL +reveerervnsiarnesierasnsssssenssesrnussssesnansssonnnssssssansessssnsnasnsas $ 1,038 $ 1,039
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
ACCOUNS PAYADIE c.evvrvvrennnnnemnreeetreesosessssnsssssesesesssosssnseroseassssssnsnsnassanss $ 6 $ --
TOCAl LIADHEY «eeevenerereresvseesessssersessssssesssssesssssssssnssssasesesssasnenes 6 -
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ..eueveereeernnenrrnnrsssssioresrossssssassssosassassransanassan -~ 6
Unreserved - undesigNated .......cceeeereniiiremnirininienneiiiiiniineessennserrreneane 1,032 1,033
Total FUN BalanCe .cveuerieeenrieremnrerimseeiemmecieiennssnienisiesnenssiesseeans 1,032 1,039
Total Liability and Fund Balance ......ccecceveeriemmeenueinieiieninnnenneninenen $ 1,038 $ 1,039
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
' BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
L0 11 -] PN $ - $ 177 $ 177
Total REVENUE ...ccuveeereennienniinecneensscennsssnseennes - 177 177
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
Community SEIVICeS .....ccceverrerrerirrnsernunceeoreonneens 233 166 67
Total EXpenditlre ......ceeeueeeneeeniiennnccnescrnnnnenns 233 166 67
Revenue over (under) EXpenditure .......cccceveivonnenens (233) 11 244
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (12) (12) --
Revenue under Expenditure and Other Use ............. (245) (1) 244
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 792 1,033 241
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ...cccceeucerncrienereneirenniieennnerserennennes $ 547 1,032 $ 485
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......c.ceveeeiveeenenrennee. -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (6)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .................. 6
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ...ecuvevenrrreeremnerinnerienciemniiisnnrenessesneens 1,032
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......couvevemnerennnnee -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......cceeeereernnnnns $ 1,032
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls .........cceeuevimmnnirrennenereneneen $ -- $ 177 $ 177
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE ........oovveeeiriciieieennncorranennes $ - $ 177 $ 177
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z0OO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIEH TFEASULY eeeereeerievrieresasnraesssscaseescesssssesssosssasaesessansssssansassosasssees $ 40 41
TOUAl ASSEL vevvvenrerirransrnscreaarensstessssonsressrnsssssssensssssesssseosateasssnans. $ 40 41
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated ......ccerreveeereacecessssniesesssessssnsassanaessaaaroresssenes $ 40 41
Total Fund Balance ...cccccceveerrcruooreeserrcsssssssnnssesssrsossonsnasarsssansessne 3 40 41
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final
Budget

Actual on
Budgetary
Basis

Final Variance
Favorable
(Unfavorable)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ...c.coveuericierennenccnsronsroseonareonne 10

Revenue under Expenditure .........cocoommnnironienncannnas (10)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 10

(n

41

31

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....eeeeeereerrerneererreeeereenieneessnsansanes $ -

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .....ccocovvveenimirnninninnee
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........c..c.....
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ..eiveirerinnirnniieiineniocsncssinsiranisssionsenes

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccocvveeeninennes

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......cccceeennnennnne
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU -

Z0OO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other: .
Sale Of ANIMAIS vvevveereuseerererenemnsssorssrreereonsnsessesrens $ - $ 2 $ 2
TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE .....ccovetivreivevencnncrranenennnnes $ -- $ 2 $ 2
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

. BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ..vveeeererenrecenernennnnes

Total ASSEL cevenionrarennecnnneann

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........ccocevevrurnnnnes
Accrued payroll ......veeeveeiiinirraeennes

Total Liabilities .......ccevuneenvennn

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated ..............

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

......................................................
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2004 2003
1,906 986
1,906 986

209 210
11 13
220 223
270 232
1,416 531
1,686 763
1,906 986




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
’ BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES c.uuvurrevennereenersneernnraccosnossnransns $ 3,660 $ 3,411 $ (249)
Miscellaneous:
101111 PRI 1,030 1,074 44
Total REVENUES ...ccereerreeesennocrnacsnncrranesoaessonsos 4,690 4,485 (205)
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
EMergency ServiCes ........ccveerrmeereesriescorcscrnnsoonsse 417 414 3
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SEIVICES ...ccveevrvrvrernreranreecnscronesnnenonaane 14 10 4
Parks and Recreation ........cccceernvecrenenronrcnnnceocennes 1,631 1,549 82
Total Culture-recreation .......c.ceceeerrecercocoreonens 1,645 1,559 86
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....ccccieeriecincraniinnincranrnicsasconsonsones 252 252 --
Other:
Provisional .....ceeecreeiiiiiiiiiicrcrcnceeerenrrcsnenes 9 -- Q@
Total Miscellaneous ......cc.cceeeenerenrencenrneccronrencrens 261 252 9
Total EXpenditures ......ccoveeeveeerensrecnrscrnerencnnerannse 2,323 2,225 98
Revenues over Expenditures .......cceeeenvenerciennranneas 2,367 2,260 (107)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer in coceecreeermiiceemrercrceennennecnsrenerasecnseencenenss 500 500 --
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........c..... (1,505) (1,505) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (191) (191) --
Total Other Financing Uses .....cvevevververrunenerenenne (1,696) (1,696) -~
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ................. (1,196) (1,196) --
Revenues and Other Source
over Expenditures and Other Uses ........ccceervuennnen. 1,171 1,064 (107)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ - 531 531
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......ceevcuveeiirerrvrerenrereressrssnnnenences $ 1,171 1,595 $ 424
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final
Budget

(Page 2 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Budgetary Favorable
Basis (Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances
Accrued expenditures ...........
Increase in reserved for encumbrances

..............................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) «.oceecvennrencenananns

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......ccccecveunennnens
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(137)
(200)

(38)

1,416
270

$ 1,686



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking ........ccoevveiveiicieciinennrreceneneene $ 160 201 $ 41
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee .....ccoveueerreunvernnnnnnnnne 3,500 3,210 (290)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ................ 3,660 3,411 (249)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Facilities:
Hanauma Gift Shop Concession ........ccccceveennennnnne. -- 28 28
Hanauma Beach Park Concession .......c.ccceeuevenneen. 203 265 62
Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service ......cceeevmuenvrrvennnnene. 37 15 (22)
Hanauma Snorkling Rental ........cceveuvvenneresononecns 790 724 (66)
SUndry Refunds .....c.oveenviviiireirieneeeceeneceisiernnennnees - 42 42
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....covimnecrmrereenrenenees 1,030 1,074 44
TOTAL REVENUES ... rcccrccneneee 4,690 4,485 (205)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd ....cooueveviiiriiciecriiceievenenaeceneeenens 500 500
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND .....coorreeiieveirerecccrereneeenniann $ 5,190 4,985 $ {205)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TI@ASUIY .....ccevreeirrrecererererceerereesrerersereeensonsseessesssnmmmearsnensessesnnnens $ 5,034 $ 5,034
TOLAl ASSEL ..eevveeieeiieeiiiiciesiisstnnerrresinconsssernssesseanerssssssnnsseseerossnns $ 5,034 $ 5,034
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - UNdeSignated .......coceeiieieiieiirienreeiranseneneriosssssionsereenessesssees -3 5,034 $ 5,034
Total FUN BAlANCE ..veveuveriiermieneereierenrsenssecerecremserosonssosssemnessssnsnsns $ 5,034 $ 5,034
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COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUIY vevvserersennrennessrorsssesossssssessossessseronsasssssassasssnasssasssnsnsssseses $ 153 $ 186
Receivables:
LOGNS cvuvunrereucncneererecnoenneroressnssssnsvasssssassnssoscssasssssssonsnssanrsnsansanasensnns 195 336
INtergovernmMental ...c.cee.eveeinneenrerncrenseoasnnsnnsrrassaceasessssencsosssssacassanssnaann 874 755
TOLAl ASSELS .euvererinerenrerrnecearereamnrnecnseronsressensasncrasnsrsnssnasssonessassss $ 1,222 $ 1,277
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE oeevviireeniieientneriresirorrsssearereonsescosssssassassrearsnsssesnassonenss $ 799 $ 631
Due to other funds:
General FUN ..cuveeeeniiiieieiieiecererinericertrennnenerascasssnvasarsnsssennsnssensersens 67 124
General Trust FUN cuvevvevnnieeevenernrinneinmrrreenceenieaceraesansoeerasssassonsosssnssns 12 --
Deferred reVENUE .....c.cveverrreenrreiieereccrenireeermnesnssesssasreessenssascannssossncsncnns 195 336
Total LIabilities .ue.uvvevrinesreaeermiorensserorieesssraserrannenarerssnsecnnsansesnnes 1,073 1,091
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES .....ccvvenervreereiiimerncionerasinisissentsrcroancoreanseersanes 13,931 11,165
Unreserved - undesignated .......ceceemievenieniiciiiianieciiceiieinsensrreereneessrsosenes (13,782) (10,979)
Total FUNA BalanCe ..c.vveeieviienieirnveencrnnecrecracrreseonseessnnisessssessassennes 149 186
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ccoveecervmmercrciiiesiiencecererecseens $ 1,222 $ 1,277
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
IntergovernmMental ......eeveeeeerricorcceecnereeeeassnsesrsaronnns $ 15,814 $ 15,814 $ 14,482 $  (1,332)
Total REVENUES .....cccceevenmnerenmmiecieencesesiancensennss 15,814 15,814 14,482 (1,332)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal ServiCes .....ccceereereeneerernasorcnason 90 90 71 19
Design and Construction .........cceceenevensronosresccans 96 96 54 42
Total General government ...........ccveecionsnsnccnscors 186 186 125 61
Highways and streets: '
Facility Maintenance .....c.ceceeereeoisoccconassionesiessssseos 500 500 162 338
Human services: ‘
Community SEIVICES ..o.ceurrenionircsinmonsoromessonsnoseass 1,759 1,759 v 1,625 134
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes .....ccccveeecrnicnnesasrensranenns 700 700 700 -
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccccareiennerenniranseone i 1 1 -
Design and ConstruCtion .......cccccceeonerceroncrennconnces 250 250 250 -
Community SErVICES ....coveeveriencrereneronrirnncrcncenssns 14,392 14,392 14,392 -
Total Capital Improvements .....c.ceeueeecerecranrronnes 14,643 14,643 14,643 -
Total EXpenditlres ......ccveveeenrecsevensresarncrrnnennnas 17,788 17,788 17,255 533
Revenues under Expenditures ......cccccvenvvecrecrinncenns (1,974) (1,974) (2,773) (799)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 3,337 3,337 (10,979) (14,316)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ..c..ceeceeuerermencrerenneerrernesresercanaens $ 1,363 $ 1,363 (13,752) § (15,115)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ...........eeiiiiiiiininnnnns 8,204
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............es (5,126)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ............eeeeee (2,766)
Transfers out - prior year encumbrances ........cc....... (342)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) .ovcuneeeicniineiiminssssninnmssiimrmensssinmnssene (13,782)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......ccovvvveiienennns 13,9231
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....cccoeceerereannnes $ 149
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant .......ccoveveennnne. $ 15,814 $ 14,482 $  (1,332)
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FUND REVENUES ......ciivviitirreiercncincninscnens $ 15,814 $ 14,482 $ (1,332)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TTeASUIY ...vveicieiieierietirireniiseisreerrenonesessrennneoseaseennanssnasseesensensnsnnns $ 725 $ 760
TOTAl ASSEE ..ucieieereannnrirerreenssasnsnoessesnsnsonsssssmonsssnsesesesesennsnnsssesses $ 725 $ 760
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities: .
ACCOUNLS PAYADIC .eeeeeceeerieeineesisriecsessoterssteeeeesesassessanessassnneses $ 176 $ 131
ACCIUE PAYTOIl oceeeieieiiieriicireiieerereneirenesesassseonssessenssnsssensnssassnnnnneens 39 47
Total LIabIlIIES ..eeevueerrerrereeeerneanieronseronsuoserconmnsesoocorsssonnennssssnnsene 215 178
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES ....cvuvveveeeiiieensierensereresieesesnosserensssosesnsnnesssnns 229 246
Unreserved - undesignated .......c..cvvvveunieiineiinrneerseencesossssereonassaseosssnsseres 281 336
Total Fund BalanCe c.ceeeeueveeeeueiiirceiiciniiin e ceeeeeeceanseeseeransnsssenneses 510 582
Total Liabilities and Fund BalancCe .......cvveveirienereernerrorvennreervesnnsessnns $ 725 $ 760
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOT SEIVICES ...vvveunnverreenseierererenenesenorenmnsnnnns $ 6,611 $ 5,157 $ (1,454)
Miscellaneous:
L0 1111 SRR 3,573 3,215 (358)
Total REVENUES ......ovveeevuennerirerineerierorennnnonesens 10,184 8,372 (1,812)
Expenditures:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ........ccocveverrerieeeiinreenennsnenneenes 8,221 6,759 1,462
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .....c.cceemmeeccrimranmnirneeeremensieoesronnnnnnns 1,711 1,496 215
Other:
Provisional .....c.c.ceeeeeeeieeeeiiireiiereeeeeineevrenanes 92 54 38
Total Miscellaneous ...........eveeernerreennorornncesensnns ' 1,803 1,550 253
Total EXpenditures ........c.ccvveveereeeireeeneevsnnionnanns 10,024 8,309 1,715
Revenues over EXpenditures .........eeevveviennernoneennnes 160 63 (97)
Other Finance Source (Uses):
111 o £ U 9,042 9,042 -
Transfers out:
Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ................ (8,286) (8,286) -
Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services ......... (916) (916) -
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ............... (160) (160) -
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .................. - (97) (97)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ -- 336 336
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .u.e.vveeerernnereiieissiscserensennrerencerennns $ -- 239 $ 239
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis _(Unfavorable)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........ceceerveniirnenrnnnnnns 224
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (199)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .................. 17

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(GAAP Basis) ..cccvuerrereerenniecrncnssnscrrereereesssnsssssessans 281
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccoeeeeveircrmnnenen 229
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....c.cceeevrvnnnnnnene $ 510
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUISe FES eoevrnrrnrereannecrcnerascensssseessossennnanns $ 6,611 $ 5,157 $ (1,454
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....cccoevuennene 6,611 5,157 (1,454)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Golf Cart Rentals ....c..ccveerevemncrmereacencssassnesensnssonss 3,074 2,622 (452)
ToOtal RENES evuveceererverrennareancarccrnnssrsssseensseansns 3,074 2,622 (452)
Concessions:

Food Concession - GoIf COUISES ....ceucreiconarennecnnanns 133 126 (7)

Golf Course - Pro ShOpS ...ccceveiimucccescascrerceireecrnonss 6 8 2

Golf Course - Driving Range .....c.covvcieerreccorcrenceaneee 360 455 95
Total CONCESSIONS «vevveeeeeereemerrersereeressssenesessessens 499 589 90

Other:

Sundry Refunds ......cveeeeevervciicemimennninniicinineiannn. - 4 4
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ...coiierrriiniiinenieenenne 3,573 3,215 (358)
TOTAL REVENUES ....couviiiiiiiirecereecceeniereesinenens 10,184 8,372 (1,812)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund ..o cenviiiiiiicniiccicinniiecnneninen. 9,042 2,042 -~

TOTAL GOLF FUND ..c..iriiiireniceccrnecseaneneennes $ 19,226 $ 17,414 $  (1,812)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ..ccceveveeeecenecenarsnscessnns

Due from other fund:

General Fund .....coeeeeirmeicerncrcnneccnneas

Total ASSEtS ..ccevererennrcnneenessnss

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........c.eerieeiiinirienss
Accrued payroll ....ceceeiivncinninnncnnns

Total Liabilities .ccecveeveenrioninanes

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances .....c........
Unreserved - undesignated ...............

Total Fund Balance ...c.cccovunennes

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(Amounts in thousands)

...................................................

...................................................

...................................................

----------------------------------------------------

....................................................

....................................................

....................................................

....................................................

..................................................
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2004 2003
196 801
202 -
398 801
103 104

75 82
178 186
157 132
63 483

220 615
398 801




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Charges for Services .......ccceierrrenecrcsnenaicenconenans

Miscellaneous:

Reimbursements and recoveries ......ccccecuveenenen

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccoocomerunrceneeen

Culture-recreation:

Enterprise Services ..c.c.cccerronsioencronerenrornnones

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional ...cccoeeveeereerenresaresussssseconsososen

Other:

Provisional ....ceveeveveniiireirineccencrnrniinsncsnnnes
Total Miscellaneous .......coveecvencrocrnncecinennas
Total EXpenditures .....ceeeeverrmncnersreerssaccnnnes

Revenues under Expenditures ........ccoccvreecnennes

Other Finance Source (Uses):

Transfer I voveveenvieieeireecrrernrenerencacereusroesassanss

Transfers out:

Debt service - Budget and Fiscal Services ..........

Reimbursement for central administrative
service expenses - Budget and Fiscal Services

Total Other Financing Source (Uses) .........

........

(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
....... $ 1,348 $ 1,371 $ 23
........ 14 10 (4)
....... 15 11 (4)
....... 6,136 5,042 (1,094)
....... 7,513 6,434 (1,079)
94 94 -
7,680 7,212 468
....... 1,946 1,937 9
....... 326 260 66
....... 2,272 2,197 75
....... 10,046 9,503 543
....... (2,533) {3,069) (536)
....... 8,295 8,295 -
...... (5,090) (5,090) -
....... (758) (558) 200
...... 2,447 2,647 200
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses ..........cceveerneie (86) (422) (336)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 86 483 397
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cceeeemueerennerneeniceennorennnerearnene $ -- 61 $ 61

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cccoveeeereeerinriennns 135
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ................. (108)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................... (25)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSiSs) c.uveevreeeneeneinenreresenensercsserssosansossssssns 63
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccccevvveennereenne 157
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccceevevnrvnnnenen. $ 220

156



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget " Actual {Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium Tickets ....c..cevveeveverrreernnnes $ 85 $ 41 $ (44)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
L3 (03 110) (31 1 72« T O 1,263 1,330 67
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 1,348 1,371 23
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utility Charges ........ccceeeveennoenronoriennanes 14 10 (4)
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESEMENES ...eeiiiieniiiiieiaiiiienrerererereeerrrenmennenenes 15 11 (4)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ......ccueeveveeirirenrerenriireirannnes 20 19 (1)
Rental of Auditorium Facilities ...........cccevueevvennnnnnne 1,831 1,385 (446)
Auditorium Equipment Rental .......ccoeevvvevecrvnnnennnss 1,022 681 (341)
Rental of Other Properties:
Parking Stalls ....ccvuevemerereneieriinirnrnccrierenrenionnnes 3 -~ (3)
TOtal ReNtS ...vvneeeiineeiieneiirenneererranereransesecnnnenes 2,876 2,085 {791)
Concessions:
Food Concession - Auditoriums ..........ceeeeevnerereenns 640 656 16
Food Concession - Honoluli Zoo ........cevvveunrernannnns 120 120 --
Food Concession - Parks ......cccoovveeeeeeniirnrneeneennnnnes 267 223 (44)
Parking - AUditoriums ........ccccveermrenerreenrerennnnnrennen 1,620 1,238 (382)
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums ................. 60 20 (40)
Other - Auditoriums .......c.cecreerreeeeneniieeccrenrssnnnnns 4 2 (2)
Beach Concession - Parks .........ceeeeeveneiererennccreennnns 330 459 129
Pouring Rights .......cceeenieminriieiicriccceerer s 212 202 (10)
Other CONCESSIONS veevvreeeerereeveerresersnneserranesrenes 7 16 9
Total CONCESSIONS ...eeeuerrreeneireaneierenneerssenreenennans 3,260 2,936 (324)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposits ......ccccoouriinernnrnnens - 15 15
Sundry Refunds ...c.ceeierieriicicecicrnrcniinirscnainenes -~ <] é
Total Other c.cvveereeerreciniicariernicereresssasssncenssnns -- 21 21
Total Other Miscellaneous ......c..cccovveecerencreecinnas 6,136 5,042 (1,094)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....ccoevevirencencrrnnnniens 6,165 5,063 (1,102)
TOTAL REVENUES .......cccoiimiiirencrnnaneeencennnonene : 7,513 6,434 (1,079)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUNd covveieecieiicirier e sassaoa 8,295 8,295 -~
TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND ......ovvvueenenanee $ 15,808 $ 14,729 $ (1,079
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FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ..............

Total Asset ..........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOLUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................................

.....................................................................

Unreserved - undesignated ..........coceeorensvonseriancroessoncensarnasnosssossosesssnsenans

Total Fund Balance

.....................................................................
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2004 2003
46 46
46 46
46 46
46 46




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .c..eceeveevreerencrvernenenes

Receivable:

Intergovernmental ..........ceeuevcnceneens

Total ASSELS ..evueeenrenrrnrcenreense

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....ccceceereenireannnns
Accrued payroll .....cceeeuevcneereenenanns
Deferred revenue ........ccccoeeeeeenennnen

Fund Balance:

Reserved for encumbrances ............
Unreserved - undesignated .............

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

.....................................................

.....................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

.....................................................

.....................................................

......................................................

......................................................

......................................................
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2004 2003
$ 3,824 3,642
- 17
$ 3,824 3,659
$ 204 135
- 4
180 180
384 319
1,777 1,859
1,663 1,481
3,440 3,340
$ 3,824 3,659




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Orriginal Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental .......ciceceeireereeceeniienrernanncsenreones $ 9,384 $ 12,371 $ 6,130 $  (6,241)
Miscellaneous:
111 1=] 3] Ay - -- 6 6
L0 1 1] U ORI -- - 1,023 1,023
Total REVENUES ...coevveeveneernrrerrrnrerennerasrnenennes 9,384 12,371 7,159 (5,212)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......c..cecveirienmianncrnenans - 126 2 124
City Coundil ...ccevinremeerinninreninnunieneinnenneensene - v 44 44 -
CUSLOMET SEIVICES ..veverrerencecurennarcrensesercaseanennonns 43 43 43 -
MAYOX eveiiveeeiinneneracieinniaronssnnseseansrncesnonseenssennee - 200 200 -
Prosecuting AttOIMEY ....ccceiveecrenccnsanseseansonacosas 1,032 1,594 1,206 388
Total General GOVEIMMENT ...uvverreeeenerrrenreacsnnans ‘ 1,075 2,007 1,495 512
Public safety:
Emergency Services ......c.coreeeermerrcrionsinnnsronacnenns 336 351 332 19
FIT@ oiiiiiieieeceeneirrererearerenrecerereesssraneensecsnnnnennans - 35 35 -
MAYOT .eivireieriiireerrienenrsrassnnerancsnnsnssaressasnnecnnsnne - 55 39 16
POLICE .eenerieirenc e errcrren et reeerc s saaneeeansanes - 636 233 403
Transportation SErviCes ........cceevreerreconsaoenacrennes -- 2,367 89 2,278
Total Public Safety ....coeveevierncerennrencrnocerennnenanes 336 3,444 728 2,716
Human services:
CoOmMMUNILY SEIVICES ..ceeuvereecrcarroracrancrnnerarrssenans 7,202 7,469 4,404 3,065
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ......cc.ceceeeeeicencincnecranennnenns -- 674 387 287
Total EXpenditures ....c.cveeeceeerenecnnseesnrencorennnses 8,613 13,594 7,014 6,580
Revenues over (under) Expenditures .....c..ccceeuveeenee. 771 (1,223) 145 1,368
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ -- -- 1,481 1,481

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) .....cccvererrnnrennmrnnnnnniisserserssreneseens $ 771 $ (1,223) 1,626 $ 2,849

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cccvveveuvenrennennnns 573
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........c....... , (618)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......c.ceecuene. 82
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSIS) veeveeenerrireereerensrrrrnneseennsreeemneesersnaes 1,663
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cocvvvvenivvennnns 1,777
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....ccoevveernnnnnne. $ 3,440
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Orriginal Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Community Programiming ......cceeeeeecerrererrmumncreeesnnns $ - $ 44 $ 87 $ 43
Family Self-Sufficiency c.cceceeveeimrneecrimenncsereeeeneneenns - 51 282 231
Hawaii Career Criminal Prosecution ........cccccveeenreneee. 561 561 - (561)
Healthy Hawaii Initiative ......cccccvvemeireeirreineneneennnoes - 189 71 (118)
HO'Ala = JTPA ..ot rercereee e nr s erennees 384 580 620 40
HTA-County Product Enrichment .......ccuveeuvervnnennnnee - 200 200 --
JOBS = JTPA e eertcererienerte e reneecranearsenesensenes 1,236 1,256 242 (1,014)
LEPC Emergency Planning and Preparedness .............. 30 85 55 (30)
Lifeguard Services at State Parks ........ccceereeeremnnrnnnnes 336 336 332 (4)
North-South Road, Phase I .....cc.ccvvrrveriireennrireneenne. - 2,177 - (2,177)
Program on Aging-State Share .....c.cceeveuveireeenerecnnnnes 3,536 3,536 3,211 (325)
Public Health Preparedness .......cccceevuirreriienconnnncnnns - 15 - (15)
State Criminal Forfeiture ........oveeuvereveererenncrrenennenes - 5 620 615
State Fire Council ......cvevreeveerimneermencernneniniernernennss - 35 35 -
Victim/Witness KOKUA .....coveevriereierreeirerenceennnineens 416 416 375 (41)
State Grants-Other ...cceeeveciierierraniireeneererrenierenecons 313 313 = (313)
Grants from Other AGENncies .....ccoueeveeenrerecenrsnennennee 2,572 2,572 - (2,572)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....ccovvveunnenne 2,384 12,371 6,130 (6,241)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTMENLS .eevrvreerereeeceeeriereeeieeenieeeessienmsreneenss - ’ - 6 6
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:

Other «oivieiieceincii et riae e ercancee e s eenes -- - - 1,023 1,023
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS .....coceevivecirnnnnenns -- - 1,029 1,029
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

REVENUES ......... esstesererrassaenanesessnnnserrannnns $ 9,384 $ 12,371 $ 7,159 $  (5,212)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury ......coeveveevevrrrreennnnisionsees eerennneeeearerararsrarenyrvasaensasnsnerserans $ 11,013 8,542
Receivables:
LOGNS ocuiiiinineriiiisiiiiecnissaereresesssssennenaecosesenasssnsssaeasosssnsrasnsreneanssos 1,330 1,435
INLErZOVEIMIMENLAL ......evvvererreiirrreeinnerecereocesrorssnsssersosssensssnnnsosessornnensenns 21,542 22,129
TOLAl ASSELS ..oeeeeeiineiireerinnroneeranecennerenssncsssseassesanssssnssseonsnnnnnnssenes $ 33,885 32,106
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities: :
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ..oeeeeeeiireriiieiieiiereirerorereneeseessoeosnanmnnsncssnososnnnsnssessssanns $ 45 675
T ACCTUR PAYIOH ..viiveeeeciiieicreiniesreesicrrerenassniossrssrcsnennsnsonssssannnsnnessosnes - 4
Due to other funds:
General FUNM ......ccoviiiiiiiiiiiniiiirornnrrarecessesssnsesenmesssssiessssensaneseasesseen 21,300 -
SEWET FUN .oiivviiiiiiiiiiciiircccrionrreneeet e scen e resresscesssesasoreessssssenserasnsnes - 20,000
General Trust FUN ....ooonieieiccieicnirccscsisinnsnansnsnsonsssesnnnas 5 -
Deferred FeVENUE ......cccvivrieiireeriieriineereiesssenesssssnassososssassannessssoneomenns 1,546 1,782
Total LIADIIIIES ...cerercoeriinririiiiircceiiiniiscesreresssescccsonossnssnnnsorassssnsens 22,896 22,461
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIANCes ........cceiivrcervcerceinrireneriinnerereenssennmsereceenss 14,553 12,366
Unreserved - uUndesignated .......cccccceeeirerrrnrrrennrrsseiesssssnssenesnessonsseesseraes (3,564) (2,721)
Total FUnd Balance .......cuveceeireecviimeniececinessesceeeeserescssssnsessseesesnes 10,989 9,645
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ccovieivermvenenccerireerrneeeseceneennons $ 33,885 32,106
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget - Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental .........ccccovererrnncnnensnccncensaesnenaeones $ 47,069 $ 80,700 $ 43,143 $ (37,557)
Miscellaneous:
INLEIEST ..uvvveecrnnneercnneorracernnrensocenssonassonsnanennarsnns - - 48 48

OLhET ..uireirieiericrieresiacrsioeraseresssseensarsnerensessnnnes -- -- 1,831 1,831
Total REVENUES ..ccuviverieerieeniereorrnenereasernerennses 47,069 80,700 45,022 (35,678)

Expenditures:
Current:

General government: .
Budget and Fiscal Services .....cccceeerreenccrrencneeecennnne 356 356 284 72
Design and ConsStrUCtiON ....c.ecccnreercrracencesnasenccarnas - 16 7 9
Information Technology ................ seerscecrasensensenns 101 101 70 31
Planning and Permitting .......cccccvvucrrencrrecrncorenneas 214 251 247 4
Prosecuting AtLOIMEY ......ccveercecrnnceeerocsransossaananas 857 1,271 1,021 250

Total General 2OVEINMENT .....eveernreveeennennnenannnes 1,528 1,995 1,629 366

Public safety:

Emergency ServiCes .......ccceveernenenrrosensceccrnncensnnnes - 455 14 441
FITE veniieiiiiirieniireiectiir st etnnerennescnnesasnrseassasnnnsen - 1,347 603 744
MAYOE «ieeueireieriiennesesncrnssernnsserenaresssernasesnssannnnes - 12,365 2,745 9,620
Medical EXAMINer ....cc.cccermiieuricarirneicacnncennceannnnnee - 2 2 -
POMICE cuveeeeieeieennietterrencernesecnnerreneessesransernensennnns - 7,659 4,215 3,444

Total Public safety ......ccoeorrireiiiriiinniiiiiciiirinnnnes - 21,828 7,579 14,249

Sanitation: _

Environmental Services .......ccccvccvrerirecrnccnnecnenennnnns 200 200 - 200

Human services:

CommUNILY SEIVICES ..cvuveunrienieereniecrnccnnnernsneesanns 16,085 26,350 15,984 10,366

Culture-recreation:

. Parks and Recreation .......cceceeeivrmmnecieeciniinennnennnnes 429 429 252 177

Utilities or other enterprises:

Transportation SEIVICES ......coevueeremrrenverearernencennes 21,300 22,371 22,340 31
Total EXpenditures .......ccoveeeerimreieenreennerennnenes 39,542 73,173 47,784 25,389
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(Budgetary Basis)

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance

Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues over {under) Expenditures .......c.ccccocunenees 7,527 7,527 (2,762) (10,289)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ - - (2,721) (2,721)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

................................................. $ 7,527 $ 7,527 (5,483) $ (13,010

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......ccccieivnrineiinnianes
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........c.....
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ..........c..c..c...

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ceoereeceraninrennnssoncroncrocesonsscsonssnnssossss

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....ccoveveeriencennnnns

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccceeruecencncnnss
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(7,664)
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(3,564)
14,553
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
AMrak FUnds .ocoveeeeneceenieieececsiieeneeceenenseerassseans $ - $ 1,000 $ 1,000 $ -
Assistance To Firefighters - FEMA ........cccceriiveniinnan. - 1,118 519 (599)
Bioterrorism Prepardness and Response Grant ............ - 3 3 -
Coastal Zone Management .......cccceereecronracrnrneeranrens 216 253 247 (6)
Community Prosecution ........cceceouoemeercrasconereosconnnee - - 2 2
Crime Victim Assistance Grant ........cccoveeecerecnnnconnans 350 576 545 (31)
DEA Marijuana Grant ...c.ccecieeveecencrmcoescsectasrensnesanns - 153 153 -
Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support ........c...... - 280 169 (111
Domestic VIOIENCE ...cveveerrenereiiuncreccencnacencnacseanonens 132 132 76 (56)
Domestic Violence-Penal Summons and Prosecution ... - 153 80 (73)
Equipment Support Funds .......ccoecereeiimceinsiiencinnniae - 1,181 129 (1,052)
FEMA Supplemental Grant .......ccceeoiroecssisrnssrsansonses - 225 85 (140)
Forensic DNA Testing Program .......c.ceeeeeeveceeicnnencens - 224 -- (224)
Federal Transit Administration ........ccccccvvveecicancrancnne 20,000 20,031 21,301 1,270
Gun Violence Prosecution Program ........c.eeeevereenrenes - - 40 40
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Area Grant ............... - 3,298 1,579 (1,719)
HOME Grant ....ieeeieciecireiierecirenceroermeassseseoneronsarnene 570 570 143 (427)
Homeland Security Grant Funds .......cccovieniennnannanen. - 14,510 2,832 (11,678)
HUD - Youthbuild Program ......ccccevecvrimirenieicnneenens = 382 337 (45)
Juvenile Accountability Incentive Block Grant ........... 987 2,429 868 (1,561)
Juvenile Justice Waipahtt .......cccovvveeeeneiirinnnnenicnennee - - 127 127
Local Law Enforcement Block Grants .....c.ccoceeeenneenes 275 607 493 (114)
Statewide Medical-Legal Collaborative Project ........... - 35 30 (5)
Metropolitan Medical Strike Team .....c.covveeerrncecenenes - 305 14 (291)
Office of Youth Services Grant ........ceereerierunsninnanss 93 93 - (93)
PHDEP Grant ccoeececiceieriivernecsensrmnminseesesesmnnssssesens - 100 100 -
Program on AgINg ......ccceccorreiennnnrrnsssensrnsiennscseasosne 3,807 3,807 3,075 (732)
Project Impact Initiative -FEMA .. ......ccoceriiniiininnnnins 50 50 : 19 (31)
Rebuild America Program .........covvvevciancrencmnncrnanenns - 16 7 (9
Rural Fire ASSIStaNCe ....c.cecvererravrvssnmnssscscossonsssinnnsns - = 5 5
Rural Oahu Development Program .......c..ovevievennnneee 350 394 29 (365)
Shelter Plus Care Program .........cceeeeeercncecnerencirnencnee 1,925 6,627 1,041 (5,586)
Summer Food Service Program .......c.cccececernnnirennnee 225 225 253 28
Supportive Housing Program ........ccceecerverermneeneennnes 700 721 730 9
Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant .............cccceeeecerenenas - 100 50 (50)
Walkwise KuUpuna .....cecevevviiierneernniiiiieenmucniieiiennnenn. - 40 39 (1)
Weed and Seed Grant ........covvveeieeniernnernnnnenneneanannn, 60 60 - (60)
Workforce Investment Act ......cceeverirvmmeeveneniiiincnnenn. 16,721 19,396 6,599 (12,797)
Youth Offender Demonstration Program .................. 350 1,348 424 (924)
Federal Grants-Other ......c.vevvremeerereremmmiiiiionnneninnn, 258 258 - (258)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .......cccceeeeuen 47,069 80,700 43,143 (37,557)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)

Final Variance

, Orriginal Final - Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTIMENLS o.vvvvrnrennenernrenennernernesessrassenssrssenssnnnse - 48 48
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
ONET cuvererrerierenrersnocrsnerenconsrrnssersesssnaocesesensoocs - - 1,805 1,805
Sundry Refunds ....ccccivreeeicnncenroncecnceacarenacnsenacancs -- - 26 26
TOtal Other c.coueeveeererecrerenroensieensesmioreossenesennees - - 1,831 1,831
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......ccevireriirenrieenenens -- -- 1,879 1,879
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
REVENUES ....ooeiierreriicciee e cverereaeranenreenes $ 47,069 $ 80,700 $ 45,022 $ (35,678)

167



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TTEASUTY .oeeevrereiisrreererecrreeirerinssarreenerssasserssssssressssssersssssnrsssassns $ 9,245 $ 9,227
Receivable:
LOANS .eeniiiiiaiiceriiironneeceeireetnrnanaccsreseeerrasssereeseennrerstanssosrenrnonennnees 12,103 12,078
TOLAl ASSELS ...euieieererrcranneraraoscesesmnsnnssssosreessssnssossensossrasnsnnenessenes $ 21,348 $ 21,305
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE -
Liability: :
Deferred FeVENUE ......ccceveeeiieiiiiiiicceiiir e riecririeseererseesesreeersseseeseseeenerssens $ 12,103 $ 12,078
Total LIabiliy .....cvcvememmueeeiinreerecrnrennncerorereenusnrrrserseessessossessrerensens 12,103 12,078
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCeS .....ccvvvvveveeiiiiniieecireenieicircisee e e e e s sessreeeeenasnans 9,245 9,299
Unreserved - UNdesignated ......ccovevieirnneinicerancrrerirenorernnsesensesnsesnsseonaorses - (72)
Total Fund Balance .....cccoceerviirrrireciccirccnccannsrcnnessse s s e enn 9,245 9,227
Total Liability and Fund Balance ..........cceevevveneimieeeieinreencseeennsersnenes $ 21,348 $ 21,305
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
. BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

{Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
Miscellaneous:

Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
Community SErViCes ........eouerrueesvecsreessenisnensans
Total EXpenditure .........ceeuceereenieereeenneceenensores
Revenues over EXPenditlure .......ceeevevereereeosrmannnaees

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) cc..ceveevrreicrinireerienseieereessnncnnnees

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........cccevvereveencennnnens
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
{GAAP Basis) ..cvvrvvereeerieirermmerenssronseereesensnressresenns

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...ccocevveereerennnnnn.

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccoooeeerrrerneenen.
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Qriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
280 $ 97 $ (183)
2,591 2,330 (261)
2,871 2,427 (444)
2,447 2,427 20
2,447 2,427 20
424 - (424)
- (72) (72)
424 (72) $ 496
418
(400)
54



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESTIMENLS ..uvvreeerenineinseorenereneseanesensssenssrnssrenssres $ 220 $ 93 $ (127)
Other SOUMCES cuuuererniraereenirenerernnreescrssarrasssassores 60 4 (56)
TOtal INLErest ..ocuurveverierieccenernreeseraecnnenresnernnses 280 97 (183)
OTHER MISCELLANEOQOUS:
Repayments of Department of Housing
and Community Development Loans: :
111 1ol | [T 2,450 2,250 (200)
1) 112] (-5 A 140 79 (61)
Late Charge ...cceuiveeeienriireerineicrenennneceeoerensornens 1 1 --
Total Other Miscellaneous ........ccceeeeuenrerenniererennns 2,591 2,330 » (261)
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND REVENUES ....cocvnveneirreenerannees $ 2,871 $ 2,427 $ {444)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
W TT@ASUTY ..eveniiirereririnreieeieencisenneirssnsssresecseonnsensssnssssnsenessseernnnns $ 2,816 $ 2,789
TOAl ASSEL 1uvivireciieeeteerermnereeeeirecserersrnestersssssreenssssnseannseseornsnse $ 2,816 $ 2,789
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
Deferred revenue ...........ccueneene ettt st st no s s e na e s $ - $ 487
Total LIability ..oveiveeneecrercneeereerirunnorensesiremeciseenaoncssessnsneeesersesonne -- 487
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMbBIaNCeS .....ccccvcrrcerreereirerceiniiiiiiinioienneenerenieeesereneesens 1,764 1,764
Unreserved - Undesignated .........cceeevermueiiencieecrennrersesereoneonssosossesasssonnnsnes 1,052 538
Total FUNd Balance .....cccucirrieiriiniireieicenreieirscnsecnrrenessecnnnsssennnss 2,816 2,302
Total Liability and FUNd Balance ...c..cveueeieirenivrmerirosssorsernsorsnseerneene $ 2,816 $ 2,789
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Original' Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
11117 ¢ T $ 113 $ 230 $ 117
(111 U [ -- 284 284
Total REVENUE ...ceevnrreeeneeieeinecerereiseeesneecsrons 113 514 401
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 618 538 (80)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ........cceeeerruneierrrnnnioennoscersnessaoones $ 731 1,052 $ 321
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......ccceeueereverenniennnns -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........o..cove -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........ce.ueneeee. _ -
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BasiS) c.cevnnreenireieniecernenissrencerinnsssssesesonnns 1,052
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cceuevveeverennnennn 1,764
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ..cooceverereeennnnnnns $ 2,816
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESIMENLS ....uveveennreirieiererireseiinenereenssssonsesesnnes $ 113 $ 230 $ 117
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental URItS ..oceunreennrierrennnconceenenseersnsseonssesnerres -- 284 284
TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENUES ............... $ 113 $ 514 $ 401
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEaSUIY .eeeiiveeiinniienniinirsecrcsnssonsncrsenteenrasasssmneesesnessessorssrnsmssanes $ 3,627 $ 4,155
Receivables: .
Accounts (net of allowance for Uncollectibles) .......cvvvrveuerenrrirnsrronneroenennnns 285 187
LOANS tiiiiieiiiniiiiiiininiiieineiiiesetteererer e rnacanansnnnsannannananesansansnrarrrnrennannnans 3,360 -
INtErgoVEINMENLAl ...ccc.uiirirreriieeniriecrreeannsesecorarmenmnnereressssnnssoosssrssernanes 339 -
TOtal ASSELS cevunrireneereeenereereinreermusereereneeecrssnsionasssessssrossvansoenennnns $ 7,272 $ 4,342
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIL cevenirereieiiiiieiireeisreenreeeraiereceonsoeossnseronsenessesmsnssornnnss $ 116 $ 21
ACCIUE PAYTOIL ....ceeeriiiireieeeiiiirereieecereeserereesesseorsssssrssoosssansesssonsssersen -- 31
Deferred FEVENUE ....ccveeueeiiieiirereeireriaerreneeserereneserrnssssenssesrasnensssnsnnse 3,984 512
TOLal LIADILIES veevvernvrrererrireeeresareeesienssreriorisreessesssnereseseneoessnsnases 4,100 634
Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbIrances ........cociveiciiniiireniiiiiiieiee v cereeaen e 3,466 4,173
Unreserved - Undesignated .........cceveeeiiiinioreneeiiiiiereerereniesseneeseceessnsesnnes 45 (465)
Total FUnd BalanCe ........cveerevirmveiuererineisiimnniceereessnnesssereesennnnceses 3,511 3,708
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........cceeuuveeiirnmevieniercirirreerennneennns $ 7,611 $ 4,342
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:
Intergovernmental ......c.ceceerernerecennersrenneernnnnernennne
Miscellaneous:
INLEIEST ouverrrieeierinrrecarcrreereenessonsersnrrenconsnasennses

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......ccccevcanrrenerennrenneene
Information Technology ........ccveeeerecneerernennnnnenes

Total General gOVErnMeNt ......cceevveeeuereereceerasees

Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES ...veurrerenirenerrenerienencanacevennnns

Total EXpenditures ......cooeeenereneonnsrernerernencannns

Revenues over (under) Expenditures .......cccoveenevneees
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....c.eeeeerrrmreeierrennirennncsseensnenenens

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......cceeeveeererincecnnes
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..................

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP BaSis) cecuurvererenirireniiriireniieneiesieceeoneeennnes

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....coeevevvvnreennee.

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccceeeurrrernnnnes
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Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
34,575 $ 35,311 $ 33,285 $  (2,026)
400 400 47 (353)
-- -- 376 376
34,975 35,711 33,708 (2,003)
150 150 150 -
2 92 91 1
242 242 241 i
32,978 33,714 33,506 208
33,220 33,956 33,747 209
1,755 1,755 (39) (1,794)
- -- (465) (465)
1,755 $ 1,755 (504) $ (2,259)
452
(610)
707
45

3,466

$ 3,511



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:

Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) ..........
Existing Housing Voucher Program ..................
Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (002) ..........

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...........

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESIMENLS ...veeeencrnresnncronroneeresreoscnraarncnssasens '
Other SOUICES ...coveveererecnsenrsnncenrecessoreccsssnsces

Total INtErest ...overeeerenreeereernceceonorncesnsnnran

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8

CONTRACT FUND .....ooiiiiiriieinniiiiinianns

........

(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

.......

.......

Original Final Favorable
Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
....... $ 65 $ 65 54 $ (11)
....... 34,400 35,136 33,124 (2,012)
....... 110 110 107 (3)
34,575 35,311 33,285 (2,026)
....... 400 400 44 (356)
- - 3 3
........ 400 400 47 (353)
- 37 37
- 339 339
376 376
........ 400 400 423 23
....... $ 34,975 $ 35,711 33,708 $ (2,003
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WILH TE@ASUNY .vvvevvesusnrvonsennensanasasasasassnssssasssossossansssssossnsoannnssnsnassarasses $ 709 $ 785
TOLAl ASSEL .vevverrnrerarerrsneossesensessssnessessssssassssossnsonsnsnsanssnssenaasatoss $ 709 $ 785
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Liability:
Deferred FEVENUE .....ccecuuveeerocerersemsssssssssesontansessossanssansessnssssinoeasasssssssse $ 392 $ 484
TOAl LIGDHILY +..vvveveveeeserseseesssssrssseenasessssssessesensscssssssasssssnrones 392 484
Fund Balance:
Unreserved - Undesignated ......cccceeereoncrorasseenssnssisianooniessernnssnacsssossassssses 317 301
Total Fund Balance .....cccooivemimmeiiiininneineninnniennennennnecscnonsnsnenaenns 317 301
Total Liability and Fund Balance ....ccceveeerrmoorcrmirereirinnicstiniinennenncrane $ 709 $ 785
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
Interest $ 15 3 $ (12)
OLhEr ceuvrernieiniemereincienorearserensrennsenmnssrssssasssnonss 197 109 (88)
Total REVENUE ....ceucvvreeerenirenrrenrenarmesnenronconsenns 212 112 (100)
Expenditures:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES voverenrencrerennrenceansnocosormssnssss 197 96 101
Total EXpenditures .......ccccoceueenconssorscrssensoncassnsse 197 6 101
Revenue over EXpenditures .....cceereevueeensconsronseceess 15 16 1
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ........ 271 301 30
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUdgetary Basis) .....ceeeerereceaeioerereonnesesaonennossensanos $ 286 317 $ 31
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ......ccccveceieciniicncencnn -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........cc..oe.. -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .....c..ceceunennss
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(GAAP Basis) ..ceuuicnrericnirenncrennreanirmnccerensssonsensssrans 317
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccoccvecieccnnanes -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .....ccccoeevnirnenenne 317
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenues

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESTMENIS cuvvuvrieerenrenineesecoscersorerensarsononssanenses

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

Sundry Realizations ......c.ceeorerrerensrncncronscsensonnans

TOTAL LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
REVENUES ....ocvvmmiiinnniiiiiniinnnninonioninn
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

15 $ 3 $ (12)

197 109 (88)

212 $ 112 $ (100)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treastry co.oeveeeerecncernneroncrennnes $ 1,516 $ 224 $ 110 $ 1,850 $ 1,991
Inventories - Municipal Stores .....c..c.ce... -~ -- 36 36 45
Total ASSEtS vueereevenvenreneeseranaennone $ 1,516 $ 224 $ 146 $ 1,886 $ 2,036
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable ........ccoverreeierenrene $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 8
Due to other fund:
General FUnd .....ceeveecieevocencnrnnnnenns - -- -- - 135
Total Liabilities ......ccevvereenencrnancnes - - -- -= 143
Fund Balances:
Reserved for encumbrances .......ccoceese - - - = 12
Unreserved - undesignated ................. 1,516 224 146 1,886 1,881
Total Fund Balances ........c.ccceeeenee. 1,516 224 146 1,886 1,893

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances .. $ 1,516 $ 224 $ 146 $ 1,886 $ 2,036
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2004 2003
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(0111 S $ -- $ - $ 38 $ 38 $ 45
Total Revenue ......ceceveeereenvvennceenss - - 38 38 45
Expenditure:
Current:
General government .........cccoeeeveenen. 2 - 43 45 33
Total Expenditure ........ccceevrvennne... 2 - 43 45 33
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .... (2) - (5) (7) 12
Other Financing Use:
Transfer to other fund:
General Fund ......ccvveeervevenereiveniennee - -~ -= -- (135)
Revenue under Expenditure
and Other Use ......ccevvereererirennenens (2) - (5) (7) (123)
Fund Balances - July 1 w.eecevrrerecireennnnns 1,518 224 151 1,893 2,016
Fund Balances - June 30 ..................... $ 1,516 $ 224 $ 146 $ 1,886 $ 1,893
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY .c.oeeveereiriiiniiineiineniecsnsenenonsnnnnnsnssmmnennnsssssssnsssssssennmsnnns $ 355 $ 358
With fISCal 38ENTS ....cceveieiiiiiiriiiiniiienirirereesirossserrnoereeessesseessnsionsessnssesens 3 -
TOLAl ASSELS ovveeeveriiiiecreereeereressreressssssssenmereresssersneansnssessensensnesnns $ 358 $ 358
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Interest payable - MAtUrEd ......ccceiiiiiirreeeieiiioeeeoreoerossnarnsnessssnssssnsnnnnnssns $ 149 $ 149
Bonds payable - MAtUred .......cccooiiieiirireiieieirssoecoeeesssssssseseseseasssssssssssnns 209 209
Total LIabilities .oveveerireeececereierireeeiiisscieeeecosesssnnnnssnoreesessssssonsnsenns $ 358 $ 358
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:
Principal TEtIFEMENE ......veerreicreecieeiiteee e er e eeeeeesonasessnnss s seseses $ 165,675 $ -
INEEEST CHATZES «.eiereereienrierrirereieiieiies e reeeecereeenresesssessnes s nse s s sense 6,412 -
General obligation bonds:
Bond principal retirement ..........ccveveecveeieiveneieiieeceeeeeeeeeeeseesee e 91,208 72,219
INEEESE ChATZES ..cveeeeiceierec et e ee et e ee s e e s et e s ens 74,076 82,795
TOtal EXPENAILUIES ....vvveeereeaeieieeinereeeerevesonereeeseseseeemeeseesessemees oo 337,371 . 155,014
Other Financing Sources (Use):
Proceeds of tax exempt COMMErcial PAPET ... .eveeeveeeeerversereseeeesseeeoeeessessas 18,022 36,732
Proceeds of general obligation BONS ..........coeerverersrsesseresonsssssnsessesssssnnns 153,435 -
-Proceeds of refunding BONMS .........eeereeeeeeeerrroereresssreeneeessssesesresssn s 275,444 --
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund - PHNGIPAL ....ceoiveivenioeererneeeereeeeseresoonssssnesoesnsoseessons 91,208 36,391
General FUNd - INEIeSt .....oveuveeemereceriiereriiseeeereneeessvessesssnsesssnessssssnns 74,706 81,891
Payment of refunded DONAS .....c.eicieieeciieeeronroreseosserssessseesssssssesssmessnnn (275,444) --
Total Other Financing Sources (USeS) .....ccvvveveeerserrrerssrerssessoserssssssnns 337,371 155,014
Other Financing Sources over Expenditures and Other USe ....oveveeeoneeenennn, - --
Fund Balances - JUIY T .cooeeeeeeiecinneiiiiei et e eeeesereesereees e e e s e eeossans - -
Fund Balances - JUNe 30 ....coiiirieiiiicciiceieeeeesieeeee e eeeee e eee e eessa $ -- $ --
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TFRASUTY ..eeveiirrererereerarersunnnseeoeersesscmsiossessesmasnnssesesnsnnsssssessssesnsons $ 1,037 $ 1,050
Receivables:
Special asseSSINENTS - CUITENE .eeeeeeeemeeennemenreerseessneseesssneomsesssseosassosseesesess 127 516
Special assessments - deferred .....uuiemeeeeeeeeenereremneeemneeisricsorosessssoreesasecaeens 1,149 1,204
TOLAl ASSELS ..eeereereeeereeiieiirieerrrreereeeececesrerereesseseesonsssnmmeeenemnsensnnn $ 2,313 $ 2,770
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIR «..reeeeeerreiiiiiiiiireererereireterreeseeonereeesesersesesnssoneernnnennnes $ 4 $ 2
Interest payable - MAtUIed ....uuuuuveeeireiounnisiereerneeesncssoessmssnnessssesseenannnsnens 4 4
Bonds payable - Matured ......e.uuveirreniruiiiiirierieeinseeeersonmessesssoeserrnnsssneees 5 5
Due to other funds:
Capital Projects FUNA .......coveuueeromeneriieeiieeeensoeeerrossecenssesssassnsossnnssensns @5 142
General TIUSE FUN ....cocvviiiiiciiennecsirecveseesessssssssessessesnseereresnensesanens - 1
Deferred FeVENUE .......cevieeeiieiiiriiiiieeiieiateeeerrerieesesserseeessssssssmnsareenssssnnns 1,149 1,204
TOtal LIabIlItIES «.veveevenrerenrereereeseeseeeeierseseesesscsseesssesesescsssneessones 1,257 1,358
Fund Balance:
Reserved for debt SEIVICE .....cccuviiiiiiiiieiiviirririciirieeeeeeeress e e e nnenas 1,056 1,412
Total FUN BaIaNCe ..ueeeeeueerenererreuniieiierereerernseccesoremnsssneseresssnsansnns 1,056 1,412
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...........cevimmeeieonceiimeneereenensernnonnes $ 2,313 $ 2,770
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
Revenues:
SPECIal ASSESSIMENLS ..ceveevrerrrerrererrasssereeorussoossosrasnssssossseessesnnnsnseessensesnns $ 56 $ 520
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE .oeieeieniceeirenieerennnrrrerasncesseneeonsnnoressnsoosnnsssensnscasnnnsonsennnnnnseens 123 158
OHREE ..t rcecrtrrcreer v erreaess e escasbe e seesonassenassesonssnmnninsssssesasenns <] 4
TOLAl REVENUES ..evereviieeeiirurenneereeeesassierrereesrosssooeessennanaasressssensannnns 185 682
Expenditures:
Special assessment bonds:
Bond principal retirement 365 370
INLEreSt ChArges .....cvviivceuuiieriieinnsieeereenressecerorenssssceersersnesnsnsnareseerssnnnns 81 105
Total EXPERAIUIES ....ceieieericreririrerirereiereeenasoessreensonansnseseessosssennnnnnns 446 475
Revenues over (Under) EXPenditures ........ccouuiecrunrerereonseeronseronsneseessnnsesses (261) 207
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUN .....ccceceeiieeeieieirereeecrnneoreessenssssmusssssnsnnnsnnssenssnnnnns (95) (142)
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Use ...........ceueeeemnnene eereenen (356) 65
Fund Balances - JUIY 1 .c.coeeiiiciriieriinmnineeiemnnunircresiommsncsinieoreosmsnnseseesssenenns 1,412 1,347
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ......covieueeiiriieerrernniceeronranesseseereenenniescerseresesannnnnes $ 1,056 $ 1,412
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIH TYEASUIY 1vevvereererereerarieninssnsenerieeiseiossensaseseeeesssesssnannosessassssssnnnns $ 7,098 $ 13,570
Due from other funds:
Highway Improvement Bond FUNA ........c..cccuveirerieiveereeiieneennenenecssesseseenes 457 --
Solid Waste Special FUNM .........eeeeeviiiiiiiiirerorcoriiiosiniesssseessessresessssessssssns 4,740 3,122
TOLAl ASSELS «.evvvimmmeecerennnneeiereiicroririrereosonseseosocsessssenesesasnsnssssessss $ 12,295 $ 16,692
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE '
Liabilities: }
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ..eeeereeeeeiieeeeerreererieesenieressesoosoronsennsesesessssarssessesssssenes $ 5,824 $ 4,330
ACCIUE PAYTOIl ...vriiiiieeninicrieceerarnnererireeeronssseoeresssannssnnsssssssesaasnnsssssenns - 5
Due to other funds:
General FUNd ....ocooiiiiinoniiioniieeticcrcecrreer s re e msesmer e ee s - 24,000
Y o 1 T SR 4,876 5,436
Total Liabilities .....cvverermiieieirruniceirerersnaemniierererrereemsnssessosesennssessens 10,700 33,771
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMDIANCeS .....u.vvevireeeiiericirecirirerererceicoereeesseseesnsansnnens 291,086 294,930
Unreserved - UNdeSIZNAtEd ...cccvvueveeririiuiiieerireiriinnenioeesrererearnnssnssssessnssnns (289,491) (312,009)
Total FUnd Balance ......ceciiemeeieuiiieiiieereeeeeeeesm e enseas 1,595 (17,079)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......c.cooveeverriirerereerereererceecssenssenns $ 12,295 $ 16,692
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General government

{Amounts in thousands)

.........................................................................

.........................................................................

.........................................................................
.........................................................................
.........................................................................

.........................................................................
......................................................................

..............................................................

Other Financing Sources (Use):

Proceeds of tax exempt commercial paper
Proceeds of general obligation bonds

Capital Contributions:

Public Transportation System

Total Other Fina

Revenue and Other Sources over (under) Expenditures and Other Use

Fund Balance - July 1 ...

..............................................

NCINg SoOUrces (USE) ..vvevvveervuvnuierireenennioeeasennnnnnrsees

.........................................................................

.........................................................................
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2004 2003

$ $ 305
; 305

28,176 30,516
4576 5,527

6,329 985
35,282 43,387
74,363 80,415
(74,363) (80,110)
51,242 -
41,815 50,066

(20) --

93,037 50,066
18,674 (30,044)
(17,079) 12,965

$ 1,595 $  (17.079)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY eeevviiieieirorcrmrtctinerrereieiireresneetiesessosessnnssessssesensssssnnssmnenes $ 10,595 $ 9,339
TOLAl ASSEL ...enverceeiiiiiiirercininniierrine s cesrsenreceres s snneresaseassrmneesnens $ 10,595 $ 9,339
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ..eociieeeeiiirieteriecinree s resire e e e e s e isee e e e e s e esneasseenns $ 7,472 $ 2,760
Due to other fund:
General FUNA ....ciieoeiicieeecreennernirnerriresenesseesssessscsnneesassssseossssonssnnsees - 34,000
General Improvement Bond FUNA ..........ceceveeieeeeeenoeeeeceasoeeesesesnesssseenens 457 -
Total Liabilities ...ccccoeerrerereriioreiiiieeieeeireieenierisneoercrereeeerenssssnsnnnnnns 7,929 36,760
Fund Balance:
Reserved for eNCUMDIANCES .....c..ccvvieiriieenerenniureersissnsnssornisosoressasersooens 207,380 226,836
Unreserved - Undesignated ........cccvvvvveveiiieeniieinieeeiiceieieneeeereerenmessssesseaens (204,714) (254,257)
Total Fund Balance ...ccievvvviveeinniicisininereeonionoecreonsennnne enescossecnsanne 2,666 (27,421)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ccccueeeeereriiieevereeiereeeereressaons $ 10,595 $ 9,339
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General OVEIMIMENT o..veeeevireeveeerivieierssseeesosssmensemeessssesossssesssessssnssson $ 7 $ 319
PUDIIC SAf@LY ovevireccirrreneiinieriserneie i nieeesesreeeesessssnnasenasnsssssossmnsnesas 5,763 3,677
HighWays and STrEBtS .......cecccceereiereiinrerrecsssseossacecsoressosesersesssssnnsensssane 20,353 41,973
CUItUTE-TECTRALION ....ovviricrirereerrirutiereneesnsrerssonsnsssseesanasessesssssssesssnnesss 534 4,786
Utilities OF Other ENEEIPIISES ..vvveerreiirrrereerirsorereereeererseessosossornesersssssssas 12,921 18,044
Total EXPENItUIES ......ccovvviiieeiieieererietieioemeeeoeeesseeeessessssssssssssssssss 39,578 68,799
Other Financing Sources (Use):
Proceeds of general obligation BONAS .........ceecvorvereorrcnrrereeesereesessosrensssns 63,543 30,000
Proceeds from tax exempt COMMErcial PAPEI «...eveeeeeemeeeeeeeeeeeeessvenreessenns 30,000 --
Capital Contributions: ’
Public Transportation SYSEEIM ......eeeeeeviieieeerceerereereeeeeeeseensasssrensesesssssens (23,878) --
Total Other Financing Sources (USe) ve..cceeeeeeeoumeresrereeesessssnnereesenss 69,665 30,000
Revenue and Other Sources over (under) Expenditures and Other Use ..... 30,087 (38,799)
Fund Balance = JUIY T ...eoeiiiiiiiiiiineiiiis et coee e s eeeseseeseeseseseesseseeeeeaas (27,421) 11,378
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ..cuvveiuiiivieririeerreintesoeoreeesenssossessessessssnsesssensssnns $ 2,666 $  (27,421)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003
{Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TIEASUNY w.evieiiieeiiinenreierererirereessieissestneeeseeesssesessseessserenasessnns - $ 9,378 $ 10,185
Receivables:
LOANS <.oeerieeiiiire ittt rr e e sere e renr s st ee s e e e s e seseae e seesssnnesns 46,587 42,054
INEErGOVEIMMENTAL ....eeeeiieeiecreieenreeeeereeetieeeeeeaessesesssnesesessosssssnneesssss 4,056 619
TOAl ASSLS ovruvieererccrrrriesiesesienreeerieeneseeesrsosesessseessnsnrassssmenes $ 60,021 $ 52,858
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ..verieiieeecerriirireeiieeeeeetereenesseeesee s aossaeseenessssesssnsnes $ - 5439 $ 1,487
Deferred FEVEINUER .uvevieeureerieeeiireeeereereisossesssnsmenssaseessesssssssseseesssssssnnse 48,914 43,501
Total LIabilities ...civeruneeieieecrnreiirirresinrrsisionioneoeessnnsessessnsesssseneens 54,353 44,988
Fund Balance:
Reserved for enCUMbIances .....c..cccvevierveereieiiciieececeeeeeecesseeesesensessans 43,902 66,633
Unreserved - UndesiZNated ...ovveeeeeevveiiiieeerirrirereeseresesseeeeereseesesennneessess (38,234) (58,763)
Total Fund Balance .......cceeveeeummeiieeeiiieiieeeeseieee e eeeeseeesenes e 5,668 7,870
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ..........c.covevvereerreneneersessnsesssennsanns $ 60,021 $ 52,858
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
Revenue:
INtErgOVEIMMENLAl ......ccueerieeiierceerreciieeererereierasenseerenasensaseranssacnnnnsares $ 48,222 $ 16,876
TOtal REVENUE ..ocvmeennraerecnnnnreeronsnmrsereereesserssererrererrensesnnssseeessnnen 48,222 16,876
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENL ...cceueiriirerreererersrrarereerrerrsersessssssssssssosesenssnseosennrs 2,337 1,433
Public safety ..c.ccceeveneerecrncrricrreencrennnnee ereseerassoraasarnresannsannnsanenrensonaane 1,148 154
HighWays and SITEELS ...cceuveeerivcescrreeroncnessorrorsasonsrersersrsorsrorssssnsssnnsannes _ 8,032 8,617
HUMAN SEIVICES .....ccioiioninnnciirernnerierirenesssrserressmnsasesssssossscsoenasnssssesssnee 6,247 10,785
CUltUre-reCrEAtION ...ciiveemruererrrrassaeeieeesersrereiveanassesorssernsoncerasssnssersranns 148 130
Utilities Or Other ENTEIPIISES ..c..ceerruvurrveererrenenssoresererrensensossssssssseemnnnnnne 1,467 3,660
Total EXPENAILUIES ..coeveernerienrennrerieeennenessscorensersranesssnssssssonsmnensnnees 19,379 24,779
Revenue under EXpenditUres .....c..cccceeeerereernenereereniecesmosnseorsosesersensnsnnes 28,843 (7,903)
Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfer from other fund:
Community Development FUN ....oveeiiieireeiiiiie e ceoeesereeeesenseensseraerenns 342 1,334
Capital Contributions:
Public Transportation SYSTEM ......ecueerieeeeeciiensroscnsssereennsossosssesserenonsernn (31,387) --
Total Other Financing Source (USE) .......ccvvveeecreererreereeonemencrersensenas (31,045) 1,334
Revenue and Other Source under Expenditures and Other Use ................ (2,202) (6,569)
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ceerveuiieiriieieeirimniisssessereaessssoeeraseeentennseeassaemnnsanns 7,870 14,439
FUN BAIANCE - JUME 30 ..oovreveveeeeeeeesreseeeseesssseemeeesssesssssessseeesesse e $ 5668 $ 7,870
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CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2004

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2003

ASSETS

Cash and investments:
With Treasury .....ccoeeeerncvccrcrnneencnnn
Due from other fund:

(Amounts in thousands)

....................................................

Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund .........cccoevvuvcrinnens

Total ASSELS vevverervrnverenrenneenes

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

....................................................

ACCOUNTS PAYADIE ...coueeniiieeiiieciaciiicreiconeineneoconecannsnseranconssssornssonsrnserasas

Total Liability .c.ccvvvemmmmereuieieccessascossinnenneneennsmneasaccesonesnasssensoensass

Fund Balance:
Reserved for encumbrances .............

.....................................................

Unreserved - undesignated .........ccceecouercnieoicccnieniconseasernecosonmernssrnsrennennns

Total FUNA BalanCe ..cccovvreimiieieirennneennerecasresesssescsrnsnerassonsssnnsasenos
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2004 2003
$ 25,135 19,082
95 142
$ 25,230 19,224
$ 309 71
309 71
13,316 10,381
11,605 8,772
24,921 19,153
$ 25,230 19,224




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003
(Amounts in thousands)

2004 2003
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OHNET e ieeeciieininecietnessernsnsrerasnsssrannsessanssasernnsssescnsnsassnnsacanassennas $ 3,357 $ 992
TOtal REVENUE ...evorenrrrrerareronrnneroncaanssnsennsenonsssoncorsssoosascansasssnssanes 3,357 992
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General SOVEIMIMENL ...cceuuerrireenerrioncrraserenssransanonsosonseonasssascoonsonsssanssnss 34 428
PUDIIC SAfELY vvvveviciieneniieiiiiiernieonnsnencssassscasesonsssnssosnssossnsansnonsssanssses 67 444
Highways and SIIeets ........cceeeererrrecerenncronsarossennssrsssssressssssesnosonsesnsessnns 181 4,210
SANILALION .eevuvrerieeeeriraiereeireonreentsrseseerourenesssonssansssssasssnsnsnnssnsssnnsesnnnss 7 196
CULUre-TECTEAtION ..vvevvrerrsronerresannrancesseenosrasrossssssnsssnsssnssessasssssesnsassans 477 621
Total EXPenditures .......ovvvrereererecncroceroesancrenesnssnoseasennssosonssnsseaconnas 766 5,899
Revenue over (under) EXpenditures .....cocveverecicccmerecnieoncrenmonenionnreocennenas 2,591 (4,907)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Proceeds Of IONG-LEIMN NOLES .evvvererireriorremniieiniierierresseretuseresnssoseisensense 13 2,781
Transfers from other funds:
BikeWay FUNA .....eveiireneieinncreniereiscornnecsnnctensronnsscunsercoscrnssssesenssnsssens © 495 638
Parks and Playgrounds FUN ......cceeieeireienireciricariincermoserecereensancssnssernnnss 3,500 665
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ............cccueeeeen 95 142
Transfers to other funds:
General FUNA ...covvvieiiieiiiiiemiiiiicieieeescsassrmassnansssonnsseasesnssnssmosnnsannns (72) -
BikeWay FUNd ..uvveviirvenrieecnincnnemencenneeerreescsioossenscroseansosssnsensaansensrnesnas (84) (180)
Parks and Playgrounds FUN .......c.cceeviemmciirnncinmsinnsinesorensriessosessessrnanes (770) (1,076)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) .....cceeveeerreecrieninrncrererensenen. 3,177 2,970
Revenue and Other Sources
over (under) Expenditures and Other USes ......ccccovveriiiiiriiiinnicnicanennns 5,768 (1,937)
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ceeeiniiciieccrceccrenncermereeescenicenenssnasssanssnnssnnessannennes 19,153 21,090
FUund Balance = JUNE 30 ...coeeeeieireieeeeiiinreeiieisnresessssenssssssssseserssssnsessannns $ 24,921 $ 19,153
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TABLE 1

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES BY FUNCTION
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Urban
Highways Health Redevelopment Utilities

Fiscal General Public and and Human Culture - and or Other Capital Debt

Year  Government Safety Streets Sanitation Resources  Recreation Housing Enterprises  Miscellaneous OQutlay Service Total
1995 $ 92,951 $184,192 $ 26,951 $101,121 $ 21,182 § 58,045 $ 34,3499 $ 1,971 § 121,312 $179,027 $148,252 $ 969,353
1996 85,566 179,951 21,398 95,424 20,913 53,995 36,345 i,441 136,938 192,799 156,915 981,685
1997 90,855 198,288 19,112 91,232 57,838 52,732 4,060 515 132,296 100,428 167,635 914,991
1998 92,734 201,979 18,072 92,257 61,505 53,882 2,849 951 133,851 154,800 183,602 996,482
1999 107,163 197,615 23,872 82,569 65,482 49,674 - 9,685 115,463 143,749 151,781 947,053
2000 101,740 200,782 14,964 455 61,024 50,125 - 20,580 76,581 198,031 145,399 869,681
2001 104,720 217,504 14,976 482 68,986 55,555 23,621 75,932 203,714 148,065 913,555
2002 115,314 224,274 15,122 491 64,905 58,410 - 23,793 114,757 257,866 108,933 983,865
2003 115,067 246,109 13,831 648 52,007 62,260 - 22,557 101,655 193,722 157,064 964,920
2004 115,975 256,231 14,964 692 56,994 - 59,512 - 24,336 121,341 145,655 339,358 1,135,058

Note: Includes expenditures in General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds.
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TABLE 2

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Miscellaneous
Licenses Charges Reimbursements

Fiscal Special and Inter- for and

Year Taxes Assessments Permits Governmental Services Recoveries Interest Other Total
1995 $ 480,967 570 $ 44,985 $ 129,845 $142,412 $ 54,414 $ 20,136 29,465 902,794
1996 481,495 551 46,464 123,528 145,963 63,807 20,048 23,914 905,770
1997 480,219 551 46,606 123,275 143,516 67,687 19,702 25,421 906,977
1998 470,385 517 46,483 159,759 146,807 66,446 20,844 22,522 933,763
1999 466,115 537 46,357 130,128 141,828 78,412 16,567 33,231 913,175
2000 461,255 447 55,157 165,189 20,489 97,143 15,098 29,273 844,051
2001 448,986 445 56,266 170,152 20,718 87,264 15,234 22,029 821,094
2002 477,746 440 56,614 145,439 18,482 76,873 10,086 38,659 824,339
2003 480,851 520 61,220 144,482 20,703 78,908 3,646 31,811 822,141
2004 532,804 56 74,138 180,846 22,145 77,676 2,473 31,367 921,505

Note: Includes revenues in General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects funds.



TABLE 3

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Public
Real Service Public Utility
Fiscal Property Fuel Company Franchise
Year Tax Tax Tax Tax Total
1995 $419,113 $ 44,708 $ - $ 17,146 $ 480,967
1996 416,987 45,990 - 18,518 481,495
1997 413,844 46,226 - 20,149 480,219
1998 404,415 45,214 - 20,756 470,385
1999 402,827 44,518 - 18,770 466,115
2000 399,115 42,901 - 19,239 ) 461,255
2001 380,098 46,078 - 22,810 448,986
2002 382,449 46,728 24,821 23,748 477,746
2003 385,872 47,156 25,171 22,652 480,851
2004 435,297 49,271 22,819 25,417 532,804
TABLE 4

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Estimated Ratio of Assessed
Fiscal Assessed Actual to Estimated
_ Year Value (a) _ Vaiue Actual Value (b)
1995 $ 86,906,884 $ 86,906,884 ‘ 100 %
1996 85,753,264 85,753,264 100
1997 85,111,039 85,111,039 100
1998 81,732,984 81,732,984 100
1999 76,628,374 76,628,374 100
2000 71,820,676 71,820,676 100
2001 68,676,199 68,676,199 100
2002 69,671,573 69,671,573 100
2003 73,584,358 73,584,358 100
2004 79,154,545 79,154,545 100

(a) Assessed value is at 100% of market value.
(b) Statutory ratio.

Note: With the exception of public service companies, personal property is not taxed in the City and County
of Honolulu.

197



861

TABLE 5

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Total Outstanding
Total Current Per Cent Delinquent Total Collections Qutstanding Delinquent Taxes
Fiscal Tax Tax of Levy Tax Tax as Per Cent of Delinquent as Per Cent .
Year Levy Collections (a) Collected Collections Collections Current Levy Taxes of Current Levy
1995 $ 425,084 $ 407,700 95.9 % £ 11,413 $ 419,113 98.6 % $ 12,008 2.8%
1996 417,880 404,805 96.9 12,182 416,987 99.8 6,887 1.6
1997 404,248 405,008 100.2 8,836 413,844 102.4 5,663 1.4
1998 392,100 398,975 . 101.8 5,440 404,415 103.1 7,132 1.8
1999 392,962 396,949 101.0 5,878 402,827 102.5 7,025 1.8
2000 393,000 392,950 100.0 6,165 399,115 . 101.6 6,638 1.7
2001 374,099 375,668 100.4 4,430 380,098 101.6 5,950 1.6
2002 371,234 377,742 101.8 4,707 382,449 103.0 5,234 1.4
2003 383,724 384,432 100.2 1,440 385,872 100.6 4,354 1.1
2004 427,171 430,318 100.7 4,979 435,297 101.9 8,265 1.9

(a) Accrued real property tax receivable less contingencies in escrow.



LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUES IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 6

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

(Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Value of Buitding Value of Land Value of
Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
1995 Improved Residential .......... $ 7,177,623 $ 3.92 $ 34,903,402 $ 3.12 $ 42,081,025
Unimproved Residential ...... 34,684 3.92 870,358 3.92 905,042
Apartment ..... 11,838,425 3.52 7,397,628 3.52 19,236,053
Hotel/Resort .. 2,348,632 9.64 3,072,740 9.64 5,421,372
Commercial 3,926,877 8.51 8,180,895 8.51 12,107,772
Industriat ... 1,364,167 8.51 4,573,665 8.51 5,937,832
Agricultural .... - 116,305 9.00 602,838 9.00 719,143
Conservation -......cveeeveneneee 54,757 9.00 443,888 9.00 S 498,645
Total cevvvvrrersneneas $ 26,861,470 $ 60,045,414 $ 86,906,884
1996 Improved Residential .......... $ 7,695,925 $ 3.92 $ 34,476,962 $ 3.12 $42,172,887
Unimproved Residential ...... 40,176 3.92 1,007,570 3.92 1,047,746
APaFtment ...eeeeereeeeecvarerees 11,883,537 3.52 7,768,722 3.52 19,652,259
Hotel/Resort .. 2,241,829 9.64 2,729,852 9.64 4,971,681
Commercial ....eeeererecreennean 4,016,803 8.51 7,053,885 8.51 11,070,688
Industrial .covvererereeinriaeenenns 1,442,338 8.51 4,285,282 8.51 5,727,620
Agriculwral . 120,676 9.00 537,103 9.00 657,779
Conservation 73,044 9.00 379,560 9.00 452,604
Total cocvveircerannens $27,514,328 $58,238,936 $85,753,264
1997 Improved Residentiaf .......... $ 8,406,430 $ 3.92 $ 34,255,677 $ 3.12 $ 42,662,107
Unimproved Residential ...... 43,508 3.92 1,012,525 3.92 1,056,033
ADAFIMENt wovevvanisssrescerosnes 11,659,514 3.52 7,218,914 3.52 19,578,428
Hotel/Resort .. 2,045,129 9.64 2,598,091 9.64 4,643,220
Commercial 4,022,314 8.51 6,521,422 8.51 10,543,736
Industrial ... 1,500,176 8.5 4,161,332 8.51 5,661,508
Agricultural . 91,537 2.00 429,454 9.00 520,991
Conservation .. 70,484 9.00 374,532 9.00 445,016
Total coceeneensannonae $ 27,839,092 $ 57,271,947 $ 85,111,039
1998 Improved Residentiat .......... $ 8,654,984 $ 3.92 $ 31,966,315 $ 3.12 $ 40,621,299
Unimproved Residential ...... 40,156 3.92 917,495 3.92 957,651
Apartment ..... 10,949,973 3.52 7,481,771 3.52 18,431,744
Hotel/Resort .. 2,186,204 ?.64 2,584,261 9.64 4,770,465
Commercial 4,140,514 8.51 6,428,698 8.51 10,569,212
Industrial .... 1,512,774 8.51 3,929,058 8.51 5,441,832
Agricultural .... - 91,367 9.00 371,882 2.00 463,249
Conservation ......coeevvcecveeess 60,809 9.00 416,723 9.00 477,532
Total .oceeeeriiecannes $ 27,636,781 $ 54,096,203 $81,732,984
1999 Improved Residential .......... $ 9,049,562 $ 3.49 $ 29,075,124 $ 3.49 $ 38,124,686
Unimproved Residential ...... 40,154 4.00 893,991 4.00 934,145
APArtment ......eeeeveenn 9,762,680 3.97 6,497,815 3.97 16,260,495
Hotel/Resort ... 2,191,901 9.64 2,638,300 9.64 4,830,201
Commerdial .............. - 4,190,660 8.88 5,939,935 8.88 10,130,595
Industrial ....ccvvrveccnerereencans 1,590,950 8.62 3,779,419 8.62 5,370,369
Agriculeural . . 92,320 9.00 398,599 9.00 490,919
Conservation c.cevvevcnecoenes 62,262 9.00 424,699 9.00 486,961
Total oconiireessnnens

$ 26,980,489
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LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (VALUES IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 6

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
Value of Building Value of Land Value of

Fiscal Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Property Building Per $1,000 Land Per $1,000 Real Property
2000 improved Residential .......... $ 9,230,152 $ 3.65 $ 27,176,656 $ 3.65 $ 36,406,808
Unimproved Residential ...... 41,303 4.66 760,369 4.66 ) 801,672
Apartment 8,770,891 4.49 5,583,553 4.49 14,354,444
Hotel/Resort 2,181,039 9.96 2,495,333 9.96 4,676,372
Commercial .. 4,376,172 9.25 5,349,767 9.25 9,725,939
Industrial ..... 1,592,304 9.39 3,336,296 9.39 4,928,600
Agricultural .. 94,231 9.89 350,930 9.89 445,161
Conservation .....c..cccveeerues 65,278 9.25 416,402 9.25 481,680
Total coueeeeeereennnnn $ 26,351,370 $ 45,469,306 $ 71,820,676
2001 Improved Residentia .......... $ 9315911 $ 3.65 $ 25,898,762 $ 3.65 $ 35,214,673
Unimproved Residential ...... 40,789 4.66 690,343 4.66 731,132
Apartment 8,460,667 4.49 5,119,280 4.49 13,579,947
Hotel/Resort ......oeeceerernvnan 2,068,493 9.96 2,358,990 9.96 4,427,483
Commercial .. 4,370,036 9.25 4,876,112 9.25 9,246,148
Industrial .. 1,562,797 9.39 2,997,584 9.39 4,560,381
Agricultural .. 88,643 9.89 318,530 9.89 407,173
Conservation .... 77,821 9.25 431,440 9.25 509,261
Total .cueeeerernennes $ 25,985,157 $ 42,691,041 $ 68,676,198
2002 Improved Residential .......... $ 10,066,199 $ 3.65 $ 26,533,079 $ 3.65 $ 36,599,278
Unimproved Residential ...... . 41,985 4.66 428,191 4.66 470,176
Apartment 8,480,325 4.21 5,038,002 4.21 13,518,327
Hotel/Resort . 2,121,627 9.96 2,435,463 9.96 4,557,090
Commercial .. 4,361,423 9.25 4,798,891 9.25 9,160,314
Industrial .. 1,581,298 9.39 2,838,754 9.39 4,420,052
Agricultural .. 74,443 9.89 227,205 9.89 301,648
Conservation .... 73,224 9.25 352,070 9.25 425,294
Public Service ccc.ceeeravarrrireranns 55,219 0.00 164,175 0.00 219,394
Total veverreerrennn. $ 26,855,743 $ 42,815,830 $ 69,671,573
2003 Improved Residential .......... $ 12,230,871 $ 3.65 $ 27,308,923 $ 3.65 $ 39,539,794
Unimproved Residential ...... 42,458 4.66 714,387 4.66 756,845
Apartment ............. 9,305,345 3.93 4,950,109 3.93 14,255,474
Hotel/Resort . 2,226,305 9.96 2,347,705 9.96 4,574,010
Commercial .. 4,322,821 9.25 4,839,542 9.25 9,162,363
Industrial ...... 1,570,203 9.39 2,850,632 9.39 4,420,835
Agricultural .. 100,594 9.89 308,874 9.89 409,468
Conservation .... 70,744 9.25 359,754 9.25 430,498

Public Service ......coccvureerennn 14,870 0.00 20,201 0.00 35,071
Total cccunrvennnnnn, $ 29,884,231 $ 43,700,127 $ 73,584,358
2004 Improved Residential .......... $ 13,252,080 $ 3.75 $ 30,260,954 $ 3.75 $ 43,513,034
Unimproved Residential 46,627 5.35 655,236 5.35 701,863
ApPartment ....veveevenens 11,059,012 3.75 5,074,205 3.75 16,133,217
Hotel/Resort . 2,266,433 10.63 2,251,393 10.63 4,517,826

Commercial .. 4,349,397 10.63 4,766,874 10.63 9,116,271
Industrial ...... 1,568,117 10.63 2,802,730 10.63 4,370,847
Agricultral ... 87,970 10.63 298,044 10.63 386,014
Preservation .. 72,126 10.63 327,477 10.63 399,603
Public Service ... 7,291 0.00 8,579 0.00 15,870
Total ceverererennnen $ 32,709,05 $ 46,445,492 $ 79,154,545

Notes: (1) Assessed value is at 100% of market value.

(2) There are no overlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 7

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in millions)

(Unaudited)
Total

Ratio of Outstanding

Current Current Collections Current and

Fiscal Assessments Assessments to Amount Delinquent

Year ~ Due _ Collected (a) ~ Due Assessments
1995 $ 518 $ 674 130 % $ 5.3
1996 472 704 149 5.0
1997 453 553 122 4.4
1998 449 611 136 4.0
1999 436 558 128 3.4
2000 419 442 105 3.0
2001 423 483 114 : 2.6
2002 419 497 119 2.3
2003 409 540 132 1.7
2004 388 440 113 1.3

(a) Includes prepayments.
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TABLE 8

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIO OF DIRECT BONDED DEBT

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

(Unaudited)
Percentage of Direct
Resident Direct Bonded Debt Direct

Fiscal Population Assessed Bonded w0 Bonded Debt
Year As of July 1 (a) Value (b) Debt (c) Assessed Value Per Capita

(thous. $) (thous. $)
1995 881,399 86,906,884 1,078,373 1.24% 1,223.48
1996 883,443 85,753,264 1,132,844 1.32% 1,282.31
1997 886,711 85,111,039 856,596 1.01% 966.04
1998 886,909 81,732,984 870,856 1.07% 981.90
1999 878,906 76,628,374 978,576 1.28% 1,113.40
2000 875,654 71,820,676 987,147 1.37% 1,127.33
2001 882,550 68,676,199 1,103,082 1.61% 1,249.88
2002 892,562 69,671,573 1,309,395 1.88% 1,467.01
2003 202,704 73,584,358 1,381,509 1.88% 1,530.41
2004 (d) 79,154,545 1,501,544 1.90% 1,663.38 (e)

(a) Figures for 1995-2003 appear in the State of Hawaii Data Book 2003, Table 1.06, Residential Population ,
by Counties: 1990 o 2003.

(b) See Table 4, Assessed Value.

(¢) Excludes non-tax supported debt.

(d) Not available.

(e) Based on 2003 resident population,
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TABLE 9

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN
June 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

Gross Assessed Valuation of Real Property, January 30, 2003
Less EXEMPL VAIUALION ..ceeererenreecerrnrannrrresereenmnmsssrrserenossessersanossosssssensssssssnossosss

$

Assessor's Net Taxable ValUation ....ccceeseerreeneiraeiiinessocsasssssnosssssssssnssosnassasassnsonse
Less Valuation 0N APPEAl ..eeveeveereeiienneriimmsiereariesisssseiossioorossersssassessannesssosssassnnne

95,052,358

15,096,915

79,955,443
1,601,796

Taxpayers' ValUation ....c.cccecoeriososmssesssasossssssvosssrssreanssssssososussessosanssssssonassasoans
Add 50 Percent of Valuations on Appeal .......cceecorermnncronscrnonosisscosarsorsanssssssesnsse

Net Assessed Valuation of Real Property for Rate PUrPOSES .......ciccremeimmmverenirosonseses

78,353,647

800,898

$ 79,154,545

Debt Limit - 15 Percent of Net Assessed ValUuation ......ceevveerersererensescorcrcconnersonnes $
Less Funded and Other Indebtedness:
General Obligation BONdS .......eveeeeereeeecnenececarensnmnseserssnnssesrenmesssssrernuassesennes $1,866,331
INOLES PAYADIE ..civenirirnneiiiiieiciieeiccrennecereacsensnssssosseseansssosssascesscnssssannnase 86,716
Gross Funded and Other Indebtedness ........cccveomsscscereossssensersssaneonoass $1,953,047

Less Exclusions: (a)
General Obligation Bonds lIssued for H-POWER Facility ......ccceetvoronncmerenenes 110,185

General Obligation Bonds Issued for Housing Developments 109,203
General Obligation Bonds Issued for Solid Waste Projects 77,341
General Obligation Bonds Issued for Sewer Projects ......ccceveeerennncneeeres 68,058
State of Hawaii Notes Payable Issued for Sewer Projects ........ceerorescrorcrsane 79,880 444,667
Net Funded and Other Indebtedness .....c.cverrerreenierineennnsecronsnsoscensnnes
Legal Debt Margin c....icvvcreereerimueeieiramiretenmcermeecesrssnseerarosserssssssssssssssssssosssosssen
Less General Obligation Debt Authorized for Issuance:
1. Authorized by Ordinance No. 98-29 178,860

Less Previously Issued ............ 177,189

Amount Not Yet Issued 1,671
2. Authorized by Ordinance NO. 99-28 ......ccrrvcrnrcrvaresressissosssesssrsessansessnee 135,399

Less Previously Issued ......coeneevmeiiieiicirecieeccreecscecerc et cron e e 132,418

AmOoUNnt NOE Yet ISSUR ....eveervereerercrronnnoresoreanesncressessaronsarsasaes 2,981
3. Authorized by Ordinance NO. 00-24 .......ccoociiininiriieenonismsisiesssmsnosssnenne 204,133

Less Previously Issued .......c.oiveeracenscnnisecsisresisiesconmosesiesiesoniennne 195,602

Amount NOt Yet ISSUd ..cevvevuererererecocnuncearrrenmnssereenessonseneonsennens 8,531
4. Authorized by Ordinance NO. 01-27 ..ccuiremiiceiiriiireeerreeereeccnee s aeens 232,984

Less Previously ISsUed ....ccceeeeeereviricisinistinsrccsssereninnisecsennsisnsnacnes 131,279

Amount Not Yet ISSued .....oeeeiiiiiiiiineniiiiniiiiiinesneeneciesieniinnse 101,705
5. Authorized by Ordinance No. 02-27.....ccciiiiiirieiiecciennnioniesisenosonsseserasrons 228,658

Less Previously ISSUE ....ceveveeeeeineonnecieemoninieeeeceunnesonaseeneareesanensees 6,373

Amount NOt Yet ISSUEd ...ovvvviereerinirinininiiiiieinsenssesssisssssssiososssnns 222,285
6. Authorized by Ordinance No. 03-08........cvveeerrrnrenenrnnisisccionesnsrsisnasiesean 173,574

Less Previously ISSUEd ....ccevveeeeeeeeerrernnecceeeneniennerienensserereeranennenens -

Amount NOt Yet ISSUed ...c.cevievviimummreorioinsnnnennemnecriiseiiosiesonisesas 173,574
Total Amount Authorized Not Yet Issued ....c.coerersscressnenrcssonssorssasssssstanseasses

Net Legal Debt Margin .cccuciceiiriiiiriinnnninniieiscnimiesiconsarsssssssersssssssonsnssrensas $

(a) Excludable under Section 13, Article VII of the State of Hawaii Constitution.
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TABLE 10

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT
JUNE 30, 2004
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Percentage
Applicable to City and County
Net Debt City and County of Honolulu's
Name of Governmental Unit _Outstanding (a) ____of Honolufu Share of Debt
City and County of Honolulu $1,508,380 100 % $ 1,508,380
Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $ 1,508,380

(a) See Table 9, Net Funded and Other Indebtedness.

Note: Excludes non-tax supported debt.
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Fiscal
Year
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

(a)
(b)

TABLE 11

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIO OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPENDITURES
FOR GENERAL BONDED DEBT

TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

{Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
Ratio
Total Debt Service
GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT General to General
Total Debt Governmental Governmental
Principal _ Interest _ Service __Expenditures {a) Expenditures
$ 54,431 $ 87,114 $141,545 $ 969,353 14.6 %
64,765 89,464 154,229 981,685 15.7
72,782 92,385 165,167 914,991 18.1
88,928 91,931 180,859 996,482 18.1
66,342 82,567 148,909 947,053 15.7
67,491 75,367 142,858 869,681 16.4
68,715 77,382 146,097 913,555 16.0
26,151 80,766 106,917 983,865 10.9
72,219 82,795 155,014 964,920 16.1
256,883 (b) 80,488 337,371 1,135,058 29.7

See Table 1, Total Expenditures.

The Tax Exempt Commercial Paper (TECP) dated 10/1/03 refunded in advance of maturity the 1993 Series "B" in the
amount of $8,403,845. The 10/8/03 TECP refunded in advance of maturity the 1997 Series "B" and the 1997 Series "C"
in the amounts of $249 and $2,475,656 respectively. The 5/24/04 TECP refunded in advance of maturity the 6/1/92

* Series One in the amount of $663,614.
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TABLE 12

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE -
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Gross Net Debt Service

Year Revenues (a) Expenses (a) Revenues Principal Interest Total Coverage (b)
1995 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - -
1996 - 110,465 52,426 58,039 - 326 326 178.03
1997 107,201 53,755 53,446 380 979 1,359 39.33
1998 113,230 57,179 56,051 390 964 1,354 41.40
1999 113,256 55,993 57,263 410 948 1,358 42.17
2000 114,313 63,670 50,643 425 930 1,355 37.37
2001 114,164 66,469 47,695 445 211 1,356 35.17
2002 122,728 75,556 47,172 - 4,608 4,608 10.24
2003 112,184 79,007 33,177 780 5,367 6,147 5.40
2004 106,000 78,108 27,892 2,691 5,723 8,414 3.31

Note: The Board of Water Supply issued $100,000,000 Water System Revenue Bonds on January 28, 2004.

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE BOND COVERAGE -
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)

Fiscal Gross Net Debt Service

Year Revenues (a) Expenses (a) Revenues Principal Interest Total Coverage (b)
1995 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - -
1996 - - - - - - -
1997 - - - - - - -
1998 - - - - - - -
1999 114,430 (c) 59,869 54,561 - 8,187 8,187 6.66
2000 130,453 (c) 56,834 73,619 - 15,204 15,204 4.84
2001 118,967 (c) 66,973 51,994 - 14,034 14,034 3.70
2002 116,982 (c) 62,566 54,416 1,172 17,439 18,611 2.92
2003 113,994 (c) 59,697 54,297 1,050 21,409 22,459 2.42
2004 113,495 (c) 63,336 50,159 1,095 23,603 24,698 2,03

(3) As defined in applicable bond indenture. Expenses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of property values or losses.
(b) Net revenues divided by total debt service.
(c) Revised for wastewater facility system charges (excluded) and interest on investment (included).

206



TABLE 13

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
FISCAL YEARS 1994 THROUGH 2003
(Unaudited)
Resident
Population Per Capita School Unemployment
_Year asof July 1 (a) __Income  (b) Enroliment (c) Rate {d)
1994 878,591 26,430 154,557 4.6
1995 881,399 26,736 126,686 4.6
1996 883,443 26,766 128,209 53
1997 886,711 27,476 127,943 5.3
1998 886,909 27,929 126,745 5.4
1999 878,906 28,789 125,579 4.9
2000 875,654 30,383 123,658 3.7 (H
2001 : 882,550 30,497 123,658 4.0 (f)
2002 892,562 31,707 123,387 3.9
- 2003 902,704 (e) (e) 3.9

(a) See Table 1.06, Resident Population, By Counties as of July 1, for fiscal years 1990-2003 in the updated
State of Hawaii Data Book 2003.

(b) Figures for 1994-2003 appear in the State of Hawaii Data Book 2003, Table 13.09, Personal Income,
Total and Per Capita, and Population by County: 1996-2002--Con.

{c) Enroliment figures for 1994-2003 obtained from the State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic
Development and Tourism (DBEDT), State of Hawaii Data Book, various years. Enrollment include

grades kindergarten -12, special education schools, nurseries and upgraded students in special schools.
Effective 1994, data excludes UH Laboratory School. Effective 1995, excludes private schools.

(d) Hawaii State Department of Labor and Industriail Relations, Labor Force Data Book (annual), and
Internet site hetp://www.hawaii.gov/dlir/rs/loihi/LFR/LAUS. HTM > accessed August 7, 2004. Data for
2000, 2001 and 2002 have been benchmarked but are currently considered preliminary until further review.

(e) Not available.

(f) Revised.
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TABLE 14

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PROPERTY VALUE, AND CONSTRUCTION
FISCAL YEARS 1995-2004

(Unaudited)
Non-
Residential Residential Construction (a)
Fiscal Construction Single Family Muld Family Property Value (b)
~Year Value (a) Units Units Value Commercial Residential Nontaxable
~(thous. $) (thous. $) (thous. $) (thous. $) (thous. $)
1995 $ 636,388 2,815 3,170 $803,265 $ 43,422,172 $ 42,986,068 $ 35,579,323
1996 691,087 1,938 1,518 535,843 42,080,028 43,220,635 35,092,835
1997 507,933 1,111 1,756 503,047 40,947,883 43,718,139 33,889,613
1998 412,179 1,359 453 338,130 39,676,502 41,578,950 33,331,715
1999 505,275 1,395 457 335,116 37,082,579 39,058,831 31,766,907
2000 495,780 1,540 589 397,474 34,130,519 37,208,479 30,632,220
2001 518,183 1,719 402 429,860 32,221,134 35,945,804 30,141,991
2002 524,384 1,431 558 467,973 32,176,820 37,069,456 30,161,241
2003 745,842 2,391 707 663,083 32,857,217 40,296,640 33,537,885
2004 498,328 2,177 1,640 855,879 34,524,175 44,214,897 33,641,905

Data Sources

(a) City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting 's Summary of Building Permits. The residential construction value include permits
issued for new, addition or renovation to residential property. The non-residential construction value include permits issued for all other

construction, new, addition or renovation other than residential.

{b) Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Division. Commercial values include both land and building for properties
zoned for commercial, hotel-apartments, industrial, and agricultural uses.



Taxpayer (a)

Kyo-Ya Co., Ltd.

Bishop Estate

GGP Ala Moana LLC

Hilton Haw'n Village Jt. Venture
Qutrigger Hotels Hawaii

Dole Food Co.

Bancorp Hawaii, Inc.

Victoria Ward, Ltd.

C. K. Corporation

WBM Resort, L P

TABLE 15

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
JUNE 30, 2004
(Unaudited)

Type of Business

Restaurant & bar; retail; hotels
Educational trust estate

Real estate investment

Hotel operations

Hotel operations

Agriculture; manufacturing; merchandising
Banking services

Rental management of real estate

Own and hold real estate

Real estate holdings

(a) Taxpayer’s name as recorded in real property records.

{b) Assessed valuations were certified as of January 30, 2003 at 100% of market value.
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Gross
Assessed

Valuation (b)

(thous. $)

$ 990,423
768,916
753,669
667,028
451,394
359,082
305,399
220,077
199,745
198,423

Percentage
of Total
Assessed

Valuation

1.04 %
0.81
0.79
0.70
0.47
0.38
0.32
0.23
0.21
0.21



8.

9.

TABLE 16

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA

Date of Incorporation - April 30, 1907

Date First Charter Adopted - July, 1, 1959

JUNE 30, 2004
(Unaudited)

Form of Government - Executive Branch (Mayor) and Legislative Branch (City Council)

Area {sq. mi.) -

Miles of Roads:
Paved
Unpaved
Alleys
Sidewalks

Miles of Sewers:
Storm
Sanitary (mains)
Sanitary (laterals)

Building Permits:

Fire Protection:

Number of Stations

604

- 1,389

- 7

- less than 5

- 755

- 699

- 1,420

- 785

Year Issued

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

Number of Employees

Police Protection:

Number of Stations

Number of Employees
Number of Reported Part | Offenses (2003)
Number of Reported Part Il Offenses (2003)

10. Recreation:
Number of Parks and Recreational Areas
Number of Beach Access/Rights-of-Ways
Number of Traffic Related Landscaped Areas
Number of Botanical Gardens

Number of Municipal Golf Courses

Number of Zoological Parks
Number of Recreation Buildings
Number of Gymnasiums
Number of Swimming Pools

- 44 ()
- 1,145

No. of

_ Permits Issued

16,927
18,258
16,093
14,227
13,886
14,107
13,151
13,146
13,647
15,763

210
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2,468
51,893
66,477

Value of Permits

$ 1,424,891,175
1,228,982,564
1,063,827,218
934,183,266
798,720,326
928,834,249
891,567,126
951,944,325
1,178,166,969
1,324,572,841

(Page 1 of 2)



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

TABLE 16

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

MISCELLANEOUS STATISTICAL DATA
JUNE 30, 2004

{(Unaudited)
Recreation: (continued)
Number of Baseball Fields - 34
Number of Softball Fields - 160
Number of Basketball Courts - 220
Number of Tennis Courts - 179
Number of Volleyball Courts - 169
Number of Soccer Fields - 80
Board of Water Supply:
Number of Active Services - 164,310
Annual Water Consumption -  52,244,827,000 Gallons
Pumping Capacity - Million Gallons Per Day - 80.0 (Metropolitan System only)
Miles of Water Mains - 2,000.0
Number of Street Lights - 45,922
Employees: (b)
Civil Service, Permanent and Temporary - 8,236 (c)
Exempt - 343
Elections (2002): (d)
Number of Registered Voters - 470,327
Number of Votes Cast in Last General Election - 270,071
Percentage of Registered Voters Voting in Last General Election - 57.4%

Population:
Resident Population (Census): (d)
1960 - 500,409
1970 - 630,528
1980 - 762,565
1990 - 836,231
2000 - 876,156

Retail Sales (In Millions):

1994 13,016.7 (e)
1995 13,445.2 (e)
1996 14,358.9 (e)
1997 14,999.0 (e)
1998 14,315.9 (f)
1999 13,397.0 (f)
2000 14,580.0 {f)
2001 14,862.7 (f)
2002 14,976.9 {f)
2003 15,649.2 (f)

(Page 2 of 2)

(a) Includes one fireboat and one aircraft station.

{b) Excludes personal service contracts.

{c) Includes all full time and part time employees.

(d) State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development and Tourism (DBEDT)

State of Hawaii Data Book 2002, Table 1.01, Population of Counties: 1831 to 2000.

(e) Bank of Hawaii, Annual Economic Report, Vol. 48.

{f) State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, General Excise and Use Tax Base for the Calendar Year.
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